AGENDA

AUBURN HILLS

Planning Commission
Wednesday, September 10, 2025 “* 7:00 p.m.

LOCATION: Council Chamber
1827 N. Squirrel Road < Auburn Hills, MI

PHONE: 248-364-6900 www.auburnhills.org
Meeting minutes are on file in the City Clerk’s office.

1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER
2. ROLL CALL OF PLANNING COMMISSION
3. PERSONS WISHING TO BE HEARD (regarding items not on the agenda)
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES — August 6, 2025
5. PETITIONERS
5a. Municipal Campus Fuel Island

Public Hearing / Motion - Recommendation to City Council for Site Plan and Tree Removal Permit approval to
construct a new municipal fueling island

5b. Text Amendment to the Zoning Ordinance
Public Hearing / Motion - Recommendation to City Council for approval of a text amendment to amend Article
IX. B-2, General Business Districts of the Zoning Ordinance

6. UNFINISHED BUSINESS — None

7. NEW BUSINESS

8. COMMUNICATIONS

9. NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING — Wednesday, October 8, 2025 at 7:00 p.m. — Council Chamber

10. ADJOURNMENT

» NOTE: Anyone planning to attend the meeting who needs special assistance under the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) is
asked to contact the City Clerk's Office at 248-370-9402 or the City Manager's Office at 248-370-9440 48 hours before the meeting.
Staff will be pleased to make the necessary arrangements.

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO PETITIONERS
ltems will be presented to the City Council on Monday, September 22, 2025. It will be necessary for
you to have a representative present to answer any questions from the City Council. CITY COUNCIL
WILL NOT ACT ON YOUR ITEM IF YOU OR YOUR REPRESENTATIVE ARE NOT PRESENT.



http://www.auburnhills.org/

CITY OF AUBURN HILLS

PLANNING COMMISSION
MINUTES
AUBURN HILLS NOT YET APPROVED August 6, 2025

CALL TO ORDER: Chairperson Ouellette called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL: Present: Carolyn Shearer, Darlene MacMillan, Jack Ferguson, Cynthia Pavlich, Raymond
Saelens, Sam Beidoun, Dominic Patrus, Greg Ouellette
Absent: Dominick Tringali
Also Present: Director of Community Development Steve Cohen, Director of Recreation and
Senior Services Karen Adcock, and Senior Services Program Coordinator Jacqueline Monroy
Guests: 7

LOCATION: Council Chambers, 1827 N. Squirrel Road, Auburn Hills, Ml 48326
3. PERSONS WISHING TO BE HEARD
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - May 7, 2025
Moved by Beidoun to approve the minutes of May 7, 2025.
Second by Saelens.
VOTE: Yes: Shearer, MacMillan, Ferguson, Pavlich, Saelens, Beidoun, Patrus, Ouellette
No: None Motion Carried (8-0)
Mr. Ouellette welcomed new Planning Commissioner Patrus to his first meeting.
5. PETITIONERS
5a. Brose Parking Lot Addition (7:01 p.m.)

Public Hearing/Motion — Recommendation to City Council for Site Plan and Tree Removal Permit approval
to expand the parking at the facility.

This is a request from Brose North America to construct an additional 75 parking spaces at its North American
headquarters facility located at 3933 Automation Avenue.

The new parking area will expand the facility’s overall parking capacity to 420 spaces. In addition to landscaping,
the applicant will install lighting and monitored security cameras in the new parking area for the safety of its
employees. The facility’s main parking lot will be restriped to add one additional barrier-free parking space, as
required by the Zoning Ordinance.

The project requires 54 replacement trees. Only 24 replacement trees will be planted on the site because of limited
space, as the site is heavily wooded. The financial equivalent of the remaining 30 trees will be paid into the City’s
Tree Fund before the start of tree removal from the site.

Kenneth Kappler, Brose North America, Inc., 3933 Automation Ave., Auburn Hills, Ml 48326 and Mason
Brown, Mason L. Brown & Associates, 2708 Bridle Road, Bloomfield, Ml 48304 were available to answer any
questions of the Commission.

The Commission asked about the following:

Does the applicant own the surrounding property;
Why the parking lot was not shifted to the south;
The number of employees at this location;

The type of business conducted by Brose;

The total number of employees;

The design and capacity of the retention pond;
Clean up of the retention pond.

Noghr~wh =



Auburn Hills Planning Commission — August 6, 2025
Page 2 of 4

Mr. Kappler stated that Brose owns the property all the way to I-75. The location of the parking lot was chosen to
impact the fewest number of trees. Mr. Kappler stated that there will be approximately 400 employees at this
location after their back-to-work initiative becomes effective. Brose is an automotive supplier and has thousands of
employees in their North American locations, with 28,000-30,000 employees worldwide.

Mr. Brown explained that the original retention pond was designed with more capacity than necessary. For this
reason, there will be no additional load on the existing retention pond. The retention pond will be cleaned up as
needed. Mr. Cohen explained that OHM will monitor the clean-up that is required on all new renovation projects.

Mr. Ouellette opened the public hearing at 7:09 p.m.
There being no public comments, Mr. Ouellette closed the public hearing at 7:09 p.m.

Moved by Beidoun to recommend to City Council approval of the Site Plan and Tree Removal Permit for
Brose North America, Inc. subject to the conditions of the City’s Administrative Review Team.

Second by Saelens.

VOTE: Yes: Saelens, MacMillan, Beidoun, Patrus, Pavlich, Shearer, Ferguson, Ouellette

No: None Motion Carried (8-0)

6. UNFINISHED BUSINESS — None.

7. NEW BUSINESS

7a. Presentation by Karen Adcock and Jackie Monroy — Age-Friendly Auburn Hills Y2025-2030 Action
Plan

Karen Adcock, Director of Recreation and Senior Services, and Jacqueline Monroy, Age-Friendly Planning
Assistant/Senior Services Program Coordinator, provided an overview of the Y2025-2030 Age-Friendly Action Plan.

They highlighted the following action items that will be implemented by City departments, with assistance from
partners such as Oakland University’'s HOP UP PT program and Rochester Christian University’s nursing students:

Domain: Communication & Information
+ Reorganize the Senior Support Services website to more effectively showcase the resources available to
seniors in Auburn Hills.
Better advertise the new resident packet to new Auburn Hills residents.
Make the printed newsletter compliant with upcoming ADA laws.
Create and circulate magnets with important City information.
Include a director in the newsletter with information on what each department does. Use the directory for
the main phone line to get residents to the right departments.

Domain: Social & Civic Participation
* Improve the promotion of all transportation options.
« Explore a partnership with higher education between students and older adults to earn college credits in
exchange for chore services.
+ Create a City citizens academy for Auburn Hills residents to meet and understand every department.
»  Explore partnerships with a local school district for a senior swim program.
* Increase the number of nature programs.
* Redesign one of the current parks to be more inclusive of different abilities.

Domain: Public Safety & Emergency Preparedness
* Increase scam education for all ages.
Explore an initiative to improve house identification.
Provide emergency preparation classes for Auburn Hills residents.
Provide personal safety and self-defense classes for all ages.
Create afillable, tear-out emergency plan worksheet in the newsletter that residents can complete with
their households.



Auburn Hills Planning Commission — August 6, 2025
Page 3 of 4

Moved by Patrus to adopt and recommend the adoption to the City Council of the Age-Friendly Auburn
Hills Y2025-2030 Action Plan.

Second by Saelens.

VOTE: Yes: Pavlich, Shearer, Saelens, MacMillan, Beidoun, Patrus, Ferguson, Ouellette

No: None Motion Carried (8-0)

7b. Motion — Adopt the ¥2024-2025 Auburn Hills Planning Commission Annual Report
The following are highlights from the Y2024-2025 Planning Commission Annual Report:

» The Commission held eight meetings and recommendations were made to the City Council on 16 development-
related items.

» Notable projects included:
* The Learning Experience;
» Oakland Christian School — Parking Expansion;
» Wescast Industries, Inc.;
* Alo’s Sports Bar;
» 975 South Opdyke Self Storage Redevelopment PUD;
* Chillbox Corporate Headquarters;

» Text Amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
« Zoning standards in preparation for the planned extension of the municipal parking structure in the Downtown;
» Off-street parking, based on recommendations of the February 2024 Downtown Parking Study;
* Amending PUD standards;
* Multi-family residential developments in the T&R District.

* Green Infrastructure Vision Map.
* Revised Architectural Design Policy.
+ City of Auburn Hills 2025 Residential Build-Out Analysis and Future Growth Study.

« City of Auburn Hills Housing Policy Statement
* Increase Opportunities for Homeownership
* Preserve the Character of Established Large-Lot Neighborhoods
» Consider Population Growth in Non-Residential Areas Where Appropriate

» Support Staff Training — Mr. Cohen participated in several training opportunities in 2024 and 2025 to further
advance his skills and maintain Certification Maintenance credits for the current reporting period. Devin Lang
attended the Michigan Chapter of the American Planning Association Conference in Grand Rapids from
September 25-27, 2024.

» Commission Training — Members Beidoun, Ferguson, and MacMillan attended the Michigan Chapter of the
American Planning Association Conference in Grand Rapids in September 2024. Member Ferguson also
participated in a MAP seminar on managing risk.

» Planning Activities per City Council’'s Y2025-2026 Strategic Goals & Objectives
» Explore options for industrial redevelopment within the community.
+ Continue to foster development along the M-24/Opdyke Road Corridor.
* Focus redevelopment efforts on TIFA, city-owned, and private properties.
* Continue to keep Auburn Hills friendly and livable for all ages and abilities.
* Pursue redevelopment opportunities and incentivizing redevelopment; plan for potential changes with existing
commercial properties.
* Explore opportunities for repurposing hotels.
* Leverage to the greatest degree our natural resources, parks, pathways and waterways.



Auburn Hills Planning Commission — August 6, 2025
Page 4 of 4

Moved by Pavlich to adopt the Y2024-2025 Auburn Hills Planning Commission Annual Report.

Second by MacMillan.

VOTE: Yes: Beidoun, MacMillan, Pavlich, Patrus, Saelens, Shearer, Ferguson, Ouellette

No: None Motion Carried (8-0)

8. COMMUNICATIONS

8a. Planning Michigan Conference 2025 in Kalamazoo/October 22-24, 2025
Mr. Cohen stated that four members of the Planning Commission may attend the conference per the City’s budget..

Moved by Pavlich to send Mr. Beidoun, Ms. MacMillan, Mr. Ferguson, and Mr. Patrus to the Planning
Michigan Conference in Kalamazoo this October.

Second by Shearer.

VOTE: Yes: Shearer, Pavlich, Beidoun, MacMillan, Patrus, Saelens, Ferguson, Ouellette

No: None Motion Carried (8-0)

Mr. Ouellette again welcomed Mr. Patrus to the Commission. Mr. Patrus introduced himself and shared his
background.

The Commission was invited to attend the celebration of the retirement of Karen Adcock, Director of Recreation
and Senior Services, which will be held on Wednesday, October 1, 2025 from 1:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m.

9. NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING
The next scheduled meeting is on Wednesday, September 10, 2025 at 7:00 p.m. in the Auburn Hills Council
Chambers.

10. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, Chairperson Ouellette adjourned the meeting at 7:51 p.m.

Submitted by:
Susan McCullough, MiPMC Ill, CMC
Recording Secretary



CITY OF AUBURN HILLS
PLANNING COMMISSION AGEND A

AUBURN HILLS

MEETING DATE: SEPTEMBER 10, 2025 AGENDA ITEM NO 5a.
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
To: Chairperson Greg Ouellette and the Planning Commission
From: Steven J. Cohen, AICP, Director of Community Development, Devin Lang, Assistant

Director of Community Development

Submitted: September 5, 2025

Subject: Auburn Hills Municipal Campus - Fuel Island
Public Hearing / Motion — Recommendation to City Council for Site Plan and Tree
Removal Permit Approval

INTRODUCTION AND HISTORY

This is a request from the Auburn Hills Tax Increment Finance Authority and Department of Public Works to
construct a dual dispenser fuel island on the City’s municipal campus, located at 1827 N. Squirrel Road. The new
fuel island, which will serve only municipal vehicles, will not be available for public use.

The island will provide a secondary location for refueling municipal vehicles with gasoline, diesel, and diesel exhaust
fluid. This addition will reduce the City’s reliance on its current fueling point at the Department of Public Works
facility. Locating this resource at the municipal campus will enhance fleet operations, maintain the readiness of
emergency vehicles, and reduce service interruptions caused by traveling off-site to refuel.

lllustrated Site Plan



Page 2

INTRODUCTION AND HISTORY (cont.)

Currently, the only location available for refueling municipal vehicles is the Department of Public Works facility,
located at 1500 Brown Road, situated in the northernmost part of the City. This creates a reliability issue and
inefficiencies for the Police, Fire, and Senior Services Department, located on the municipal campus, as well as Fire
Station #1, located Downtown. Currently, these vehicles must travel 10-17 miles round-trip to the Department of
Public Works facility to refuel.

LT e

Department of Public
Works (Existing Fuel

Island)
Fledd stone Golf T = |
Lake .ﬁ.ngulus Club ::'-:quum 6 =
B ol 5 E 'Waltan Bhrd
bi Fantiacid Auburn Hills I
. o, |
.I V Ko £ i:j ! A RE -.__u_»; |
fv)q : ! -;.-_ f:f
b I"‘ - m ,-.IHJ:"J I
I - | g-"j E9 ~ ’ syate H jhwray 57
st Pontiac S __.-":
By Proposed Municipal |, / -~
' Auburn Rd
. Campus Fuel Island |~ Tt
» v
# i

Sourh Bled W i |
o |

Existing Fuel Island at DPW - 1500 Brown Road, and Proposed Municipal Campus Fuel Island

KEY ISSUES

1. Community Center - Playground Removal

The playground west of the Community Center was
slated for replacement in 2027; however, to minimize
grading and maximize the amount of trees preserved, the
playground will be removed as part of this project. The
playground will be replaced. The Department of Public
Works will collaborate with the Department of
Recreation and Senior Services to identify an appropriate
location on the municipal campus for the construction of
a new playground in 2026.

Existing playground to be removed



Page 3

KEY ISSUES (cont.)

2.

Enhanced Landscaping and Architectural Design

To mitigate the aesthetic impact of the fuel island, the site has been designed to maximize landscaping and
screening by preserving as many existing trees and associated vegetation as possible and installing new
plantings between the fuel island and the Community Center. In addition to enhanced landscaping, the fuel
island canopy and control building have been designed to incorporate Colonial Revival elements with New
England farmhouse influences, similar to those found in the Community Center and other buildings on the

municipal campus.

EXISTING COMMUNITY CENTER

A NONE
PwcEGT o _ 2
Eg ap
BULDING HEIGHT __
e
— ZSPHAT SHIVCLES
T HRAT T
I 1 f I

I : |

} i COMPCSITE SIDING

— —— I — ——

150 L 15-0
s |||
] coupose
TR COLUMN

i
150"

BUILDING HEIGHT _
EL=1104"

s s N

@ Rismen
(3)NQRTH ELEVATION
/& = 10

——— AEPHALT GSHINCLES

COMPOSITE SI0ING

SAICK VENEER

MATCH EXISTING Lap
SIDING AND COLOR —._

MATCH EXISTING BRICk
VENEER STYLE 4ND
COLOR

MATCH EXISTING ASPHALT
SHINGLES AND COLOR ——__

-

BULDINGHEGHT __

T ST sHelEs

iy 2 T
I 1l L ; ] ! ; BLSTH N ST N
I B T
| | CUPOSTE ShG
B i ————————————
||| 300 L
|| - e
[ 150" ] TRl COLUMN
I — =
200 .|
7] " ' T 7

. EAST & WEST ELEVATION
/47 = 170"

PEAK HEIGHT
EL=11240"

BUILDING HEIGHT  _|
EL= 110

_———— ASPHALT SHINGLES

FINISHFLOOR
EL=10007

BAICK VEVIEER

( : ) EAST ELEVATION
/4" = 17'-0°

Enhanced architectural features were added to the fuel island canopy and control building



Page 4

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Please be advised that the City’s Administrative Review Team has reviewed this project and recommended
approval.

Staff recommend Approval of the Site Plan and Tree Removal Permit and offer the following discretionary findings

of fact:
1. The Site Plan contains sufficient basic information required by the Zoning Ordinance for a recommendation.
2. The requirements of Section 1815, Items 7A-7E of the Zoning Ordinance can be met as follows:
a) All requirements and standards of the Zoning Ordinance and other City Ordinances can be met.
b) Safe, convenient vehicular ingress/egress has been depicted; primary access will be to Seyburn Drive.
¢) Traffic circulation features within the site avoid common traffic problems and can promote safety.
d) A satisfactory and harmonious relationship will exist between the proposed development and the
surrounding area.
e) The proposed use will not have an unreasonable, detrimental, or injurious effect upon the natural
characteristics of the subject parcel or the adjacent area.
3. Greenbelts will be provided.
4, Landscape requirements will be met, and calculations have been submitted.
5. A note indicates that exterior lighting shall meet the requirements of the Zoning Ordinance. Pole and wall-
mounted lighting shall be shielded and directed downward. The light poles will not exceed 22 feet in height.
Lamp bulbs and lenses shall not extend below the light fixture shields.
6. A note indicates that outside storage, including pallet storage, overnight vehicles, and trailer storage, will not
be permitted.
7. A Tree Removal Permit is required - 56 replacement trees are required, and 72 replacement trees are

proposed.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Move to recommend to City Council approval of the Site Plan and Tree Removal Permit for the Auburn Hills
Municipal Campus Fuel Island subject to the conditions of the City’s Administrative Review Team.




AUBURN HILLS

Project Name: Municipal Campus Fuel Island Address:

City Use Only

177 0/ Squirrel 24

General Project Location: 1827 N Squirrel Rd.

Date Recelved: 9 !ng a’l

L5

R-1 Fees Paid: /™ FEE~ (rry PRegar

Parcel Size: 00.11 Zoning:

se#: 29001

Sidwell Number(s): 14-13-300-008  (Part of)

SLU #({s)k
Project Description: Addtiion of one dual fuel dispenser, LD/LE/SUB #:
canopy, and small support building RZ #:

PUD #:
Building Size (sq. f1.): Canopy - 900 Support Building - 100 ZBA #:

PTR#: LA D000

Checlk requested review(s)

@ Site Plan 1 Subdivision
ﬁ Tree Removal Permit [ Planned Unit Development - step 1/step 2/Combined
[J Special Land Use Permit(s) 1 Rezoning to
[d ZBA Variance or Interpretation
. {see supplemental application)
[ Land Division
[] Other
[ Land Exchange
’N";/-c e »
. . . e 7 /-
%g Name: Andrew Hagge - TIFA Executive Director Signaturez/ /a———»\“// m/mw -
g Business Name and Address: Auburn Hills Tax Increment Finance Authority = 1827 N. Squirrel Rd.
=3 )
% City: Auburn Hills State: Mi Zip Code: ﬁBZG ____ Phone Number: 248-364-6804
Fax Number: Alt. Phone Number(s):
. s e,/-\)
Name: 10M Tanghe - City Manager Signature: %m/‘z ‘ /Mﬁ'ﬁo

Business Name and Address: City of Auburn Hills - 1827 N. Squirrel Rd.

Property
Owner(s)

City: Auburn Hills state: M Zip Code: 48326 Phone Number; 248-370-9440

(Provide additionol sheet if necessary for multiple property owners)

Please contact the City of Auburn Hills Community Development Department,
1827 N. Squirrel Road, Auburn Hills, Ml 48326 / Phone: 248-364-6900 Fax: 248-364-6939

www.auburnhills.org

2-14-18 Version




Planning Commission

Public Notice
AUBURN HILLS

Meeting Date, Time, and Location: | Wednesday, September 10, 2025, at 7:00 p.m.
City of Auburn Hills - City Council Chambers
1827 N. Squirrel Road, Auburn Hills, MI 48326

Project Name: Municipal Campus Fuel Island

General Property Location: 1827 N. Squirrel Rd.
Generally located at the southwest corner of Squirrel Road and
University Drive (Part of Sidwell No. 14-13-300-008)

Applicant: City of Auburn Hills — Department of Public Works

Nature of the Request: Recommendation to City Council for Site Plan and Tree Removal
permit approval to construct a new municipal fueling island

City Staff Contact: Stephen Baldante
Director of Public Works (248) 364-6902

Devin Lang
Assistant Director of Community Development (248) 364-6946

Notice will be sent via U.S. Mail to properties within 1,000 feet of the site. The proposed application can be
inspected before the meeting at the Community Development Department, located on the municipal campus
at 1827 N. Squirrel Road, Auburn Hills, Ml 48326, during regular City business hours.

Persons wishing to express their views may do so in person at the meeting or in writing addressed to the
Planning Commission c/o Devin M. Lang, Assistant Director of Community Development, at the above
address.

Anyone planning to attend the meeting who needs special assistance under the Americans with Disabilities
Act (ADA) is asked to contact the City Clerk's Office at 248-370-9402 or the City Manager's Office at 248-
370-9440 48 hours before the meeting. Staff will be pleased to make the necessary arrangements.

University Dr
University Dr

:‘d'\
ok

Lonedale Rd

“ond Run

Library Dr

S Oaklang p,

kﬁq“dDr

NORTH

LOCATION MAP



OHM

ARCHITECTS. ENGINEERS. PLANNERS. Advancing Communities

September 5, 2025

Mrt. Steven Cohen, AICP

Director of Community Development
CITY OF AUBURN HILLS

1827 North Squirrel Road

Auburn Hills, Michigan 48326

RE: City Campus Fueling Station
Site Plan 1t Review

Dear Mr. Cohen:

We have prepared this summary regarding the above referenced project with respect to grading, paving, storm
drainage/detention, and availability of municipal utilities to serve the site. The site plan was prepared by OHM on
behalf of the City as this is a public infrastructure project. The site comments are noted below.

PERMITS:
Various permits will be required for this site, including but not limited to the following:

» Soil erosion permit from O.C.W.R.C.
» Water main extension permit from E.G.L.E.

GENERAL:

The site is located on the Auburn Hills Civic Campus, west of the Community Center. The City is proposing to
construct a new fuel station at this location to improve fleet operations with City vehicles not having to travel to the
DPW site on Brown Road for fueling. The fuel station will consist of two pumps for diesel and gasoline. The station
will include a canopy over the pumps as well as a small control building and vacuum pedestal on the south side of
the site. The site is part of the larger Civic Campus parcel, which is zoned One Family Residential (R-1). The
adjacent property to the west is zoned Technology & Research (T&R). A legal description of the overall parcel is
included on the plan. The City of Auburn Hills Standard Notes and Fire Department Notes are included on the
plan. A landscape plan and a soil erosion and sedimentation control plan were included in the plan set and appear
to be acceptable.

It should be noted that the existing play structure adjacent to the Community Center will be removed as part of the
project. A new play structure is being planned for a different location on the Civic Campus. In addition, the project
will also include reconstruction of a portion of Seyburn Blvd, pavement replacement within the Community Center
and Library parking lots, and water main looping,.

MUNICIPAL UTILITIES:

There is an existing 8-inch water main that extends along the north side of the Community Center, ending with a
hydrant near the northwest corner of the building. The project will include installation of new 8-inch water main
from the end of this main, through the new fuel station drive and north along Seyburn Blvd to connect to existing
water main west of the Library. This new water main will create an additional loop within the system for improved

OHM Advisors®
2365 PONTIAC RD, SUITE 201 T 248.751.3100
AUBURN HILLS, MICHIGAN 48326 F 248.287.4201 OHM-Advisors.com



City Campus Fuel Station
September 5, 2025
Page 2 of 2

service to the Community Center. A new fire hydrant is proposed at the corner of the fuel station driveway to
provide adequate coverage for the new facility. No new water service is proposed for the fuel station.

There is an existing 12-inch sanitary sewer that runs along the east side of Seyburn Blvd and through the proposed
site, continuing south through the Civic Campus parcel. No new sanitary sewer or services are proposed as part of
the new fuel station. The proposed pavement for the fuel station has been set so that the existing sanitary sewer
manhole will be located within the pavement area to allow for maintenance access by the City DPW.

STORM SEWER AND DETENTION:

The site is part of the City’s Civic Campus, which has been allocated storm water runoff to the downstream drainage
system at an average C-factor of 0.60. The additional impervious area resulting from the new fuel station pavement
does not significantly change the overall site runoff and the overall C-factor is still well below what is allocated.
Therefore, no additional detention is required for the proposed fuel station improvements.

Storm water runoff for the site will be collected via a series of catch basins and routed to existing storm sewer near
the northwest corner of the Community Center. This storm sewer flows east in front of the building, then south to
the existing drainage course through the Civic Campus, and ultimately to Galloway Creek. A water quality unit has
been indicated on the plans prior to the storm water exiting the site in accordance with City requirements.

TRAFFIC/PAVING:

The fuel station will include a new drive approach at the end of Seyburn Blvd to access the site. The site will include
a large area of asphalt pavement for vehicle maneuvering to the fuel pumps as well as fuel delivery truck access. A
vehicle turning diagram is included on the plan. An approximately 40-ft by 50-ft concrete pad will be located around
the pumps and fuel tank area. Pavement details for the proposed asphalt and concrete sections are included in the
plan meeting City requirements. New concrete sidewalk is proposed from the existing sidewalk in front of the
Community Center along the west side of the building to provide improved access to an existing door.

GRADING:

Existing and proposed grades are shown with contours and spot elevations. The site significantly slopes to the south
and east, and the proposed site grading is consistent with that pattern. Slope grading around the proposed pavement
areas are 1 on 4 or less per City standards. Pavement slopes are also consistent with City standards and are to remain
between 1% and 6% for drive areas and between 1% and 4% for parking areas. Sidewalk slopes shall comply with
ADA standards. No retaining walls are proposed for this site.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

The site plan is in substantial compliance with City of Auburn Hills requirements, and has been stamped “Approved”
by our office. If you have any questions or are in need of any further information, please feel free to contact our
office.

Sincerely,
OHM Advisors

s D L.

Timothy J. Juidici, P.E.

Transmitted via e-mail to Steven Cohen: September 5, 2025

cc: File
P:\0101_0125\0120240410_CITY_CAMPUS_FUEL_ISLAND\PM\CORRESPONDENCE\CAMPUS_FUEL_STATION_SITE
REV.DOCX



POLICE DEPARTMENT
1899 North Squirrel Road
Auburn Hills, MI 48326

AUBURN HILLS

MEMORANDUM
TO: Steve Cohen, Director of Community Development
FROM: Brandon Hollenbeck, Lieutenant

DATE: September 4, 2025
SUBJECT: City Campus Fueling Station Site Plan

I have reviewed the site plan for the City Campus Fueling Station located at 3350 Seyburn Drive. We
have no objections to the project as presented in the site plan.



‘?\SGURN Hig,

A_l\l AUBURN HILLS
FIRE DEPARTMENT g

AU B U R N H I L L S ESTﬁg:‘é’-HEB

Official Memorandum

To: Steve Cohen, Director of Community Development
From: Fred Solomon, Fire Inspector

Date: September 2, 2025

Re: Site Plan Review

PROJECT: Campus Fuel Island

XXX Approved
Approved Subject to the following revisions:

Denied

No comments

Fred Solomon
Fire Inspector
Auburn Hills Fire Department

1899 N SQUIRREL ROAD — AUBURN HILLS, MICHIGAN 48326 — (248) 370-9461



Site Specific, Inc.

September 5, 2025

Steve Cohen, Director Community Development

City of Auburn Hills, Community Development Department
1827 North Squirrel Road

Auburn Hills, MI 48326

Subject: City Campus Fuel Station, Auburn Hills, Ml

Dear Mr. Cohen,
The submittals regarding the above-mentioned project were reviewed and a site visit made.
See tree detail chart below for tree inventory, removal and replacement tree requirements.

TREE DATA TABLE

Required/ REPLACEMENT

DESCRIPTION TOTAL TREES TREES

Total Trees Surveyed 101

Trees Saved 50 0
Removed Regulated Trees 33 33
Non-regulated/Dead Trees 9 0
Removed

Removed Landmark Trees 8 (232" x .25)/2.5 23
TOTAL Required Replacement Trees 56 Trees

Applicant is removing 41 regulated trees at the site; 8 are Landmark trees. Total replacement trees
required to satisfy the Woodlands Ordinance is 56; 33 + (232 x .25)/2.5). The landscape plans
provide 72 trees.

Woodland consultant reserves the right to identify trees requiring individual tree protection prior to
land clearing. Land clearing to commence after November 1, 2025 to prevent oak wilt. This project
is approved based on site conditions, tree inventory data, accompanying landscape plans, as stated.

Best regard‘s,

 Julie Stachecki

City of Auburn Hills Woodland Consultant

Site Specific, Inc. 1
JULIE STACHECKI, ISA Certified Arborist MI-0650, TRAQ, MI Oak Wilt Qualified
Howell, M1 48843 ¢ 810.599.0343 ¢ stachecl@me.com



Department of Public Works

City of Auburn Hills

1500 Brown Rd.
AUBURN HILLS Auburn Hills, MI 48326

September 4, 2025

Devin Lang

City of Auburn Hills

Community Development Department

1827 N. Squirrel Rd.
Auburn Hills, MI, 48326

RE: Citizen participation letter for Municipal Campus Fuel Island project.

Mr. Lang,

On August 20, 2025, the attached citizen participation letter was mailed to 65 addresses via USPS first-
class mail.

To date, we have received no inquiries or communication regarding these notices.
Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Thank you,

@L/MM

Stephen Baldante
Director of Public Works
1500 Brown Rd | Auburn Hills, MI 48326

248-391-9777
AUBURN HILLS sbaldante@auburnhills.org

Pagelof1



Community Development

City of Auburn Hills

1827 N Squirrel Rd
AUBURN HILLS Auburn Hills, MI 48326

August 19, 2025

RE: Proposed Fuel Dispensing Island at Municipal Campus
Dear Neighbor,

In accordance with the City of Auburn Hills’ Citizen Participation Ordinance, we are notifying you that
the City has filed an application to construct a new municipal vehicle fueling station on the City campus,
at 1827 N. Squirrel Road.

The proposed fueling island will contain one dual dispenser pump and will provide a centrally located
station to serve municipal vehicles only. This addition will reduce reliance on the City’s current fueling
point at the Department of Public Works facility. Locating this resource at the municipal campus will
enhance fleet operations, maintain the readiness of emergency vehicles, and reduce service interruptions
caused by traveling off-site to refuel.

Situated west of the Auburn Hills Community Center, the fueling island will be accessible via a dedicated
driveway off Seyburn Drive. To complement the surrounding area, the fueling island will be designed
with extensive landscaping and enhanced architectural features to minimize visual impact and blend with
the municipal campus setting.

The City of Auburn Hills Planning Commission is scheduled to review the project on Wednesday,

September 10, 2025. If you have any questions, comments, or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact
me at (248) 364-6946 or Stephen Baldante, Director of Public Works, at (248) 364-6902.

Thank you,

Devin Lang
Assistant Director of Community Development

- See Reverse Side -

Page 1 of 2



Location Map

v
N n

-\ N i1
| (E— - e IUpivelai!y Dr
—— 8 R — 'I'Universily Dr
—— it

Lonedale Rd

Library Dr

7 N

Auburn Hills
COmmunitV
Center

Page 2 of 2




Site Plan

?: .-_#? .;'
o
S e
o '. o1z .

——

CONC WALK

CONC WALL

City of Auburn Hills

| ]A g 71 Conceptual
il (AR Fueling Station

Asphalt Entry Drive

Fuel Station on Concrete

Covered Fueling

Underground Storage

Playground Removal

Landscape & Restoration

Building & Vacuum
Pedestal

e
¥ ool

'ﬁ“‘.‘ v

OHM N

Aavancing Communities®



CITY OF AUBURN HILLS —

AUBURN HILLS, MI 48326

ENGINEER: OHM_ADVISORS, INC.
CONTACT: TAVIO PALAZZOLO, P.E.
34000 PLYMOUTH RD.
LIVONIA, MICHIGAN 48150
734.466.4408
TAVIO.PALAZZ0LO@OHM—ADVISORS.COM
SURVEYOR: OHM_ADVISORS, IN

C.
CONTACT: ANDREW SCHRIPSEMA, P.S.
34000 PLYMQOUTH ROD.
LIVONIA, MICHIGAN 48150
734.466.4514
AUBURN HILLS, OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN
1 ] ARCHITECT: OHM_ADVISORS, INC.
- CONTACT: JASON NOLFF, R.A.
- - - 34000 PLYMOUTH ROD.
- LIVONIA, MI 48150
734.777.1584
JASON.NOLFF@OHM—ADVISORS.COM
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT: ~ OHM_ADVISORS, INC.
CONTACT: SARAH HUDDAS, P.LA.
34000 PLYMQUTH RD,
LIVONIA, MI 48150

734.218.1428
SARAH.HUDDAS@OHM—ADVISORS.COM

PROJECT
LOCATION

MINNESOTA

A A
oHM X

DETROIT Advancing Communiss

:
|

ILLINOIS INDIANA OHIO

PROJECT
LOCATION

ISSUE
VICINITY MAP @ APPLICATION DATE PERMITS APPROVAL
NERTH

AREA LOCATION MAP NOT TO SCALE DATE
NOT TO SCALE OAKLAND COUNTY SESC PERMIT

Sep 04, 2025 - 956am

SHEET INDEX

COV.dug
DESCRIPTION

REVISION KEY
@ NEW SHEET O NOT REVISED A REVISED

DATE

SHEET | SHEET TITLE
COVER SHEET
—001_| CVL_NOTES

CVL_NOTES

. CADD!

GEND
—110_| EXISTING CONDITIONS

TREE_SURVEY
DEMOLITION AND REMOVAL FLAN
PLAYGROUND DEMOLITION AND_REMOVAL PLAN
DIMENSIONAL STTE_PLAN
ENGINEERING PLAN
UTLITY PROFILE
GRADING PLAN
TY_OF AUBURN HILLS STORM SEWER STANDARD DETALS
TY_OF AUBURN HILLS STORM SEWER STANDARD DETALS
ITY_OF AUBURN HILLS WATER MAIN STANDARD DETAILS
OF AUBURN HILLS WATER MAIN STANDARD DETAILS

|@[®@[»[0]o[o[0[»[09/0472025[STE PLAN APPROVAL

CONSTRUCTION PLANS

OHM PROJECT NO. 0120-24-0410
DATE/ISSUE: 2025/09/04 SITE PLAN APPROVAL

10 City Campus Fuel

I
ITY_OF AUBURN HILLS WATER MAIN STANDARD DETALS
TY_OF AUBURN HILLS PAVING STANDARD DETAILS
T Of
v _of

| Certity That The CiviStructural Plans Were | Certty That The Architectural Plans Were | Certity That The Landscape Plans Were
Prepared Under My Direct Supervision Prepared Under My Direct Supenvision Prepared Under My Direct Supervision

0120

F_AUBURN HILLS PAVING STANDARD DETAILS
F_AUBURN HILLS SANTARY SEWER STANDARD DETALS
ITY_OF AUBURN HILLS SANTARY SEWER STANDARD DETALS
OIL EROSION AND SEDMENTATION CONTROL PLAN
SOIL_EROSION_AND_SEDIMENTATION CONTROL DETAILS

P

e
ol
SReaeet

e

LANDSCAPE_AND RESTORATION PLAN
TREE_PROTECTION PLAN
LANDSCAPE DETALS

Lcense o

20106375 6

DRAWING PATH: PA0101 0

[ [e[e[a]

A-101_| ARCHITECTURAL CONCEPT




Sep 04, 2025 - 9:55am

NOT.dug

ity Campus Fuel

Pa0101

01 00 00' GENERAL REQUIREMENTS
1.7 T DOCUMENTS, WHICH INCLUDE BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO THE PLAN NOTE:

sPEcmcmoNs CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS, AND SUPPLENENTAL CoNDITONS, usr e

D AGENCIES HAVING VARYING LEVELS OF AUTHORTY OVER THE

Assocwws OF AUTHORITY SHALL BE CONSIDERED PART OF THE CDNTRACT AND SHALL BE HONORED

Bv THE CONTRACTOR UNLESS ALTERED IN WRITING BY THE OWNER.
CONTRACTOR = TO BE DETERMNED (REQUREMENTS OF CONTRACTOR SHALL EQUALLY APPLY TO
ANY VENDOR, SUBCONTRACTOR, OR SERVCE PROVIDER RETANED BY THE CONTRACTOR)
SURVEYOR = SHALL BE RETANED BY THE CONTRACTOR FOR STAKING, LAYOUT, MEASUREMENT,
AND AS-BUILT RECORD AT NO ADDITIONAL EXPENSE TO THE OWNER.

CITY OF AUBURN HILLS (CONTACT)

OWNER'S REPRESENTATVE = ANY DELEGATE FROM ENGINEER, OWNER, OR TESTING AGENCY.
OWNER MAY DESIGNATE OR CHANGE SPECIFIC REPRESENTATNES FOR EACH PROJECT REQUREMENT

AT ANY TIME.
ENGINEER = OHN ADVISORS (CONTACT: TAVIO PALAZZOLO, PE - (734) 456-4406)
TESTING AGENCY = DESIGNATED AND RETANED BY THE CITY OF AUBURN HILLS
UTILITY AUTHORITES = SEE COVER SHEET

RIGHT-OF-WAY = NOT APPLICABLE — CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM ALL WORK AND STAGNG
WITHIN_PROPERTY LIMTS OF THE CITY OF AUBURN HLLS

CONSTRUCTION/BUILDING PERMITTING = CITY OF AUBURN HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DEPARTMENT / BUILDING SERVICES - 248- 3646900

TRAFFIC CONTROL REGULATION = MICHIGAN MANUAL FOR UNFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES

EES

zomm

(NMUTCD)
2. PRIOR T0 CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN THE NECESSARY FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL
PERMITS FOR THE PROPOSED WORK AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.

. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL MATERIALS, PERSONNEL, AND EQUPENT NECESSARY TO COMPLY WITH
ALL NOTES AND REQUREMENTS CONTANED WITHIN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, INCLUDING THE PLAN
DRAWINGS AND DETALS, AT NO ADDITIONAL COST T0 THE OWNER. COMPLIANCE WITH THE PROJECT
REQUIREMENTS CONTANED HEREIN SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT AND THE
RESPECTIVE LUNP SUM OR UNIT PRICE COST(S).

0 NOT SCALE DRAWNGS. ANY DIMENSIONAL INFORMATION REQURED WHICH IS NOT INDICATED ON

DRAWING DINENSION STRINGS SHALL BE OBTANED FROM THE ENGINEER.

MATERIALS, METHODOLOGIES, PROCEDURES THAT REFER TO “NDOT' SHALL CONFORM TO_ MICHIGAN
DEPARTNENT OF AND APPLICABLE
SPECHL PROVSONG. - REFLRENCES 10 PAMENT T TE, REFERONCED MDOT DOCUMENTS S
NOT APPLY TO THIS CONTRACT; ALL PAYMENT SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE METHOD OF
PAYMENT AS DESCRIBED IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND/OR OWNER'S PURCHASE ORDER LANGUAGE.

. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATVE A MINIMUM OF 48 HOURS PRIOR TO
PERFORNING ACTIVITIES THAT WILL OR NAY REQURE ACCEPTANCE, INSPECTION, OR ANY TESTING
DESCRIBED_HEREIN.

SAPETY MOTKE: CONTRACTOR WL B SOLEY D CONPLETLY RESPONSELE 0K CONDIINS OH The
JOB SITE, INCLUDING SAFE RTY DURING PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK:

REGUIRENENT WLL APPLY CONTNUOUSLY AND NOT G LMITED To NGRIAL WORKNG HOURS.
ON=SITE REVEW OF THE CONTRACTOR'S PERFORNANCE DOES NOT ALLEVATE THE CONTRAGTOR'S SAFETY
REGORDIDTS

8. EQUIPUENT, SDIL STOCKLES, 03 TRALERS, VEHKLES, D OTHER MATERALS SHALL OALY B STORED

IN AV AREA THAT PREVENTS DAMACE, IS DEVOID OF WATURE TREES,

AND IS ISOLATED FRON DRANAGE FACLITES, WETLANDS, STREAVS, AND TRAFFIC PATTERNS

CONTRACTOR SHALL UNLOAD NATERAL IN A SAFE AND CAREFUL MANNER WHICH PREVENTS DANAGE TO

THE MATERAL AND EXISTNG SITE FEATURES. DROPPING PIPE, STRUCTURES, FITTINGS, CASTINGS, OR

OTHER BRITTLE OR FRAGILE MATERIAL OFF OF TRUCKS IS PROHIITED.

10.MORK RESTRKTIONS: AL DEMOLTION MWD CONSTRLCTIN ACTVIES SHALL BE RESTRCTED 10 NORUAL

URIAY LNLESS OTHERNSE AeEROVE

QRS REPRESOUTATIE TH[ CONTRAIJTOR SHALL RESTRICT
BOUNDARIES. THE CONTRACTT
PROPERTES OR IOHT-0F Y. CCCURRND DURNC. TS CONTRACT,

11.SCHEDULE WORK WITH OWNER TO FIT OWNER'S QPERTIONS. TO FAGLIATE COMPLETON OF THS WORK,
70 COORDINATE WITH AND EXPEDITE NEW CONSTRUCTION

12.PROVECT MEETINGS: ATTEND REGULAR MEETINGS WITH OWNERS REPRESENTAWE AND SUBCONTRACTORS
AS DIRECTED BY OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.

13.COORDINATE_SEQUENCING OF WORK T0 OCCUR DURING CONDITIONS OF TEMPERATURE, HUMIDITY,
XPOSURE. FORECAST WEATHER, AND STATUS OF PROVECT COMPLETION, WHICH WILL ENSURE BEST
POSSIBLE RESULTS FOR EACH UNIT OF WORK.

14.COORDINATE WORK BETWEEN TRADES FOR THE NOST EFFICIENT SEQUENCE OF INSTALLATION, TO
PREVENT SPACE' CONFLICTS, AND TO PROVIDE CLEARANCES REQUIRED BY CODE, DRAWINGS, AND THE
MANUFACTURER

16.PROVIDE COORDINATION DRAWINGS AND SKETCHES TO DEPICT MEANS AND METHODS AS NECESSARY FOR
COORDINATION OF TRADES, TEMPORA WIERS, SEUENCING, WTERALS LOADNG 4D
UNLOADING, DISPOSAL, AND TO ENSURE PROTECTION OF FINISHED Wi

16, SUBUT CONSTRUCTON SCHEDULE 10 THE OWEITS REFRESEVTATE WA 30 DAYS GF CONTRACT
AVARD AND AT LEAST WEEKLY WITH A TWO-WEEK LOOK AHEAD BREAKING DOWN TASKS AND
DEPENDENCIES. SCHEDULE SHALL IN GANNT CHART OR CALENDAR FORMAT. INCLUDE PROCUREMENT,
SUBMITTAL REVIEW, MOBLIZATION, AND INSPECTION IN ADDITION TO_FIELD WORK.

17.SUBMITTALS: TRANSNIT REQUIRED SUBMITTALS AND SHOP DRAWINGS VIA EMAL OR OTHER ELECTRONIC
METHOD AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGNEER. ALLOW 10 (TEN) BUSINESS DAYS FOR REVIEW OF INMAL
SUBMITTALS AND EACH RE-SUBMITTAL IN CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE. TRANSMT EACH SUBMITTAL
SEPARATELY. INCLUDE COVER SHEET AND INDICATE SPECIFICATION, DRAWING, TYPE, AND VARIANCE (IF
APPLICABLE) FOR EACH SUBMITTAL. MAINTAN A SUBNITTAL LOG FOR OWNER REVIEW. THE CONTRACTOR
15 RESPONSILE F0R FULL CONPLIACE WITH THL COTRICT DOCUUENTS; REVEN 6 TE ENGIEER

ES NOT RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR OF THIS REQUREMENT.
1. TOMPORMRY FAGLIIES 71D CONTROLS AL BE IEFT I NEAT AN WORCHG ORIER, 01 DPERATED N

EFFICIENT MANNEF s,
UNSANITARY CONDITIONS, OR PUBUC NU\SANCES TO DE\/ELOP OR PERSIST ON THE STE

19.INSTALL TEMPORARY UTILITIES AS NECESSARY TO PREVENT QUTAGES DURING UTILTY WORK.

20.ALL UTILITY INSTALLATIONS AND NATERIALS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE JURISDICTION'S
STANDARD DETALS, SPECIFICATIONS, AND REQUIREMENTS, WHERE APPLICABLE.

21.NOTICE SHALL BE GVEN BY THE CONTRACTOR, UNLESS WAVED BY THE AUTHORTY HAVING JURISDICTION,
70 ALL USERS TO AFFECTED BY A PROPOSED UTILITY OUTAGE, AT LEAST 48 HOURS N ADVANCE OF
THE PROPOSED OUTAGE.

22 AFTER CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE OWNER WITH AN AS-BUILT
RECORD OF uTlTY CONSTRUCTION. THE AS-BUILT SHALL INCLUDE LOCATION AND LENGTH DEVIATIONS

ONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY AND RECORD ELEVATIONS UNLESS DIRECTED
GTHERISE &Y THE OMMER'S REPRESENTATVE

0155 26: TRAFFIC CONTROL
. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING AND MANTAINING TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES
SUCH AS CONES, BARRICADES, SIGNS, FLAGGERS, TEMPORARY PAVEMENT MARKINGS, FENCES, AND
LIGHTS TO CONTROL THE MOVEMENT OF TRAFFIC WHERE NECESSARY CONFORNING TO LDCAL TRAmc
CONTROL STANDARDS. TRAFFIC AND PEDESTRIAN CONTROLS SHALL PROHIBIT TRAFFIC OV
PAVEMENT, LANDSCAPING, RESTORATION, PANT, OR ANY OTHER NEWLY INSTALLED TEATORE N, The
OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE AUTHORIZES OPENING TO TRAFFIC

. CONTRACTOR SHALL NANTAIN AN ACCESSIBLE ROUTE FOR PEDESTRIANS AND EMERGENCY VEHICLES AND
PERSONNEL TO ADJACENT BUILDINGS AT ALL TIMES.

. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PREPARE AND SUBMIT A TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN FOR ANY WORK ADUACENT TO
OR WITHIN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY.

0156 00: TEMPORARY BARRIERS AND ENCLOSURES
- INSTAL TEVPORARY CONSTRUCTON TEICE T0 SECURE THE SE AND PROTELT THE PLELC.  STE
ECURTTY 1S THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBIITY; THIS REQUIREMENT VILL APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND
NOT BE LMITED T0 NORNAL WORKING HOURS.

. TREE PROTECTION: UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED, ALL TREES SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM WOLNDS T0
THE BARK AND FOLKGE,

3. THE CRMCAL ROQT ZONE OF ALL TREES (1.5 FEET RADUS FOR EACH INCH OF DIANETER AT BREAST

HEIGHT) SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM COMPACTION AND GRADING

CHANGES IN TENPORARY SITE. DRAINAGE. AND PONDING THAT AFFECT THE PROTECTED TREES IS

PROHIBITED.

5. THE CRITICAL ROOT ZONE OF TREES SHALL BE SURROUNDED BY A HIGH-VISBILITY FENCE (4 FT IN

3 ANV BUSTAG TEE THT = DAWACED B¢ THE CONTRACTOR'S OPERATIONS SHALL BE REPLACED AT THE
NTRACTOR. TREE WILL BE CONSIDERED DAMAGED IF THE CRIICAL ROQT ZONE IN
COHESWE SO\LS \s OOMPACT[D O IF THERE ARE SIGNIFICANT WOUNDS THAT COULD CONTRIBUTE TO
ROT OR DISTRESS.

0171 00; EXAMINATION AND PREPARATION

PRIOR TO THE WORK PREPARE AND SUBMIT PRE- OR PHOTOS,

AND_TREE PROTECTION FENCE PLANS, SHOP DRAWNGS, AND PRODUCT INFORMATION,

CONTRACTOR, SHALL PELD VERILY LOATIN A0 ELEVATON OF BURED UTLTIES b ToPocesetic

FEATURES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE OF ANY

DISCREPANCIES ON THE PLANS ON THE SAME DAY THEY ARE DISCOVERED,

. UTILITY CONTACTS - PRI

ELECTRIC - DIE_ ENERGY 313.235.4400 AND AUBURN HLLS CTY ELECTRIC 248.391.3777
GAS - CONSUMERS ENERGY GAS 800.778.9140

CABLE/DATA/FIBER - COMCAST 248.809.2715

PHONE - AT&T 248.701.3097

. UTILITY AUTHORITIES - PUBLIC:

WATER/SEWER - AUBLRN HILLS CITY POTABLE WATER AND SHITARY SENER 246313777
STORM SEWER — AUBURN HLLLS CTY STORM SEWER 248.391
3 THE C()NTRM)TOR \s sREc\E\cAw CAUTIONED THAT THE momaNs AND/OR ELEVATION OF EXISTING
N THESE PLARS ARC BISED ON RELDRDS OF THE VARILS UTLIY COUPANES
D LMITED VEASUROMENTS TWEN IN THE FELD. THE NFORMATON S

EING EXACT OR E EXISTNG coNnmoNs oRaR T0
CONSTRUCTION AND NOTIFY THE ()NNERS REPRESENTATN[ OF DISCREPANCIES N THE PLANS.

. T SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO RELOCATE ALL EXISTING UTILITIES WHICH
CONFLCT WITH THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THE PLANS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED IN
THE PLANS OR DRECTED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATVE. THE ENGINEER, ARCHITECT, AND OWNER
ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY OF THE LOGATION OR DEPTH OF
ANY EXISTING UTILITY SHOWN OR NOT SHONN ON THE PROJECT DRAWINGS.

. PRE-CONSTRUCTION PHOTOGRAPHS OR VIDEO: SHOW EXISTING CONDITIONS OF FDIONING CONSTRLCTON,
INCLUDING FINISH SURFACES, THAT MIGHT BE AS DANAGE CAUSEI
OPERATIONS.

02 41 13; SELECTIVE SITE DEMOLITION

TAKE MEASURES AS NECESSARY AND REASONABLE TO PROTECT EXISTING PROPERTY, UTILTIES, AND

FEATURES FROM DAWAGE DURING DEMOLITION ACTIVITEES.

. TEMPORARY SHORING: DESIGN, PROVIDE, AND MAINTAIN SHORING, BRACING, AND STRUCTURAL SUFPORTS
AS REQUIRED TO PRESERVE STABILITY AND PREVENT MOVEMENT, SETTLEMENT, OR COLLAPSE OF
CONSTRUCTION AND FINISHES TO REMAIN, AND TO PREVENT UNEXPECTED OR UNCONTROLLED MOVEMENT

PSE_OF CONSTRUCTION BEING DEMOLISHED.
NG: STRP THE FULL DEPTH OF TOPSDIL ONLY FROM THOSE AREAS THAT WILL BE
BED BY EXCAVATION, FILLING, CONSTRUCTION, OR COMPACTION BY EQUIPMENT.

. TEMPORARY STOCKPILES: PROTECTIVE MEASURES SHALL BE INCORPORATED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO
ENSURE SAFETY AND CONTROL EROSION ASSOCIATED WITH THE TEMPORARY STOCKPILES. STOCKPILE
STRIPPED TOPSOIL WITHOUT INTERMIING WITH ANY OTHER MATERIAL — BORROW TOPSOL TO REPLACE
MATERIAL CONTAMINATED BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

. REMOVE: DETACH ITEMS FROM EXISTING CONSTRUCTION AND DISPOSE OF THEM OFF-SITE UNLESS

INDICATED TO BE SALVAGED OR REINSTALLED.

REMOVE AND SALVAGE: DETACH ITENS FROM EXISTNG CONSTRUCTION, IN A MANNER TO PREVENT

DANAGE, AND DELIVER TO OWNER READY FOR REUSE. CLEAN SALVAGED MTENS. TRANSPORT ITEMS TO

OWNER'S STORAGE AREA DESIGNATED BY OWNER. PROTECT ITEMS FROM DAMAGE, LOSS, AND THEFT

DURING TRANSPORT AND STORAGE.

. REMOVE AND REINSTALL: DETACH ITEMS FROM EXISTING CONSTRUCTION, IN A MANNER TO PREVENT
DANAGE, PREPARE FOR REUSE, AND REINSTALL WHERE INDICATED.

. EXCAVATED MATER\ALS NOT NEEDED OR NOT SUTABLE FOR FILL SHALL BE DISPOSED OFFSITE.

DISPOSAL ALL DEUOLTION AND RELOVED WATERAL BECOMES THE PROPERTY OF THE CONTRACTOR AND

SHAL B DIPOSED OF ST N ACCORD FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL
DRPOSHL REGULONS, UNLESS DAECTED OTHERME Y THE OWNER. DSPOSAL N WETLNES AND
FLOODPLANS IS PROH\BHEI} BURNING ON-SITE IS PROHEBITED.

10.CLEAN ADJACENT STRUCTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS OF DUST, DIRT, AND DEBRIS CAUSED BY SELECTNVE
DEMOLITION OPERATIONS. RETURN ADVACENT AREAS TO CONDITION EXISTING BEFORE SELECTVE
DEMOLITION OPERATIONS BEGAN.

11.SAWCUT AND RENOVE EXISTING PAVEMENT AND AGGREGATE BASE FROM PAVED AREAS TO A DEPTH
NECESSARY TO CONSTRUCT THE PROPOSED CROSS SECTION AT THE PLAN FINISH CRADES. GRADE
SUBGRADE TO CORRESPOND TO PROPOSED FINISH GRADE OF PAVEMENTS — NANTAIN NINMUM
THCKNESS.

3123 00: EXCAVATION AND FILL (EARTHWORK)

ONE-CALL UTILITY LOCATING: NISSDIG — 811 OR BO0-482-7171. CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL AND OPEN

AN EXCAVATION TICKET A MINMUM OF 3 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION. WHEN MARKINGS

AND FLAGS ARE DISRUPTED OR DESTROYED — CALL FOR REMARKING.

. SUBMITTALS: NATERIAL TEST REFORTS FOR EACH BORROW SOIL (ONE PER SOURCE) AND EACH TYPE OF

JOB EXCAVATED FILL REPORT SHALL INCLUDE CLASSIFICATION ACCORDING TO ASTN D 2487 (USCS),

SIEVE ANALYSIS (ASTM C 136), LABORATORY COMPACTION CURVE ACCORDING TO ASTM D 1557

(MODIFEED_PROCTOR), AND MATERIALS CERTFICATION.

BEDDING FOR UTILIY STRUCTURES AND PIPING: SHALL BE GRANULAR FILL OR STONE FILL.

BACKFILL FOR UTILITY STRUCTURES AND PIPING: SHALL BE GRANULAR FILL BENEATH PAVEMENT, WALKS,

ROADS, AND WITHIN A 1:1 ENVELOPE OF THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT OR BACK OF CURB. MAY BE

COMPACTED JOB EXCAVATED FILL IN OTHER AREAS.

. ENBANKMENT (FILL): SOLS PLACED AND COMPACTED ABOVE ORIGINAL OR NATURAL GROUND LINE SUCH
THAT FUTURE SITE IMPROVEMENTS WILL BE CONSTRUCTED ABOVE OR NEAR THE PLACED SOILS. SHALL
BE COMPACTED, ACCEPTABLE JOB EXCAVATED FILL OR COMPACTED GRANULAR FILL.

. EXCAVATION (CUT): REMOVAL OF MATERIL ENCOUNTERED ABOVE SUBGRADE ELEVATIONS AND TO LINES

AND_ DIVENSIONS INDICATED.

INPERVIOUS FILL: CLAYEY GRAVEL AND SAND MIXTURE CAPABLE OF COMPACTING TO A DENSE STATE.

GRANULAR FILL: SHARP SAND, GRAVEL, OR CRUSHED STONE THAT IS FREE FRON LUMPS OF CLAY AND

SOFT OR FLAKY MATERIAL AND SHALL CONFORM TO THE GRADATION OF MDOT SPECFICATION TABLE.

902-3 FOR MDOT CLASS | UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED ON THE PLANS OR PERMITED BY THE OWNER'S

REPRESENTATIVE. MAY BE_MPORTED OR JOB EXCAVATED IF IT MEETS THE REQUREMENTS.

. STONE FILL: CRUSHED LIMESTONE MEETING THE RE{AU\REMENTS OF NDOT SPECIFICATION TABLE 021

23
adg
g

10,208 | EXCAVATED L ACCEPTABLE ONLY IF CLASSED Ao D , SW, SP, AND SM_ACCORDING
R A COMBINATION OF THESE GROUPS AND' L FROM FROTN AR

BOULDERS, RUCKS‘ STONES LARGER THAN 2 INCH IN SIZE. DEBRIS, VEGETATON. BLUE AND GRAY CLAY,
AND ORGANIC WATERIAL.

11.UNSATISFACTORY OR UNSUTABLE SOIL MATERIALS: ASTM D 2487 SOIL CLASSIFICATION GROUPS GC, SC,

L, CH, OL,_OH, AND PT.

12.PROVIDE. APPROVED BORROW SOIL MATERIALS FROM OFF—SITE WHEN SUFFICENT APPROVED SOIL
MATERIALS ARE NOT AVAILABLE FROM EXCAVATIONS. CONTRACTOR SHALL CALCULATE CUT AND FILL
QUANTITIES AND SHALL IMPORT AND EXPORT MATERIALS AS NEEDED TO COMPLY WITH THE PROJECT
PLANS, DETALS, AND SPEC\F\CAT\ONS AT NO_ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.

13.TOPSOIL_ STRIPPING: STRIP AND SALVAGE THE FULL DEPTH OF TOPSOL FROM AREAS REQUIRING

AN B8 BN,

14.SALVAGE. EXCAVATED MATERIALS AS NEEDED FOR USE AS FILL OR BACKFILL ~SEGREGATE SALVAGED
MATERIALS AND PREVENT CONTAMINATION. BORROW SOILS NEEDED TO REPLACE REJECTED MATERALS
SHALL BE AT NO_ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.

15.CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MANTANNG A SAFE EXCAVATION AT ALL TINES. USE SHORING,
TRENCH BOXES, SLOPING, BENCHING, DEWATERING AS NEEDED TO ENSURE THE SAFETY OF WORKERS.
INSPECTORS, TESTERS, AND OBSERVERS. UNATTENDED EXCAVATIONS SHALL BE BARRICADED AND/OR
FENCED TO PREVENT ACCIDENTS — CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PUBLIC SAFETY ANY EXCAVATIONS
THEY CREATE.

16.CONTRACTOR, OR THER SURVEYOR, SHALL CALCULATE THE SUBGRADE ELEVATION REQUIRED FOR
EXCAVATION AND FILL WORK BY REFERENCING THE PROPOSED FINAL GRADE. COMPARING IT T0 THE
EXISTING GRADE, AND BACK-CALCULATING THE SUBGRADE ELEVATION BASED ON THE PROJECT PLANS,
DETALS, SPECIFICATIONS, AND/OR DIRECTION OF THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATVE REGARDING THE FINISH
SURFACE OR PAVEMENT CROSS SECTION.

17.SURVEYOR SHALL PROVIDE STAKING FOR GRADING, FILL THICKNESS, CUT AND FILL LIMITS, AND ANY
OTHER F\ELD CONTROL NEEDED TO CONPLETE THE WORK IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE. CONTRACT

15, CONTIMNATED SOIS ARE NOT ANTICPATED 10 BE ENCOUNTERED
), THEY SHALL BE ISOLATED FROM OTHER MATERIALS, PROTECTED FROM SPREADING
CONTAMNANTS INTO STORM SEWERS AND WATERWAYS, AND SHALL BE DISPOSED OF ACCORDING T
LOCAL AND STATE REGULATIONS.
19.EXCAATE T0 INDICATED ELEVATIONS AND. DNENSIONS WITHH A TOLERANCE OF PLUS OF MKLS

IF_CONTAMINATED SOLS ARE

ET.
20 D((‘AVAT[D NATERIALS SHALL BE PLACED ON THE UPHILL SIDES OF TRENCHES, WHERE POSSIBLE, AND
BACK 10 FEET FROM THE TRENCH.
21.TRENCH OR EXCAVATE TO ALLOW FOR PROPER PIPE LINE AND GRADE, UTIUTY STRUCTURE INSTALLATION,
BRACING AND SHORING (I NEEDED), AND TO ALLOW FOR THE PROPOSED PAVEMENT OR RESTORATION
CROSS-SECTION PER THE PLANS. ~EXCESS EXCAVATION, NOT DIRECTED BY THE OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE AND NOT NEEDED TO INSTALL UTILITIES OR SITE IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE BACKFILLED
WITH COMPACTED GRANULAR FILL AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. SOFT OR WET TRENCH SUBGRADE
BE RENOVED AND BACKFILLED WITH COMPACTED GRANULAR FILL.
22.PROTECT BENCHMARKS, FENCES, STRUCTURES, UTILITIES, PAVEMENTS, PROTECTION ZONES,
PLANTS/LANDSCAPING, AND OTHER FACILITIES FROM DANAGE CAUSED BY SETTLEMENT, LATERAL
MOVEMENT, UNDERMINING, WASHOUT, AND OTHER HAZARDS CREATED BY EARTH NOVING OPERATIONS.
23.DRIED OR CRUSTED COHESIVE SOLS SHALL BE PLOWED, DISKED OR OTHERWISE BROKEN UP BEFORE
COMPACTION. IF WATER IS ADDED TO FILLS, THE LAYER SHALL BE SPREAD IN EVEN LIFTS, WOISTENED
AS NECESSARY, THOROUGHLY MIXED, AND COMPACTED.
24.PRIOR TO PLACING ANY SOIL NATERIAL OR PAVEMENTS, THE UNDERLYNG COURSE OR SUBGRADE SHALL
BE CLEANED OF ALL FOREIGN/ORGANIC SUBSTANCES, ALL FROZEN MATERIALS REMOVED, AND THE
SURFACE SHALL MEET COMPACTION AND SURFACE TOLERANCES. PLACEMENT OF SUBSEQUENT LAYERS
oF SO\L WATERAL SHALL NOT BE PERFORMED UNTIL THE UNDERLYING MATERIAL HAS BEEN VER\F\EI}
TESTING AGENCY TO HAVE MET THE CONDITION, GRADATION, WATER CONTE
D EONPACTON A5 REQUIRED BY THE Py
AL FILL E PLACED UNIFORMLY ON AN ACCEPTABLE SOIL SURFACE AND
'S UNLESS THE CONTRACTOR CAN DEMONSTRATE TO THE OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE THAT ACCEPTABLE CONPACTION CAN BE ACHEVED IN THCKER LIFTS.
26.COMPACTION EQU\PMENT SHEEPSFOOT ROLLER FOR COHESIVE MATERIALS; VIBRATORY FOR ERANULAR
MATERIALS (SANI WEL). WORK FROM OUTSIDE TO THE CENTER WITH ROLLE
OVERLAPPING ON SUCCESSWE TR\PS AT LEAST ONE-HALF THE WDTH OF THE ROLLER. ALTERNATE TRIPS
OF THE ROLLER SHALL BE SLGHTLY DIFFERENT LENGTHS.
27.PLACE EMBANKMENT AND BACKFILL AT OPTIMAL DENSITY TO ALLOW FOR MINIMUM COMPACTION. WET OR
SLOPPY BACKFILL SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED. FILL AND BACKFILL SHALL BE PLACED WITH A WATER
CONTENT OF PLUS OR MINUS 2% OF THE OPTIMUM (ASTM D 1557).
28 MAXIMUM UNIT WEIGHT SHALL BE DETERMINED BY ASTM D 1557 (MODIFIED PROCTOR), AASHTO
DESIGNATION T-180, OR BY THE CONE DENSTY METHOD DEVELOPED BY MDOT, AS DIRECTED BY THE
WNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.
28,CONPACT FILL, SACKRIL, SUGGRADE AND ENEANKMENTS T S5 NLESS OTHERWSE INDGKTED 0N
ETALLS.  COMPACTION SHALL BE MEASURED RELATVE TO THE MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY PER
ASTM |> 1557 (MODIFIED_ PROCTOR METHOD).
30.TESTING AGENCY SHALL PERFORM IN-PLACE DENSTY CHECKS (ASTM DIS56 - SAND CONE OR ASTW
D6938 - NUCLEAR GAUGE) AT THE FOLLOWING INTERVALS: UNDER SIDEWALK: 1 PER 100 SFT; UNDER
ROADS AND PARKING LOTS: 1 PER 500 SFT, UTILITY TRENCHES 1 PER 100 FT OF PIPE. TESTING
AGENCY HAS AUTHORTY TO STOP OR REJECT WORK FOR QUALITY ON BEHALF OF THE OWNER.
31.GRADE AREAS TO A SNOOTH SURFACE. SLOPE GRADES TO DIRECT WATER AWAY FROM BUILDINGS AND
STRUCTURES TO PREVENT PONDING. FINISH SUBGRADES TO REQUIRED ELEVATIONS WITHIN THE
FOLLOWING TOLERANCES: UNPAVED AREAS: PLUS OR MINUS 1 INCH. WALKS: PLUS OR MINUS 1 INCH.
WENENTS: PLUS OR MINUS 1/2 INCH,
32.SURPLUS EXCAVATED MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE AND DISPOSED OF LEGALLY BY THE

33.UNSATISFACTORY SOIL AND WASTE MATERAL SHALL BE RENOVED. INCLUDING TRASH, AND DEBRIS, AND
LEGALLY DISPOSED OF [T OFF THE OWNER'S PROPERTY.

3125 00: EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS

1. SESC REGULATOR - OAKLAND COUNTY WATER RESOURCE COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE — 248-858-5383

. SUBMITTALS: PRODUCT INFORMATION FOR EACH MATERIAL PROPOSED FOR USE, INCLUDING AGGREGATE /
RPRAP (INCLUDE GRADATION ANALYSIS), GEOSYNTHETICS, MULCH AND MULCH BLANKETS, TURF
REINFORCENENT WATS, SILT FENGE. DEWATERING FILTER BAGS, EROSION EELS, WATTLES, AND INLET

. TEMPORARY CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO CONTROL EROSION OF
INTAN QUALITY OF DISCHARGED RUNOFF DURING THE ACTNITIES DESCRBED IN THIS
CONTRACT AND SHOWN ON THE CONTRACT PLANS. REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF TEMPORARY MEASURES
AFTER THE CONCLUSION OF ASSOCIATED WORK WHEN PERMANENT CONTROL MEASURES AND
RESTORATION ARE FUNCTIONING FLY, THE STTE 5 STABLZED (ESTABUSHM[NT 0 VESETATON OR THE
PROPER PLACEMENT, GRADING OR COVERING OF SOIL TO ENSURE RESISTANCE 10 SOIL ERO:
SUDNG OR OTHER EARTH MOVEMENT) AND ONLY UNDER THE mREcnoN OF THE OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE.
4. PEIMANENT DONTROL UASURES SHALL 22 INSTALLED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO CONTROL EROSION OF
D WANTAN QUALTY OF DISCHARGED RUNOFF DURING AND AFTER EXECUTION OF THE
CONTRACT, CoupL IANENT SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES FOR THE EARTH CHANGE WITHIN
FIVE (5) CALENDAR DAYS mER FINAL GRADING OR UPON COMPLETION OF FINAL EARTH CHANGE.
3 CDMPLY W\TH ALL REGULATK)NS oE AUTHoRmES HAV\NG JUR\SD\CT\ON FOR EARTH CHANGES,
UALTTY, ALL CONTROL MEASURES DAILY.

EC T REGULAR WY GGCUR AND.RESULT N ORECTON R
MAWTENANDE R BiPSon o NSTALLED MEASURES; CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY AT NO ADDITIONAL

ND DEMoEmnN CUTING, GRADNG, EARTH CHANGE, EXCAVATON, OR CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE
PERFORNED PRIOR TO FULL INPLEMENTATION OF CONTROL MEASURI

. DESIGN, CONSTRUCT, AND COMPLETE THE EARTH CHANGE IN A MANNER THAT LIMITS THE EXPOSED AREA
OF DISTURBED LAND FOR THE SHORTEST PERIOD OF TIME. CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED
70 CONVEY WATER AROUND, THROUGH OR FROM THE EARTH CHANGE AT A NON-EROSNE VELOCITY.
REMOVE SEDIMENT CAUSED BY ACCELERATED SOL. EROSION FROM RUNOFF WATER BEFORE IT LEAVES
THE SITE OF THE

EARTH CHANGE.
8 INSTALL TENPORARY IMLET FITERS AT AL ADACENT A0D OOMN- GRADENT STORM WATER NLETS, oATCH

BE PROTECTED FROM DUST, SEDIMENT, AND DEBRIS. CATCH BASIN INLET FILTERS SHALL BE MAINTAINED
CLEAN AT ALL TIMES THROUGHOUT THE CONSTRUCTION PERIOD.
10.SLT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED AROUND ALL DISTURBED EARTH AND MANTAINED AT ALL TIMES
THROUGHOUT THE CONSTRUCTION PERIOD. PERFORM SILT FENCE REPAR OR REPLACEMENT AS
NECESSARY ACCORDING TO THE NANUFACTURER'S SPECFICATIONS. NANTENANCE INCLUDES THE
REMOVING OF BUILT-UP_SEDMENT ACCUMULATES TO % THE HEIGHT OF THE FENCE. CONTRACTOR
REMOVE, REPLACE, RETRENCH, OR RE-BACKFILL THE FENCE IF IT FALS OR IS DANAGED BY
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY.
11.STOCKPILES AND OTHER SPOIL PLES SHALL BE NINMIZED AND SHALL BE PLACED AWAY FROM THE
DRAINAGE SYSTEM TO MINIMIZE SEDIMENT TRANSPORT. IF THE STOCKPILE AND/OR SPOIL PILE MUST
REMAN ON-SITE OVERNIGHT, OR I THE WEATHER CONDITIONS INDICATE THE CHANCE FOR
PRECITATION, A) COVER THE PILE WITH WATER REPELLENT NATERIAL AND/OR B) INSTALL SIT FENCING
E_BASE OF THE PILE OR APPLY OTHER CONTROL METHODS APPROPRIATE TO THE SITE. WET
OR COVER STOCKPLES T0 PREVENT WIND EROSION
12.DITCHES AND SWALES SHALL HAVE CHECK DAMS INSTALLED AT REGULAR INTERVALS; CULVERT INLETS
AND/OR SPILLWAYS SHALL BE PROTECTED WITH STONE BERMS OR STRAW BALES.
13.CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE(S) (RIP RAP OR OPEN-GRADED STONE AGGREGATE OVER GEOTEXTILE) SHALL
BE INSTALLED AND MAINTANED TO PREVENT TRACKING OF SOILS OFF SITE.
14.THROUBHOUT THE SONSTRUCTION PERID, AL NUD/SILT TRACKED ONTO SSTNG ROMDS FROM THE
ICTION SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY REMOVED BY THE
15.SEEDING OR OTH[R STAB\UZAT\ON SHALL BE REQUIRED INMEDTELY TO AREAS |>AMAGED BY
16.DUST CONTROL: USE WATER AND WETTING TO PREVENT THE SPREAD OF DUST AND DEBRIS AND AVOID
THE CREATION OF A NUISANCE IN THE SURROUNDING AREA. DO NOT USE WATER IF IT RESULTS IN
HAZARDOUS OR OBJECTIONABLE CONDITIONS SUCH AS, BUT NOT LINITED TO, ICE, FLOODNG, OR
POLLUTION.

17.POLLUTION PREVENTION NOTES
DURING WORK ACTIVTIES IF SUSPECT CONTANINATED SOL (CHEMICAL OR UNUSUAL ODORS, STANING,
UNUSUAL COLORING, AND/OR CONTAIN NAN-MADE DEBRIS), GROUNDWATER (CHEMICAL OR UNUSUAL
ODORS, UNUSUAL COLORING, AND/OR SHEEN), OR OTHER UNKNOWN MATERIAL IS ENCOUNTERED
CONTACT THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE IMMEDIATELY. IMMEDIATELY CEASE ALL EXCAVATION, DEWATERING,
TRANSPORT, OR DISTURBANCE OF THE SUSPECT NATERIAL UNTIL GIVEN DIRECTION BY THE OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE.
A DISCHARGING POLLUTANTS SUCH AS CHEMICALS, FUELS, LUBRICANTS, BITUMINOUS MATERIALS, RAW
SEWAGE, AND OTHER HARMFUL WASTE INTO OR ALONGSIDE OF RIVERS, STREAMS, IMPOUNDMENTS
OR INTO NATURAL OR MAN-MADE CHANNELS LEADING THERETO IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. ANY
SPILLS OR DISCHARGES AS DESCRIBED ABOVE SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE IMMEDIATELY.
B. THE FOLLOWING REQUREMENTS APPLY:
i ANY WATER USED DURING CONCRETE AND ASPHALT WORK (INCLUDING SWEEPING AND
SAN-CUTING) MUST BE CONTAINED AND COLLECTED FOR PROPER DISPOSAL SUGGESTED
CONTROLS WCLUDE ET vAcuuM, SR AERETE,
AT THE JOBSTTE. _ MINIMIZE DUST.

PLOYED

18. DEWATER\NG UNCONTAM\NAT[D GROUNDWATER AND SED\MENT FREE SURFACE WATER MAY BE
DISCHARGED T0 AN INLET-PROTECTED STORM DRAIN. CONTRACTOR SHALL USE A FILTER (DEWATERING)
BAG CONNECTED TO THE END OF THE DEWATERING DISCHARGE PIPE. THE FINAL DISCHARGE MUST BE
CLEAR (NO TURBIDITY) AND ON A CLEAN SURFACE (NOT ON EXPOSED SOILS). INSPECT AND MAINTAIN
THE PUMP HOSES AND FILTER BAGS DALY, REPLACE COMPROMISED OR DETERIORATED EQUIPMENT
IMMEDIATELY. IF THERE ARE INDICATIONS OF POSSIBLE CONTAMINATION, OR IF THE WATER IS TURBID,
IMMEDATELY CEASE DISCHARGE.

3211 00; BASE COURSES

THS SECTION SHALL SPECIFY BASE COURSES: THE SAND OR STONE AGGREGATE LAYER DIRECTLY

BENEATH ALL SITE CONCRETE AND ASPHALT PAVNG TO BE INSTALLED.

. SUBMITTALS: NATERIAL TEST REPORTS FOR EACH BORROW SOIL (ONE PER SOURCE) AND EACH TYPE OF

JOB EXCAVATED FILL. REPORT SHALL INCLUDE CLASSIFICATION ACCORDING TO ASTM D 2487 (USCS).

SIEVE ANALYSIS (ASTM C 136). LABORATORY COMPACTION CURVE ACCORDING TO ASTM D 1557

(MODIFIED_PROCTOR), AND MATERIALS CERTFICATION.

COURSE: SALVAGED AGGREGATE ONLY AS APPROVED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE,

CRUSHED LIMESTONE MEETING THE SPECIFIED CRADKTON, AND/OR CRUSHED CONCRETE OR SLAG

MEETING THE SPECIFIED GRADAT

. CRANULAR BASE COURSE / SUEBASE SHARP SAND, GRAVEL, OR CRUSHED STONE THAT IS FREE FROM

OF CLAY AND SOFT OR FLAKY WATERAL AND SHALL CONFORM TO THE GRADATION OF MDOT
SPECIFICATION TABLE 902—3 FOR MDOT CLASS | UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED ON THE PLANS OR
PERMITTED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.
UNDERLYING SUBGRADE SHALL BE GRADED TO CORRESPOND TO PROPOSED FINISH GRADE OF THE
PAVEMENTS, coNEoRM TO THE UN[S GRADES AND CROSS SECTION SHOWN, AND DRAIN TOWARDS
STORM WATER COLLE W (CATCH BASINS. INLETS, CURB CUTS, SWALES, SPILLWAYS, ETC.)
VHILE MEETIG THE MU THICKNESS. PER THE. PAVENT OCTAL
AVERAGE JOB THCKNESS OF COMPACTED MATERAL SHALL BE WITHIN 1/4 INCH OF THE DESIGN
THCKNESS.  CORRECT DEFICIENCIES BY SCARFYING, ADDING MATERIAL, RE-BLADING, AND
RE-COMPACTING AS DIRECTED. THE TOTAL TH\CKN[SS OF THE BASE COURSE SHALL BE MEASURED AT
THE DIRECTION OF THE OWNER'S REPRESENTAT

. SHOULD THE SURFACE BECOME ROUGH, CORRUGAT[D UNEVEN IN TEXTURE, OR TRAFFIC MARKED PRIOR
LETION, THE UNSATISFACTORY PORTION SHALL BE SCARIFIED, REWORKED AND RE-COMPACTED

OR IT SHALL BE REPLACED AS DIRECTED,

. THE SUBGRADE OR FILL SHALL BE PROOF-ROLLED PRIOR TO PLACNG AGGREGATE BASE COURSE OR
SUBBASE ATOP SUCH MATERWLS. AGGREGATE BASE COURSE LEFT IN PLACE SHALL BE PROOF ROLLED
PRIOR TO PLACING PAVEMENT. ANY SOIL STRATA IS SUBJECT TO PROOF ROLL AT THE DISCRETION AND
DIRECTION OF THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.

. RUTS OR SOFT YELDING SPOTS IN THE UNDERLYING COURSES, AREAS HAVING INADEQUATE COMPACTION,
AND DEVIATIONS OF THE SURFACE FROM THE REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE CORRECTED BY SUBGRADE

UNDERCUT.
10.SUBGRADE UNDERCUT: UNDERCUT AND REMOVE UNSATISFACTORY SOILS TO DEPTH AND HORIZONTAL
EXTEATS A5 DRECIED B THE OMIERS REFAESRTAINE REPLACE THE REMOVED NATERIAL WITH
FILL, GRAD! PACT T0 THE PLAN-| wmcmn SUBGRADE ELEVATIONS IN_ACCORDANCE.
W\TH THE BACKFILL R[QU\REMENTS OF THE PLAN. CONTRACTOR SHALL UNDERLAY FILL NATERIL WITH A
STABIIZATION GEOGRID AS DIRECTED BY THE PLANS OR OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.
11.ALL SUBGRADE UNDERCUTS ARE SUBJECT TO ACCEPTANGE BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.
12.PROOF ROLL THE AREAS INDICATED, IN ADDITION TO THE COMPACTION SPECIFIED AND SHALL CONSIST
OF THE APPLICATION OF COVERAGES WITH A HEAVY PNEUNATIC-TIRED ROLLER HAVING FOUR OR MORE
TIRES, EACH_LOADED TO A MINIMUM OF 30,000 POUNDS AND INFLATED TO A MINMUM OF 125 PSI
13.MAINTAN WATER CONTENT OF THE UNDERLYING MATERIAL AND BASE COURSE AT OPTIMUM OR AT THE
PERCENTAGE DRECTED FRON START OF COMPACTION TO COMPLETION OF PROOF ROLLING OF THAT

4. AN BASE COURSE WATERIALS OR AT UNDERLYING WATERIALS THAT PROOLCE UNSATISFACTORY RESULTS
BY PROOF ROLLNG SHALL BE REMOVED AND REP! WITH SATISFACTORY MATERIALS, RE-COMPACTED
AND PROOF ROLLED TO THE ACCEFTANCE OF THE WN[RS REPRESENTATVE.

PRELIMINARY - NOT
FOR CONSTRUCTION

SIDWELL # 14-13-300-008

OHM 'a
RRCATECTS ENGINEERS PLAWERS
CHMDWSORS CON
2
5
2 2
2l A
g
z &
]
<
=
w8
n o 8
Jz:=
I g2
zZ D =
@ Tz
) 3 B
Elz| @ % 2
o2 a gz
< s g @
w < 3
g |0 O g2
gl &
HE IS A ey
Rl E Eg|SE
fgl0 O 8|of

(@

o
o
H




Sep 04, 2025 - 9:55am

NOT.dug

ity Campus Fuel

Pa0101

3212 16: ASPHALT PAVING
. THS SECTION INCLUDES BITUNINOUS CONCRETE (ASPHALT) ROADS, PARKING LOTS, DRVEWAYS,
OVERLAYS, AND SHARED USE PATHS.

. HOT-MX ASPHALT SHALL MEET NATERIALS, WORKMANSHEP, AND APPLICABLE REQUIRENENTS OF NDOT

SECHGATONS, DXCET JS VCOFIED BELOW.

SUBMITTALS: PRO!

CH TYPE OF PRODUCT. JOB MX DESIGN INCLUDING CEMFCATONS
D SOURCES SIAL B suBMrrr[n To T OWNERS REFRESIVTATVE FOR APPROUAL SUBMI
ASPHALT QUALITY CONTROL PLAN FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TQ PAVING. SUBNIT COPIES OF ALL. E
RESULTS FOR ENULSIFIED ASPHALT, BITUMINOUS MATERIALS, AND CERTIFIED COPIES OF THE
MANUFACTURER'S TEST REPORTS INDICATING TEMPERATURE_VISCOSITY RELATIONSHIP FOR CUTBACK
ASPHALT AND COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE SPECIFED REQUIREMENTS.
. AGGREGATES, COARSE AND FINE, SHALL COMPLY WITH MDOT SECTION 902.09. MINERAL FILLER SHALL
COMPLY WITH MDOT SPECIFICATION 802.11.
. BINDER SHALL BE PG 64-21B. TACK COAT SHALL BE SS—1H IN ACCORDANCE WITH MDOT
SPECIFICATION TABLE 904-5
MDOT MARSHALL MIX DESIGNS SHALL COMPLY WTH TH[ DESIGN CRITERIA AND VOLUMETRIC PROPERTIES
OF NDOT SPECIAL PROVISION 12AP—5i
MDOT SUPERPAVE MIX DESIGNS AND ACORECATES SHA\L COUPLY VT MOOT SECTIONS 501 AND 12
ENVIRONMENTAL FACTORS FOR MATERIAL PLACEMENT. LACE THE HOT-MIX_ ASPHALT UPON A
WET SURFACE OR WHEN THE SURFACE TEMPERATURE OF THE uNDERmNG COURSE IS LESS THAN 45°F.
THE TEMPERATURE REQUREMENTS NAY BE WANED BY THE OWNER, IF REQUESTED; HOWEVER, ALL OTHER
REQUREMENTS, INCLUDING COMPACTION, SHALL BE MET. APPLY BITUMINOUS COAT ONLY WHEN THE
SURFACE TO RECENE THE COAT IS DRY. APPLY COAT ONLY WHEN THE ATMOSPHERIC TEMPERATURE IN
THE SHADE IS 50 DEGREES OR ABOVE WHEN THE TEMPERATURE HAS NOT BEEN BELOW 35 DEGREES F
FOR THE 12 HOURS PRIOR TO APPLICATION.
ASPHALT PATCHING. SAWCUT PERMETER OF PATCH EXTENDING 12 INCHES INTO SOUND WATERAL
APPLY TACK COAT TO VERTICAL SURFACES. FILL WITH HOT MIX ASPHALT BASE COURSE MX FOR FULL
Pl USH WITH ADUACENT SURFACE WHLE STILL BOT.
10.SURFACE PREPARATION. ~ PROOFROLL AGGREGATES PRIOR TO PAVING; PERFORM SUBGRADE UNDERCUT
AND/OR AGGREGATE REPLACEMENT AND COMPACTION AS NEEDED FOR A STABLE PAVING SURFACE.
APPLY TACK COAT UNIFORM RATE OF 0.05 TO 0.15 GALLONS PER SQUARE YARD TO EXISTNG
TD CURE. INEDATELY BEFDRE APPLY\NG THE BTAINOUS COAT, REMOVE ALL

X TEEThOUS SeRer AT THE

2 GALLONS, AND NOT NORE THAN 0.3 GALLONS, PER SQUARE YARD
APPLIED IN TWO APPLICATIONS.

12.ASPHALT PLACEMENT. PLACE AND COMPACT THE MIX AT A TENPERATURE SUIABLE FOR OBTANING
DENSITY, SURFACE SMOOTHNESS, AND OTHER SPECIFIED REQUIREMENTS. UPON ARRNAL, PLACE THE
MIXTURE TO THE FULL WIDTH BY AN ASPHALT PAVER: IT SHALL BE STRUCK OFF IN A UNFORM LAYER
OF SUCH DEPTH THAT, WHEN THE WORK IS COMPLETED, T WLL HAVE THE REQUIRED THICKNESS AND
CONFORM T0 THE GRADE AND CONTOUR INDICATED. REGULATE THE SPEED OF THE PAVER TO ELININATE
PULLING AND TEARING OF THE ASPHALT NAT. PROMPTLY CORRECT SURFACE IRREGULARITIES IN PAVNG
COURSE BEHIND PAVER. UNLESS OTHERWISE PERMITTED, PLACEMENT OF THE MIXTURE SHALL BEGIN
ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF A CROWNED SECTION OR ON THE HIGH SIDE OF AREAS WTH A ONE-WAY

13.APPLICATION RATES. PLACE IN ACCORDANCE WITH MDOT RECONMENDED RATES BASED ON THE MIXTURE.
ADDITIONAL SPECFICATION MAY BE REQUESTED FROM THE ENGINEER

14.JOINTS. PLACE THE MXTURE IN CONSECUTVE ADJACENT STRIPS HAVING A MINIMUN WIDTH OF 10 FEET.
THE LONGITUDINAL JOINT IN ONE COURSE SHALL OFFSET THE LONGTUDINAL JOIN N THE COLRSE
IMMEDATELY BELOW BY AT LEAST 1 FOOT; HONEVER, THE JOINT N THE SURFACE COURSE SHALL BE AT
THE CENTERLINE OF THE PAVEMENT. TRANSVERSE JONT IN ADJACENT LANES SHALL BE OFFSET A
MININUM OF 10 FEET. ON ISOLATED AREAS WHERE IRREGULARTIES OR UNAVOIDABLE OBSTACLES NAKE
THE USE OF MECHAMCAL SPREADING AND FINISHING EQUIPMENT IMPRACTICAL, THE MIXTURE MAY BE

15, cwmnoN COMPACT T0 §7.0% OF NAXMUM, AFTER PLACING, THE MIXTURE SHALL BE THOROUGHLY
AND_UNIFORMLY COMPACTED BY ROLLING. COMPACT THE SURFACE AS SOON AS POSSIBLE WITHOUT
CAUSING DISPLACEMENT, CRACKING OR SHOVING, BEFORE THE MIXTURE COOLS BELOW 185F. THE
SEQUENCE OF ROLLING OPERATIONS AND THE TYPE OF ROLLERS USED SHALL BE AT THE DISCRETION
OF THE CONTRACTOR. THE SPEED OF THE ROLLER SHALL, AT ALL TINES, BE SUFFICIENTLY SLOW TO
AVOID DISPLACEMENT OF THE HOT MXTURE AND BE EFFECTIVE IN COMPACTION. PERFORM BREAKDOWN
ROLLING, THEN INTERMEDIATE ROLLING, AND FINISH ROLLING WHILE THE MXTURE IS STILL HOT 10
ACHIEVE' REQUIRED DENSITY AND REMOVE ROLLER MARKS. PERFORM COMPACTION OF THE MAT AND
SHAPE/BEVEL EDGES WHILE THE MIXTURE IS STILL HOT. PROTECT THE NAT AFTER FINAL ROLLING WITH
BARRICADES TO PREVENT VEHICULAR TRAFFIC UNTIL COOLED AND HARDENED.

16.ANY DISPLAGEMENT OCCURRING AS A RESULT OF REVERSING THE DIRECTION OF THE ROLLER, OR FROM

OTHER CAUSE, SHALL BE CORRECTED AT ONCE. FURNISH SUFFICIENT ROLLERS T0 HANDLE THE
OUTPUT OF THE PLANT. CONTINUE ROLLING UNTIL THE SURFACE IS OF UNIFORM TEXTURE, TRUE TO
GRADE AND CROSS SECTION, AND THE REQUIRED FIELD DENSHV 1S OBTAINED. TO PREVENT ADHESION
OF THE MIXTURE TO THE ROLLER, KEEP THE WHEELS PROPERLY MOISTENED BUT WITHOUT EXCESSIVE
WATER, N AFEAS MIT ACCESSBLE T0 THE ROLLER, THE TR SHaLL B HOROUGHLY COMPACTED
WITH HAND TANPER

17.CORRECTIONS. ANY M\XTURE THAT BECOMES LOOSE AND BROKEN. MIXED WITH DIRT, CONTAINS
CHECK-CRACKING, OR IS N ANY WAY DEFECTVE SHALL BE REMOVED FULL DEPTH, REPLACED WITH
FRESH HOT MIXTURE AND INMEDIATELY COMPACTED TO CONFORM TO THE SURROUNDING AREA. THIS
WORK SHALL BE DONE AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. SKIN PATCHING WILL NOT BE ALLOWED.

18.PAVEMENT THICKNESS TOLERANCE. BASE AND LEVELING COURSES SHALL BE PLACED AND COMPACTED
WITHN 1/2 INCH OF THE DESIGN COURSE THICKNESS. WEARING COURSES SHALL BE PLACED AND
COMPACTED WITHIN 1/4 INCH OF THE DESIGN COURSE THICKNESS. TOTAL VARIATION SHALL BE LESS
THAN 1/4-INCH. CORE FOR THICKNESS TWICE PER DAY, FILL CORE HOLES WITH HVA AND COMPACT.

19.PAVEMENT SURFACE SMOOTHNESS. COMPACT EACH COURSE TO PRODUCE A SURFACE SMOOTHNESS
wwww THE FOLLOWING TOLERANCES AS DETERMINED BY USING A 10-FOOT STRAIGHTEDGE APPLIED
ISVERSELY OR LONGITUDINALLY TO PAVED AREAS. BASE COURSE AND LEVELING COURSE SHALL BE
P O NS 035 hC  WEAING COURSE SEALL BE _ PLUS OR WIS D25-NCR, CHOWRED
SURFACES: TEST WITH CROWNED TEMPLATE CENTERED AND AT RIGHT ANGLE TO CROWN. MAXIMUM
ALLOWABLE VARIANCE_FROM TEMPLATE IS 1/4 INCH.

20.DENSITY TESTNG. DETERMINE MAXIMUM DENSITY BY THE ROLLING METHOD. TEST AT LEAST ONCE PER
6,000 SQUARE FEET OF PLACEMENT AT LEAST 4 TMES PER DAY. TESTING SHALL BE BY NUCLEAR
GAUGE PER ASTI

21.ROLLING METHOD. MEASURE AND DOCUMENT EACH PASS OF THE FINISH ROLLER UNTIL THE IN-PLACE
DENSITY, MEASURED WITH THE NUCLEAR GAUGE, INDICATES A DECREASE IN VALUE. THE PREVIOUS
RECORDED DENSTTY SHALL BE DEENED OPTINAL AND USED AS THE MAXIMUM DENSITY FOR THE DAY

221 PR\CE ADJUSTMENT/R[JECT\UN FOR COMPACTION. OWNER NAY ADJUST PRICE BY AT A RAT % OF

PER 1% OF DENSITY VARINCE BELOW REQUIRED FOR BETWEEN .1% AND 4.0% OF DEFCENGY.
4. \z T0 5.0% VARINCE SHALL BE PAD AT HALF PRICE. MORE THAN 5.0% VARIANCE IS REJECTED
AND SHALL BE REPLACED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

23.SANPLE AND TEST FOR % BITUMEN AND SEVE PER ASTM D2172 ONCE PER 250 TONS OF PLACED
MATERIAL

24.0NNER_MAY ADJUST FINAL PAYMENT FOR PARAMETERS OUT OF SPECIFICATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH
MOOT SPECIAL PROVISION 12SP-5014-05, AVALABLE UPON REQUEST.

25,BTUMINOUS TACK AND PRME COATS SHALL NEET REQUREMENTS OF MDOT DNISION 9.

3213 13: CONCRETE PAVING
- THS SICTON SHALL SPECIY CONCRETE PASKNG (0T AMD RID PAVBMENT. CONCRETE WALKS AND
CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTE
5 CONCRETE WORK SHALL MEET THE REQU\REM[NTS OF MDOT, ACI 301 "SPECFICATIONS FOR STRUCTURAL
CONCRETE', AND THE REQUIREMENTS
SUBMIT EACH PRODUCT FOR APPROVAL PR\OR TO PLACEMENT. SUBMITTALS SHALL INCLUDE STRENGTH
TESTS WTHI 6 NONTHS. AR CONTENT. SUP. WATER T0 CENENT RATIO, AND CEMENTITIOUS MATERIAL
CERTIFICATES
3 M\X DES\GNS SHALL NEET WMMUM COMPRESSN[ STR[NGTH A5 NOTED IN THE PLANS AND DETALS. AR
SUREUENTS MALE MIEDITELY JFTER
D\SCHARGE oM T e, SN SHALL BE 3 NCHES PLLS OR NINUS
C143/C143N UNLESS A WATER REDUCING ADMXTURE IS USED. WATER TO CEMENT RAﬂo SHALL BE
0.45 SUBMIT A PRODUCT COMPUANT WITH NDOT THAT WILL PREVENT ALKALI-SILICA REACTION (ASR) BY
INCLUDING SLAG OR A LOW ALKALI CEMENT
WHITE CURNG CONPOUND SHALL BE ASTM C 309, TYPE 2
TRANSPARENT CURING CONPOUND SHALL BE ASTM C 309, TYPE 1-D, CLASS B WITH FUGITIVE DYE.
. REINFORCEMENT BARS AND STEEL SHALL CONFORM TO MDOT SECTIONS 905 AND 914.
R OF EXISTING CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER, CONCRETE SLAB AND CONGRETE SIDEWALK SHALL
E TO THE NEXT CLOSEST JOINT OUTSIDE OF THE PLANNED REMOVAL AREA.

9. CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER REPLACED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL MATCH THE CROSS SECTION OF
THE REMAINING CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER,

10.REPLACEMENT PAVEMENT SECTIONS TO MATEH DR [XC[ED [X\ST\NE CRDSS SECTION.

11.FINAL_PAVEMENT ELEVATIONS SHALL COINCIDS JOINING SURFACE ELEVATIONS AND
PRE-EXISTING SURFACE DRAINAGE. SLOPES SHALL B[ MNNTA\NEI) UNL[SS ALTERATIONS ARE. CALLED OUT
ON THE PLANS OR DIRECTED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.

12.UNDER OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE OBSERVANCE, PROOF-ROLL SUBGRADE. SOFT POCKETS AND RUTTING
REAS SHALL BE REPAIRED BY FOLLOWING ‘SUBGRADE UNDERCUT'

13.PLACE MD COMPACT BASE COURSE(S) PER THE PLAN DETALL. FACILTATE DENSTY TESTING DURING

14, WEATHER R[STR\CT\ONS DO NOT PLACE CONCRETE WHEN THE AR TEVPERATURE REACHES 40 DEREES
LLNG, OR IS ALREADY BELOW THAT POINT. NAKE PROMSIONS TO PROTECT THE C
TROM, FRELZING. GURNG THE SPECIED CLRNG PERIOD. THE TEMPERATURE OF T CONCHETE A6
PLACED SHALL NOT EXCEED 90 DECREES F. THE MXING WATER AND/OR ACGREGATES SHALL BE
COOLED, F NECESSARY, TO MANTAN A SATISFACTORY PLACING TEMPERATURE. FOLLOW PROCEDURES
RECONNENDED N Acl S05R HOT WEATHER CONCRETIG CONGRETE SHALL 0T BE PLACED DURNG
55 DINER.APPROVED ADEQUATE NEASLRES

TAE TAGDU B T CONTRACTOR To ENGURE THE QLAY o T

15.CURING AND_PROTECTION — FOLLOW ACI 308R ‘GUIDE TO CURING coNcREr[ PROTELT CONCRETE

CANST LOSS OF MOSTURE AND RUPD TEVPERATIRE CHANGES FOR AT

BECINNING OF THE CURING OPERATION. PROTECT UNHARDENED C EROM AN A5 FLOWNG
VATER, AL ECUFVENT NEEDED FOR ADEGLATE URNG AND. PROTECTON GF THE CONCRETE SFAL 86
ON HAND AND READY FOR USE BEFORE ACTUAL CONCRETE PLACEMENT BEGINS. PROTECTION SHALL BE
PROVIDED AS NECESSARY TO PREVENT CRACKING OF THE PAVEMENT DUE TO TEMPERATURE CHANGES
AND MOISTURE DURING THE CURING PERIOD. INADEQUATE CURING SHALL BE GROLNDS FOR REJECTION
OF THE WORK AND REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT BY THE CONTRACTOR AT NO ADDITIONAL EXPENSE TO
THE OWNER

16.TESTNG AGENCY SHALL PERFORM ALL TESTS AND MAY STOP OR REJECT WORK OR PRODUCTS NOT
NEETING PROJECT REQUREMENTS.

17.TESTING AGENCY SHALL CREATE | SET OF 4 COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH CYLINDERS EVERY 50 CY, AT
LEAST TWICE PER DAY PER ASTM C 172 AND ASTM C 31. CONTRACTOR SHALL CREATE ADDITIONAL
TEST CYLAOERS FOR VERFLATON OF THE TESTHG AGENCY'S eSS,

18.STRENGTH TESTING: — EACH RESULT SHALL BE T OF 2 TEST CYLINDERS FROM THE SAME
SAPLE TECTED AT 25 DAYS, UNLESS OTHERMSE SPECIED OR APPROVED, CONGRET SPECIED O
THE BASIS OF COMPRESSWE STRENGTH WILL BE CONSIDERED SATISFACTORY IF THE AVERAGES OF ALL
SETS OF THREE CONSECUTVE STRENGTH TEST RESULTS EQUAL OR EXCEED THE SPECIIED STRENGTH,
AND NO INDIVIDUAL STRENGTH TEST RESLLT FALLS BELOW THE SPECIFIED STRENGTH BY MORE THAN

PS.

19.4R_CONTENT TWO (2) ASTW CI73/C1730 TESTS PER CLASS OF CONGRETE DURNG EACH SHIT W
ADDITIONAL TESTS WHEN WORKABILITY IS VARIABLE. F RESLLTS ARE QUT OF
CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE APPROPRATE ACTION TO HAVE THE AIR CONTENT CORRECTED AT THE PLANT.
ADDITIONAL TESTS FOR AIR CONTENT WILL BE PERFORMED ON EACH TRUCKLOAD OF MATERIAL UNTL
SUCH TIME AS THE AR CONTENT IS WITHIN THE TOLERANCE SPECIED.

20.SLUNP TEST — TWO (2) SUNP TESTS SHAL GE WOE OF EACH CLASS OF CONCRETE FOR CVERY 250
CUBIC YARDS, OR FRACTION THEREOF, OF CONCRETE PLACED DURING EACH SHIFT. ADDITIONAL TESTS
AL B PEREORMED WAEN EXCESCE VARATON I T NGB OF T CONCRLTE 1 non
OR W EXCESSVE CRUMBLNG OR SLUWPNG 1S NOTED ALONG THE EDGES OF SUP-FORMED
CONCRET

2. THH:KNESS EVLLATON . THE MTCIPATED THXOESS OF THE CONCRETE Sl BE DETERMIED PROR
CEMENT BY PASSING A TEMPLATE THROUGH THE FORMED SECTION OR BY MEASURING THE DEPTH
OF OPENING OF THE EXTRUSION TEMPLATE OF THE CURB FORNING MACHINE. \F A SLIP FORM PAVER IS
USED FOR PLACEMENT, THE SUBGRADE SHALL BE TRUE TO GRADE PRIOR TO CONCRETE PLACENENT
AND THE THICKNESS WILL BE DETERMINED BY MEASURING EACH EDGE OF THE COMPLETED SLAB.
22. coNcmE REJECTED PR\OR m PLACEMENT SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE. CONCRETE REJECTED
SANCUT (FULL DEPTH) AND REMOVED FROM THE SITE AND REPLACED IN
K Wi AECEPTABLE VATERALS WHCH EET THE CONTRACT REQUIRENENTS, UNLESS A PRICE
ADJUSTMENT 1S ACCEPTED BY THE OWNEF
23.00 NOT DISCHARGE CONCRETE/GROUT WASHOUT INTO STORM DRAINS OR SEWERS. PERFORM WASHING
OF CONCRETE TRUCKS IN DESIGNATED AREAS OR AT AN APPROVED OFFSITE LOCATION.
24.CONCRETE DISCHARGE AREAS SHALL BE 50 FEET FROM STORM DRAINS, BODIES OF WATER AND DITCHES,
SHALL BE LINED TO PREVENT SEEPAGE, AND SHALL BE N A PIT TO PREVENT RUN-OFF OF WASTE

25.0NCE_ CONCRETE WASHOUT HAS HARDENED, BREAK UP AND DISPOSE OF PROPERLY. DISPOSAL OF
HARDENED CONCRETE/GROUT SHOULD OCCUR ON A REGULAR BASIS. WASHOUT FACILITIES MUST BE
LEANED, OR NEW FACILIIES PROVIDED ONCE THE WASHOUT AREA IS 75% FULL.

26.CONCRETE JOINTS AND SEAUINT: ALL JOINTS SHALL BE SAWCUT NO LATER THAN 12 HOURS AFTER
POURING.  JOINT SPACING AND PATTERN SHALL COMPLY WITH ACI 301

27.CONCRETE JOINT FLLER SEALANT SHALL BE ASTH D 6630 TYPE Il COMPLINT WITH MDOT SECTION

28.J0NTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED, SAWED, AND SEALED IN ACCORDANCE WITH NDOT SECTION 602,
INCDENTAL 10 THE CDNCRU WORK.

ZR.CURNG PERKD ~ FOLLIMING APAICATION CF THE WATERAL WANTAN PROTECTVE UEASLRES T0
PROVIDE sumc\w TIME TO ALLOW TH TACK
30.TRA KEEP TRAFFIC OFF SURFACES FR[SHLY TREATED WITH SEALANT. PROVIDE

FFIC_CONTROLS - KEEP T
sumc\w 'VARNNG SIS AN EARRCADES S0 AT TRAFFC WL NOT TRAVEL OVER FRESHLY
TREATED SURFACES.

3290 00: PLANTING (RESTORATION)

THIS SECTION INCLUDES GRASSES, GEOTEXTILE LINER, TOPSOIL, FERTILIZERS. AND MULCHES.
2. SUBMIT RESTORATION PROCEDURE, SEEDS, FERTLIZERS, GEOSYNTHETICS, TOPSOIL ANALYSIS, MULCH
SAMPLES AND/OR PLANTS FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO EXECUTING THE WORK.

ALL DISTURBED UNPAVED LAWN AREAS ARE TO RECEVE FOUR INCHES OF TOPSOIL, THE CONTRACTOR
MAY USE SOD, SEED AND MULCH, OR HYDROSEED, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. THESE AREAS SHALL BE
WATERED BY THE CONTRACTOR UNTIL A HEALTHY STAND OF GRASS IS OBTAINED.

AL PLANTINGS AND RESTORED AREAS SHALL BE MANTAINED AND WARRANTIED BY THE CONTRACTOR FOR
ONE YEAR UNLESS EXPLICITLY DIRECTED OTHERWISE BY THE OWNER.

TOPSOIL SHALL BE ASTM D 5268, PH RANGE OF 5.5 TO 7.0, 5 PERCENT ORGANIC MATERIAL MNINUN,
FREE OF STONES 1 INCH OR LARGER IN ANY DMENSION, AND OTHER EXTRANEOUS MATERALS HARMFUL
TO PLANT GROWTH,

TOPSOIL. PLACEMENT:

A BEFORE SPREADING THE TOPSOL, ASSURE THAT ALL NECESSARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
PRACTICES ARE IN PLACE AND FUNCTIONING PROPERLY. THESE PRACTICES MUST BE MANTAINED UNTIL
THE SITE IS PERMANENTLY STABILIZED.

B. GRADING — MAINTAIN GRADES ON THE AREAS TO BE TOPSOILED ACCORDING TO THE APPROVED PLAN
AND DO NOT ALTER THEM BY ADDING TOPSOIL.

C. IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO SPREADING THE TOPSOIL, LOOSEN OR SCARFY THE SUBGRADE TO THE
SPECFIED DEPTH,

D. TOPSOIL SHALL NOT BE SPREAD WHILE IT IS FROZEN OR MUDDY OR WHEN THE SUBSOIL IS FROZEN
OR NUDDY.

E. COMPACT THE TOPSOIL ENOUGH TO ENSURE GOOD CONTACT WITH THE UNDERLYING SOIL, BUT AVOID
EXCESSME COMRACTION. 45 T INCREASES RUNOFF AND INHIBITS SEED GERMINATION AND SEEDLING

ALL D\STURBED OR NEW DETENTION AREAS ARE TO BE SEEDED AND MULCHED USING AN APPROVED
D MX.
ALL PROP!)SED SLOPES ARE TO BE GRADED TO 4H:1V OR FLATTER, UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED ON

SPOT ELEVATIONS SHOWN NDICATE FINISHED PAVEMENT ELEVATIONS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
ELEVATIONS SHOWN AT STRUCTURES ARE TO FINISH GRADE UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED.
10.FINISHED GRADNG SHALL BE COMPLETED ACCORDING TO THE GRADING PLAN CONTOURS AND SPOT
GRADES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL UNIFORMLY GRADE AREAS WITHIN_LIMTS OF GRADING, INCLUDING
ADUACENT TRASIIN AREAS, PROVIE 4 SHOOTH FNSHED SURFACE W SPECFIED TOLERANCES,
TH UNFORM LEVELS R SI0PES BETNEEN POINTS, WHERE ELEVATIONS ARE SHOWN, OR
SUCH POINTS, AND EXISTING GRADES. AREAS THAT HAVE BEEN FINISH GRADED SHALL BE ARt
FROM SUBSEQUENT CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS.

11.AFTER THE SITE GRADING IS COMPLETED, IF EXCESS SOL NATERAL OR DEMOLITION DEBRIS EXISTS, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL DISPOSE OF ALL EXCESS SOL AND DEBRIS MATERIAL IN A MANNER ACCEPTABLE TO
THE OWNER AND THE REGULATING AGENCIES INVOLVED.

12.DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE SLOPED AND GRADED TO RESTORE ORIGINAL DRAINAGE PATTERNS, OR
PROVIDE POSITVE DRANAGE WHERE NEEDED.

13.RESTORATION OF NON-PAVED AREAS SHALL BE WITH SALVAGED OR IMPORTED TOPSOIL AND PLANTED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE LANDSCAPE PLANS OR SEEDED AND MULCHED. SEEDED SLOPES GREATER THAN
1V:6H SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH SEED AND STAKED NULCH BLANKETS.

3310 00: WATER UTILITIES
1. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT OPERATE, INTERFERE WITH, CONNECT ANY PIPE OR HOSE TO, OR TAP ANY
WATER UTILTY UNLESS DULY AUTHORIZED TO DO SO, IN WRITING, BY THE AUTHORTY HAVING
JURISDICTION AND THE OWNER. ANY ADVERSE CONSE( au[NcEs ()F SCH[DULED OR UNSCHEDUL[D
DISRUPTIONS OF SERVICE TO THE PUBLIC ARE TO BE THE LI
A MNNUM VERTICAL SEPARATION OF 18 INCHES IS R[OU\RED AT A\L w;ﬂm mw ckosswcs WITH
SANITARY SEWER OR STORM SEWER.
WHERE A VERTICAL SEPARATION BETWEEN PROPOSED UTILITIES AND EXISTING FRANCHISE UTIITES IS
NOT FEASIBLE, CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A CONCRETE CRADLE (NDOT S3 OR EQUVALENT; 6 MIN.
TH\CKNESS) TD PR!)TECT BOTH UTILIMES

TALLATION SHALL FULLY COMPLY WITH THE REQUREMENTS, APPROVAL PROCESS,
SPEC\H(’AT\DNS "0 STAIDARS DETALS OF THE AUTHORIT HATNG JLRDETON OVER T1E WATER

33 40 00: STORM DRAINAGE UTILITIES
1. SUBMITIALS: FOR EACH PRODUCT: PIPE — PRODUCT DATA, STRUCTURES, CASTINGS, COVERS, AND
GRATES — SHOP DRAWINGS. CERTIFICATES FOR ALL MATERIALS. PIPE TELEVISNG VIDEOS.
UNDERDRAIN AND SEWER PIPE SHALL BE OF THE TYPE AND CLASS AS SPECIFIED IN THE PLANS AND
SHALL BE INSTALLED TO THE LINE, INVERT, AND GRADE NOTED. STRUCTURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED
AT THE LOCATION SHOWN AND SHALL BE OF THE SIZE AND TYPE CALLED OUT. FOLLOW ALL
MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS FOR INSTALLATION.
PLACE PIPE AND STRUCTURES ON SUTABLE, CONPACTED BEDDING NATERIAL. BELL HOLES SHALL.
EXCAVATED SO THE FULL LENGTH OF THE PIPE BARREL WILL BEAR UNFORMLY. PIPE SHALL BE
CLEANED OF DEBRIS AND PUSHED TIGHT TO FORN A SMOOTH, CONTINUOUS INVERT.
WHEN_STRUCTURES AND/OR PIPE ARE FIELD FITTED TO ACCOMMODATE A CONFLICT, PIPE SLOPE SHALL
BE HELD TO PLAN TO ENSURE DRAINAGE.
PRECAST REINFORCED CONCRETE MANHOLES, INLETS, AND CATCH BASNS SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM C
478 AND THE PLAN DETALS.
PROTECT THE PIPE FROM DAMAGE, ABRASION, DISTORTION, BOWING, OR WARPING. 12°-6' PIPE LENGTHS
WITH DEVIATE MORE THAN 1" FRON STRAIGHT, AS JUDGED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATVE, SHALL
NOT BE USED.
ADJUSTMENT: USE NETAL ADJUSTMENT RINGS, A CONCRETE COLLAR, MASONRY ON A FULL MORTAR BED
oR OTHER OWNER REPRESENTATN[ APPROVED METHOD. MAXIMUM ADJUSTMENT WITH RINGS IS 15",

T THE FINISH GRADE OR "RIM" ELEVATION UNLESS OTHERWISE

APPRWED Bv THE D‘WNERS REPRESENTATWE

TAPPING: TAKE CARE NOT TO DAMAGE THE STRUCTURE — REPAIR ALL ShicE AT CONTRACTOR'S

EXPENSE. FILL VOIDS WITH MORTAR AND STRKE SMOOTH WITH THE INNER W

. ALL STRUCTURES AND PIPES SHALL BE THOROUGHLY CLEANED BEFORE THEY ARE ACCEPTED.

10.TELEVISE PPES AND PROVDE VIDEOS FOR OWNER REVIEW AFTER BACKFILL AND COVPACTON, BUT
PRIOR TO PAVING ATOP BURED STORM SEWER. TELEVISE N ACCORDANCE WITH PACP PROCEDURES.

PRELIMINARY - NOT
FOR CONSTRUCTION

SIDWELL # 14-13-300-008

OHM

ARCHITECTS ENGINEERS PLANNERS

N

OHMADVISORS COM

o
3
2 :
2l &
z
Qo
<
=
-
n o 8
J2:
T g2 i
z D> 2
@ uws H
s 2 0 3 2
o D = 5
o a g H
Tsz|8
w << 3
g |0 O g|2
gl > > 2|3
ElE E 2SSk
g5l c © 8|0

(@)

o
o
N




4,205 955 A

Campus_Fus s Dravings2.CADDIS ShestSITERA040_LEG oSt

oz Cry

WATER & SEWER UTILITY SYMBOLS
EXISTING
Ost STORM UANHOLE
B SIUARE CATCH BASN

ROUND CATCH BASIN

—— cuverr
8 CULVERT W/0 END SECTION
) CULVERT W/END SECTION

Os  SANTARY MANHOLE
@ CLEAN ouT

Qe GATE VALVE & WELL

O GATE VALVE & BOX

o] WATER STOP BOX
FRE HYDRANT
METER PIT

o WATER METER

@ SPRINKLER HEAD

@ IRRIGATION VALVE

PROPOSED
° STORM  MANHOLE.
SQUARE. INLET/CATCH BASIN
e ROUND INLET/CATCH BASIN
) CULVERT END SECTION
[ SANTARY MANHOLE
® CLEAN OUT
L GATE VALVE
Opygy  GATE VALVE & WELL
Byap  GATE VALE & BOX
Orygy  TAPFING SLEEVE VALVE & WELL
Orgup  TAPFING SLEEVE VALVE & BOX

- FIRE_HYDRANT

REAL ESTATE SYMBOLS

S CONTIGUOUS PROPERTY SYMEOL
@O%)  PARCEL NUMBER BOX

(&Y MO ROW INPACTS

MISCELLANEOUS UTILITY SYMBOLS
EXISTING

OUY WIRE

CUY POLE

UTILTY POLE

UTILTY POLE W/LIGHT

LIGHT/DECOR LAMP POLE

14
=2
ou
2

GAS VALVE

©AS NETER

©AS RISER

TRANSFORMER PAD

PRIVATE. UTILITY MANHOLE

ELECTRIC METER

TRAFFIC SIGNAL CONTROLLER

HAND HOLE

ELECTRIC RISER

MONITORING WELL

PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL

200D

REMOVAL LEGEND

SIDEWALK REMOVAL

HMA SURFACE REMOVAL

PAVEMENT REMOVAL

N7

0%
<
N
<
<4
%

CLEARING AND GRUBBING

PO
RN CURB AND GUTTER, REM
® TREE, REM
. SIGN, REM
® SALVAGE
BULKHEAD
® ABANDON
®© CLEARING
® REMOVE
®D RELOCATE
RECONSTRUCT
() RELOCATE BY OTHERS
ADIUST BY OTHERS

MISCELLANEOUS SYMBOLS
EXISTING

RIPRAP

SieN

STUMP

CONFEROUS TREE™) L1 17T &
oz 8w
o3 10 B

DECIDUOUS TREE o4 36 A0 U

@
4
~%  FLOW DIRECTION
s
#
)
FS CONFEROUS SHRUB
DECIDUOUS SHRUB
®sgp  SOL HORING
3 SECTION CORNER
. IRON. ROD/PIPE

FPKPK NAL

BB SURVEY BENCHMARK
AT

} SURVEY TRAVERSE POINT
PROPOSED
@ RIPRAP
1 sien
~> FLOW DRECTION

&8 8 TEE

CURB AND GUTTER, STD

CURB AND GUTTER, SPILLOUT

ASPHALT, HEAVY
ASPHALT
CONCRETE
— SF — SIT FENCE
@ INLET FILTER
;2 CHECK DAM, STONE
~  FLOW DIRECTION
&
&

X EXISTING SPOT GRADE.

PROPOSED SPOT GRADE

"~ EXISTING CONTOUR

" PROPOSED CONTOUR

UTILITY PATTERN

EXISTING
B ELECTRICAL *
[P -, 6AS\OIL
Lo OREMEL g CABLE/TELEPHONE *

WATER NAN/SERVICE

e AT, SANITARY SEWER
3 | R STORN SEWER

+OH = OVERHEAD ., UG = UNDERGROUND
PROPOSED

WATER MAN/SERACE

-— SANTARY SEWER

2SNy~ g STORM SEWER

TS V) T UNDERDRAIN

—_ = E]i = — SITE ELEC / LIGHTING
ROW PATTERN
EXISTING
Row ROW
I SECTION
o PROPERTY/PARCEL.

TOPO PATTERN
EXISTING

et assssssasans HEDGE/TREE.
——————— FENCE
GUARDRAIL

CENTERLINE OF DITCH

WETLAND/EDGE OF WATER

_———r CENTERLINE OF DITCH

FENCE

SITE LAYOUT

® EX AND PROP PARKING SPACE COUNT

2
5 & EX AND PROP BARRIER FREE PARKING SPACE

ABBREVIATION KEY

s ACRE
D4 ADJUST
ASPH

BC BACK OF CURB

BF BARRIER FREE

C+G  CURB AND GUTTER
8 CATCH BASIN (STORN)

COMM  COMNUNICATION UTILITY (PHONE, CABLE, DATA, ETC)
CONC (CRETE.
CPE  CORRUGATED POLYETHYLENE (PIPE)
cr CUBIC YARD
ol DUCTILE IRON
DA DIAMETER
ELEC  ELECTRICAL
EXISTING

e FACE OF CURB
L FLOWLINE

6 FINISH GRADE / SURFACE (NON-PAVED AREA)
M FORCEMAIN
T FEET
o

G-

GATE VALVE
GATE VALVE AND BOX

S

LANDSCAPE HATCHES AND SYMBOLS

:] SPECIALTY SEED

SPECIALTY SEED

SPECIALTY SEED

[
IN

GATE VALVE AND WELL
INCHES

MANHOLE STRUCTURE
OHN_ ADVISORS
PAVEMENT

PROPOSED
REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE
REMOVE (AND DISPOSE)

TOP OF STRUCTURE CASTING
SANTARY SEWER / SERVICE
SQUARE FEET

STORN SEWER

SERVICE. (WATER/SANTARY)
SQUARE YARD
TOPOF___

TOP OF CURB

TOP OF PAVENENT

TOP OF WALK

WATER MAIN / SERVICE

PRELIMINARY - NOT

FOR CONSTRUCTION

SIDWELL # 14-13-300-008

N
OoHM Y

ARCAITECTS ENGINEERS PLANNERS

OHI-ADVISORS COM

DISTRIBUTED, OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF OFM

202505104

DATE

1SSUED FOR: SITE PLAN APPROVAL

REVISION

DESCRIPTION

TWORK OF O AND THE SAME MAY NOT BE DUPLICATE!

PROJECT NUMBER

012020410

CITY OF AUBURN HILLS

CITY CAMPUS FUELING STATION

3350 E SEYBURN DR, AUBURN HILLS, M 48326

LEGEND

NSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL AND UNPUBLISH

OPYRIGHT 2025 OHM_ ALL DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIALS

1
o
H
o




2510120240410 Ciy_Capus_ el andDianings.CADDS ShetiSTEZ4II0_SUR_CL g September 4, 205955 A

DRAING PATH. PioL0L 01

108 BEVCHBRK 7201

ARRON ON FRE HYORAT I\ THE NOTE

Sy e Lo . EXISTING CONDTIONS ARE PRESENTED BASED ON TOPOGRAPHIC SLRVEY BY OHM ADVISORS. ALL EXISTNG INFORMATION
Bl

FRESENTED 8 THESE PLA SHALL BF VERIED I THE FELD BY THE CONTRACTCR, AN DECREFANDIES (N THE PUAN SHALL
ANARE T0 THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.

DNE CALL UTILTY LOCATING: MISSDIG - 811 OR 800-482-7171. CONTRACTOR SHALL OPEN AN EXCAVATION TICKET A
MINMUN OF 3 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION. WHEN MARKINGS AND FLAGS ARE DISRUPTED OR DESTROYED —
CALL FOR RENARKING.

3. THE CONTRACTOR IS SPECIFICALLY CAUTIONED THAT THE LOCATIONS AND/OR ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILTES AS SHOWN ON | —————
THESE PLANS ARE BASED ON RECORDS OF THE VARIOUS UTILTY COMPANIES AND LIMITED MEASUREMENTS TAKEN IN_THE ARCHITECTS ENGINEERS PUERS
FIELD. THE INFORMATION SHALL NOT BE RELIED ON AS BENG EXACT OR COMPLETE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERFY OHILADVISORS COM
EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND NOTIFY THE ONNER OR ENGINEER OF DISCREPANCIES IN THE PLANS.
4. 1T SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILIY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO RELOCATE ALL EXISTING UTLMES WHICH CONFLICT WITH THE
PROPOSED. INPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THE PLANS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED IN THE PLANS OR DIRECTED BY THE OWNER'S
REPRESENTATVE. THE ENGINEER AND OWNER ASSUME NO RESPONSIBLITY FOR THE COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY OF THE
LOCATION OR DEPTH OF ANY EXISTING UTILITY SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN ON THE PROJECT DRAWINGS.
vu: £
Nwswrs‘ M H
RS 5
Mms i g LEGEND :
EX ASPHALT =
i
EX CONCRETE PAVEMENT z
BENCHMARK_ELEVATIONS NOTE: £
BENCHMARK ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON £X CONCRETE SIDEWALK
[HESE Pl e BiseD o 3
g
FLOODPLAIN_ NOTE:
SITE LOCATED IN AREA OF MNINAL FLOOD @ EX RIPRAP =
[HAZARD (ZONE X) PER FEMA PANEL s
DATED 09/20/2006 14 s, ,. .
e ‘“““W W / i %t CONIFEROUS TREE.
WETLAN 3 i o
NO n m D ON __ AR S S | 5
vmm U STE p ’ o y & DECIOUOUS TREE
| ZONING: 3 CONIFEROUS SHRUB
(R=1)- ONE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL w1
o DECIDUOUS SHRUB \ cL 2 & 1o 17"
o3 T 3
J o G4 36 A0 UP

EXISTING UTILITIES

— B = mcTricAL

— - CABLE/TELEPHONE
w122 M7+ WATER MAN
SN o saTARY SEWER
—ﬂM—ﬂ STORM SEWER

UTILITY SYMBOLS

Ost STORM MANHOLE

EXSTING STORM STRICTURES
#0850 CATCH BASN 1/CAST 83021
247 RCP NE W 81972
30 RGP SH I 521,00

4939 STORM MANHOLE T/CAST 831.31
ol

RCP NE Y 52082 g SQUARE CATCH BASIN
307 RPN I 2077 ) CULVERT W/0 END SECTION it
Os SANITARY MANHOLE
#1250 ROUND CULVERT
12° CNP N I 91775 CLEAN OUT
o GATE VALVE & BOX
#1276 ROUND CuLvERT bt FIRE HYDRANT
€W 31301 (@) IRRIGATION VALVE
Qon GATE VALVE & WELL
s s e 108 13 8 smum e

12° RCP NE NV 91765 LIGHT/DECOR LANP POLE

#10137 S CATCH BASIN T/CAST 941,63
127ReP N N 93831

H10147 S0 CATOH BASIN T/GAST 941.30
12" RCP S INV 835,31

‘CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL AND UNPUBLISHED WORK OF O AND THE SAME MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED, DISTRIBUTED, OR DISCL

ABBREVIATION KEY

ASPH  ASPHALT

B CATCH BASIN (STORM)
L CENTERLINE

CONC  CONCRETE

DA DANETER

ELEC  ELECTRICAL
1 FEET

/A

ov GATE VALVE
EXSTNG SANTARY STRUCTURES IN INCHES

MANHOLE STRUCTURE
#1130 SANTARY MANH()\E T/CAST 92175
T RON E T/PPE 91492 OHM ADVISORS
o /e 51452

ENMATERIALS

SAN  SANMARY SEWER / SERVICE
STM  STORM SEWER

SVC  SERVIE (WATER/SANITARY)
WM WATER MAN / SERVICE

#1194 SANTARY MANHOLE T/CAST 821,75

CITY CAMPUS FUELING STATION

9293
/ 2 =
12" CLAY NE IV 50803 / I 2| »
12° CLAY SE W 30675 { = <
8 RON E T/PIPE 91411 i 4 E z <23 3
i J2 28 5k
EXSTHNG WATER NAN STRUCTURES T 2l m 2 2 5
I | 2 12
076 G VL T/cosT 52161 o e et <3( £l & R
L [ Sl 8|5
{D‘ e = el | gl o3
| gla( O el =z g
EH gl EF
B ul o &
dsl = 2| < [&
PRELIMINARY - NOT g%l O Q| W (&
FOR CONSTRUCTION 3
Know what's below. SIDWELL # 14-13-300-008
Call before you dig. C-llo




10_SUR 02y Septenber 4205 955 A

H

12024

pioto,

REFER TO SHEET L-141 - TREE PROTECTION PLAN

Protected (P) Protected (P)
Tag Number| Diameter BH | Botanical Name | Common Name |Condition| Non-Protected [Landmark ()| Save () Tag Number| Diameter BH Conmon Name |Condition| Non-Protected |Landmark ()| Save ()
(NP} lot (N} Remove (x)| lot (N} Remove (x})
T[T [Camnus caroimans [Amencen Fombean [Goed [P g | 6 [T smerdcana  JAmencan Basswooa [Good [P g
2 m [Owwsaem Red Osic Goos [P " " 32| 22 |Cayecouiomis  |Bitemut Hokoy  [Good [P s
20 2 |gans nigra Biack Walnut Good [P i 33 13 |Acernagundo Box Elder Far NP (species) s
2 2 [osercs e ed Oak Fa [P N (condiiony [« 33 10 |Acernegurdo Box Etcer Far NP (spscies) s
15| 22 |Popus dertoides | Eastern Cottonwood |Far | NP (species) x | 9012 |acer negunc sox Etger Far  |NP (species) s
07| 25 | Poputus delloides Eastem Cottonwood |Fair NP (species] [N (species) (S 3888| 6 |Prunus seroting Black Cherry Gaod P s
3001| 737711111 [acer negundio ox Eider Very Poor NP (species) s 3891 6 |Canacowionms |Bitemat Hickory  [Good [P s
s 1 |acernegunco ox Eider o[NP (speoies) s sl 0 |Cusrcus b Red Oak Far [P L s
300| 13 |Pumssooina  |Black Chery i [P s 33 1 |acernogunco ox Etser Far NP tspecies) s
305\ & |Pumssewina  |Black Chery i [P s 3004 7 |Pumsseots  [Biack Cheny Goos [P s
3008l 1 |Acernegundo Box Eicer Far  |NP (species) s 301 12 |Poputos dehoices |Eastem Cottonwood |Good | NP (species) s
3008 9 | Poputus grandidentata |Big-Tooth Aspen Good NP (species) * 3904 617/10/ 14 |Tiliz amercana |American Basswood |Good 3 Ix
w0 v |umws pumis Siveran Eim oo |NP (species) x a1 5 |camouts Shagbark Hickory [Good [P s
a1 7 [acernegunco Box Eider Fac NP tspecies) s 322 4111102 |l ameicana  |american Basswood [Good [P s
W2l & |Ubns punia Sicerian Em ead NP (species) " 323 416 |Canecoufomis  |Bittemat Hickoy  [Good [P N
3| & |Puwssetios |Black Chery Good [P N 28| 2 |Quercus Rea Oak Good [P L x
el 6 |ouercus b Red Oak i |p x 0 13 |Toameicana  |Amsncan Basswood [Good [P «
07| 8 |coyecotomms  [Bitemet ko [coet [P & 331 6 |Tameicana  |amercan Basswood [Good [P x
D0 10 [P semiee. [Blask chary oo o , 33| 78 |Tdsameicans  |Amercan Basswood [Good [P x
3019 14 acer neguncio Box Eider Fan NP (species) s 3039 e Tiha americana [Amencan Basswood | Good P X
el 10 [acernegundo Box Elder Fax NP (opocies) s s 8 |Pomssentina |Black Creny Far P x
3020| 9 | Prunus serotina Black Cherry Fair P s 3345 28 (Querceis nubra Red Oak Good P L *
21| 15 | st [Black ohery b s a7l 29 |Quercus wbra Red Oak Far [P N tcondiion) [«
presi IERH s o Eewoin s |p M 3847l 8111 |Acer nagurco Box Etder Far NP (spacies) x
3024 1 | Acer negunde Box Elder Farr NP (species) s 3949) 30 (Quercus wbra Red Oak Good P *
pron I o Apple P M 1| 32 |Qwerces wbra Red Osk Good [P L «
3027| 35 |Quercus bra Red Oak. Fair P N (condition)  |S 2954 2 |Querc: ibaa Red Oak Good P L *
et 9 |Pwmssentia  [Biack Cheny Far [P x 0 7 |Pwmsseting [Black Cheny Cood P x
pro IR S ool e e o i sl 2 |Cwrcas b Rea Osic Far [P N tconaiiony [«
Wy m o e Red Osic far [P N tcongiiony [« WY 6 |Pumssomma [Black Chery Goos (P x
3041 8 | Acer negundo Box Elder Fait NP (species) % 3964 2 (Quercus whra Red Oak Good P L *
3042 | 7 Uirnus futra Red Elm Fair P Ix 3965 7 (Quercus wbra Red Oak Good i *
3044 718 | Acer megundo Box Elder Fair NP (species) Ix 3967 s (Quercus wibra Red Oak Good i L *
o are |ven oo Anrle i s 70| % |auercus o ed Osk Far NP (condition) [N fcondiony |«
pov I st oo B Very Poor NP (species) M 2571 5 |Ponussetina  |Black Chery Far [P x
o IR ol o o e N 38| 7 |Copmcomiomis  |Bittemat Hiokory  [Good [P <
Josal 1 |Gveeemon 5 hs 1S s W & |Cayecowioms  [BmemutMekoy |Good [P x
s & |Canecouiomis |Bitemat Hckoy  |Far [P s J7s 7 (Canecodiomis [Bitemat Hokoy  (Good [P s
bro IR Mo i ok Grery b M 379l & |Pussovina |Black Chery Good [P s
e I Wi oo Ero o | (species) M 30| 76 |Acernaguro Box Erder Far  |NP (spacies) s
3058| 0 | Acer negundo Box Elder Fair NP (species) s 3881 |Acer negundo Box Elder Fair NP (species) s
3059 9 | Acer negundo Box Elder Faic NP (species) s 3962 10710 |Acer negundo Box Elder Fair NP (species) s
Kl 13 | Malus b ir P Ix 3983 10 |Acer negundo Box Elder Fair NP (species) s
3067 10 |Cainus cariniana | American Hombeam |Good [P x 288 & |Puwssectina |Black Chery Far [P x
preid o |reomnenim Bk et s |p s sl 7 |Pwmussemtina [Biack Cheny Goos [P <
S8l 8 |romenana  |amercon Basswood [Goes P X 391 9/11  |acernegunco ox Etser Far (NP (speoies) s
27 8 |Camms commiana |Amarcan Fomemn [Gond [P M 3992| 41818/19 |Acer nagundo Box Elder Fac NP Gspecies) s
30 & |Tsanescans |Amercan Basswood [Good [P s 2 13 |Acer negunco Box Etder Far (NP (spocics) s
32| 20 |Téwamedcana  |Amercan Basswood [Good [P s a5l 8 |Pumssotna |Black Chery Far P s
S0 30 |Ouee mten e ok Ges |0 s 36 12 |Pwmssectins  [Black Cheny Far [P x
97| 8 |Puwssovina  |Black Chery Fac [P .

o
PRELIMINARY - NOT
FOR CONSTRUCTION
Know what's below.
Call before you dig. SIWELL # 14-13-300-008

OHM

ARCHITECTS ENGIVEERS PLAANERS

OHI-ADVISORS COM

TEN CONSENT OF OFM

HOUT PRIOR Wi

202505104
DATE

1SSUED FOR: SITE PLAN APPROVAL
DESCRIPTION

REVISION

TWORK OF O AND THE SAME MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED, DISTRIBUTED, OR DISCLOSED

0120240410

o
CITY OF AUBURN HILLS

CITY CAMPUS FUELING STATION

3350 E SEYBURN DR, AUBURN HILLS, M 48326

TREE SURVEY

UTE THE ORIGINAL AND UNPUBLISH

EN MATERIALS APPEARING HEREIN CONST

OPYRIGHT 2025 OHM. ALL DRAWINGS AND WRT

O
[REN
[EEY
[E=Y




1y_Campus,_Fue_Isand Diavings2CADDI3 SteesSITEV4O410_ REM g Sepienber 4,205 955 A

DRAING PATH: PA0L0L 0125120240410 Ci

& RENOVE 22 SYD OF
% ASPHALT PAVEMENT

o
\/\/\/Q&/\/\/ SEE SHEET C-121 FOR
(VYO A A ALV A VAYEAA Y PLAYGROUND REMOVAL DETALS
N A A S A A aaa
AV %
VNN
P \/\/\/\</\/\:.:S?’ “
o % \/V\/V\/ \/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/’*é”MP“5“,NG sench (B ’
PN O \/\/\/\/\m/\/vvvvvvvvv
N 4 v
VNNV N NN NN NN NN N NN
VANV NN NV VNNV NN NN NN VNN N\
N N/ N/ \/ REFER 10 SHEET C-111 FOR
’% VANV AN\ NN NN\

36 SOFT SIDEWALK REMOVAL

\\ ® SAAGE EXSTNG SGN

\#l
§id e
T EAN/u;;sca;vﬁ% ‘:’y

. TREE REMOVAL DETALS N/ \/ \/ \/ \/ \/

PROTECT EXISTING TREES
DURING CONSTRUCTION -
R 10 TR

PROTECTION PLAN ~N
e

I

sun e

i

ALL DEMOLITION SHALL CONFORM TO LOCAL CODES AND ORDINANCES.

STAGING AND PHASING OF DEMOLITION AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH OWNER PRIOR TO WORK BEGINNING.
L R INTROL MEASURES SHALL BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO ANY DENOLIION WORK COMMENCING.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSBLE FOR SITE CLEAN-UP, NOISE CONTROL, DUST CONTROL, AND STREET/PARKING LOT

SWEEPING AS SPEGIFIED IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS,

ONE-CALL UTILTY LOCATING: MISSDIG - 8

VINMUM OF 3 WORKING

CALL FOR REMARKING.

THE CONTRACTOR IS SPECIICALLY CAUTIONED THAT THE LOCATIONS AND/OR ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILTIES AS SHOWN ON

THESE PLANS ARE BASED ON RECORDS OF THE VARIOUS UTLITY COMPANIES AND LIMTED MEASUREMENTS TAKEN IN THE

FIELD. THE INFORMATION SHALL NOT BE RELIED ON AS BEINS A ONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY EXISTNG

CONDITIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND NOTFY THE OWNER OR ENGINEER OF DISCREPANCIES IN THE PLANS. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERFY THE DEPTH OF ELECTRICAL CONDUI BEFORE SCARIFYING GRAVEL SURFACE AND PROTECT IN PLACE

DURING CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR 1S RESPONSIBLE FOR REPARING ANY ELECTRICAL CONDUT DAMAGED BY THE

CONTRACTOR AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.

I SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILTY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO RELOCATE ALL EXISTNG UTILIES WHICH CONFLICT WITH THE

PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THE PLANS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED N THE PLANS OR DRECTED BY THE OWNER'S

REPRESENTATVE. THE ENGINEER AND OWNER ASSUME NO RESPONSIILITY FOR THE CONPLETENESS OR ACCURACY OF THE

LOCATION OR DEPTH OF ANY EXISTING UTILITY SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN ON THE PROJECT DRAWINGS.

ALL TREES LARGER THAN 6" DIA WITHN THE CONSTRUCTION AREAS SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM DAVAGE, UNLESS IDENTIFIED

FOR REMOVAL. TREES IDENTIFIED FOR REMOVAL SHALL NCLUDE THE COMPLETE REMOVAL OF THE STUMP AT NO ADDITIONAL

g

11 OR B0D-482-7171. CONTRACTOR SHALL OPEN AN EXCAVATION TICKET A
DAYS PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION. WHEN MARKINGS AND FLAGS ARE DISRUPTED OR DESTROYED —

¥
ALL PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED SHALL BE SAW CUT TO THE FULL DEPTH TO PROVDE A SMOOTH VERTICAL EDGE AND TO
PROTECT ADVACENT SURFACES FROM DAMAGE.

0. TOPSOIL STRIPPING

A STRIP THE FULL DEPTH OF TOPSOL OMLY FROM THOSE AREAS THAT WILL BE DISTURBED BY EXCAVATION, FILLING,
CONSTRUCTION, OR COMPACTION BY EQUIPMENT.

B. STOCKPILE TOPSOL WITHOUT INTERMXING WITH ANY OTHER MATERIAL — BORROW TOPSOL TO REPLACE MATERIAL
CONTAMINATED BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

C. TEMPORARY STABILIZATION OF THE STOCKPILE(S) SHALL BE COMPLETED WTHIN SEVEN (7) DAYS OF THE FORMATION OF THE
STOCKPILE, IF 1T IS T0 REMAIN DORNANT (UNDISTURBED) FOR LONGER THAN THIRTY (30) DAYS.

2. TEMPORARY STOCKPILES: PROTECTVE NEASURES SHALL BE INCORPORATED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE SAFETY AND
CONTROL EROSION ASSOCIATED WITH THE TEMPORARY STOCKPILES.

DISPOSAL: ALL DENOLITION AND RENOVED MATERIAL BECOMES THE PROPERTY OF THE CONTRACTOR AND SHALL BE DISPOSED
OFF-SITE IN_ACCORDANGE TO ALL FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL HAULNG AND DISPOSAL REGULATIONS UNLESS DIRECTED
OTHERWISE BY THE OWNER. DISPOSAL IN WETLANDS AND FLOODPLANS IS PROHIBITED. BURNING ON—SITE IS PROHIBITED.

REMOVAL LEGEND

SIDEWALK REMOVAL

HMA SURFACE REMOVAL

PAVEMENT REMOVAL

CLEARING AND GRUBBING

CURB AND GUTTER, REM

SIGN, REM
SALVAGE
BULKHEAD
ABANDON
CLEARING
RENOVE

RELOCATE

+
®
®
®
©
®

@

RECONSTRUCT

/A

RELOCATE BY OTHERS

ADIUST BY OTHERS

SEE SHEET L-141 — TREE PROTECTON PLAN FOR TREE REMOVALS

RAPHCSCALE FULL 0 et
Know what's below.
Callbefore youdig. ~ PRELIMINARY - NOT

FOR CONSTRUCTION

SIDWELL # 14-13-300-008

&

PROJECT NUMBER

A D
OHM

ARCHITECTS ENGINEERS PLANNERS

OHIADVISORS COM

ITTEN CONSENT OF OFM

JTHOUT PRIOR

DESCRIPTION.

3
5
g

REVISION

0120240410

CITY OF AUBURN HILLS

O
N
o

CITY CAMPUS FUELING STATION

3350 E SEYBURN DR, AUBURN HILLS, MI 48326

DEMOLITION AND REMOVAL PLAN

COPYRIGHT 2025 OFM. ALL DRAWINGS

THE ORIGINAL AND UNPUBLISHED WORK OF Ol AND THE SAME MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED, DISTRIBUTED,

WRIT




DRAMING PATH:_PAOL0L OLZS1012024041_ iy, Cangus, et Idand Diaingst-CADDS ShetiSTELZ4410_REM by Septmbe 3 2025955 A

ST )

T s COURSE E

AL DEMDUT\DN SHALL CONFORM TO LOCAL CODES AND ORDINANCES.
HISNG OF OEVOLTION 440 CONSTRUCTON SHALL B COORTINATED WIH OWAER, PROR T0 WORK BEGHNING

SO Hh090N conTRoL PRIOR 7O ANY DEMOLITI K COMMENCING.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPDNS\EL[ FOR SWE CLEM UP, NOISE cumm. nusr CDNTRDL‘ AND STREET/PARKING LOT
swmws S SPECIFIED IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

UTILTY LOCATING: MISSDIG - B11 OR BOO-482-7171. CONTRACTOR SHALL OPEN AN EXCAVATION TICKET A
M\N\MUM | OF 3 WORNG AYS PADR T0 ANY BXCHUTION, VHEN WARCNGS AND FLAGS ARE DISRIFTED OR DESTROYED ~
CALL K¢

THE mmwm \s 'SPECIFICALLY CAUTIONED THAT THE LOCATIONS AND/OR ELEVATION OF BXSTING UTLLTIES AS SHOWN ON

THESE PLASS AR BISED ON REDORDS. OF THE VAROLS TLITY COMPANES M) UNITED MESUREMENTS TAGEN I THE

FIELD THE NFORWATON SHALL NOT B RELED ON 45 BENG COMPLETE. Tie CONTRICTOR SHAL VERIFY EXSTHG

COMOKS PROR D CONSTRICTON D NOTIFY TiE e OF DISCREPANCES IN THE PLANS. THE

CONTRACTOR R TIE DR 0F ELECTRCAL COIOUT BEFORE SCARIVNG CRAVEL SURPACE AND PROTECT I PLACE

DURING GONSTRUGTON, THE COVTRICTOR s REGPONGELE. FOm. REsAMG, Y CLECTRCAL CoNDOT DAAGED B1 Tt

CONTRACTOR AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.

IT SHALL BE THE RESPDNS\B\LH‘( DF THE caNmmﬂw Tu RELOCATE AL BXISTNG UTILITIES WHICH CONFLICT WITH THE

PROPOSED INPROVEM: RWISE NOTED IN THE PLANS OR DIRECTED BY THE OWNER'S

RERRESENTAIVE. T, ENGNEER AD OMER. KSSUME o RESFOVSBLIT FOR T CONPETIERS: R ACCURKCY OF it

LOCATION OR DEPTH or ANY EXISTING UTILTY SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN ON THE PROJECT DRAWINGS.

ALL TREES LARGER THAN 6" DIA WITHIN THE CONSTRUCTION AREAS SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM DAVAGE, UNLESS IDENTIFIED
REMOVAL. TRE[S "DEVTIED FOR REMOVAL SLL NELUDE THE COWPLETE REMOVAL OF M STWS AT NO. ADDMOWAL

COST TO THE 0l

ALE PAVEURNT T0 B REUOVED SWAL BE SAN CUT 70 THE FULL DEFTH T0 PROVDE A SHOOTH VERTCAL EDGE AND. T0

PROTECT ADJACENT SURFACES FROM DANAGE.

0. TOPSOIL STRIPPING

A STRP THE FULL DEPTH OF TOPSOL ONLY FRON THOSE AREAS THAT WLL BE DISTURBED BY EXCAVATION, FILLNG,

CONSTRUCTION, OR GOMPACTION BY EQUPNENT.

B, STOCKPILE TOPSOLL WITHOUT INTERMIXING WIH ANY OTHER MATERAL - BORROW TOPSOIL TO REPLACE MATERIAL

CONTAMINATED BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

€. TEMPORARY STABILIZATION OF THE STOCKPILE(S) SHALL BE CONPLETED WITHN SEVEN (7) DAYS OF THE FORMATION OF THE

STOCKPILE, IF 1T 15 T0 REMAIN DORNANT (UNDISTURBED) FOR LONGER THAN THIRTY (30) D

2. TENPORARY STOCKPLES: PROTECTVE MEASURES SHALL BE INCORPORATED BY THE EDNTRACTDR TO ENSURE SAFETY AND

CONTROL EROSION ASSOCIATED WITH THE TEMPORARY STOCKPILES.

DISPOSAL: ALL DEWOLIION AND REMOVED MATERIAL BECOMES THE PROPERTY OF THE CONTRACTOR AND SHALL BE DISPOSED

OFF-SITE_IN ACCORDANCE 10 ALL FEDERAL STATE, AND LOCAL HAUING AND DISPOSAL REGULATIONS UNLESS DIRECTED

OTHERWISE BY THE QWNER. DISPOSAL IN WETLANDS AND FLOODPLANS IS PROMBITED. BURNNG ON-SITE IS PROHIBITED.

REMOVAL LEGEND

SIDEWALK RENOVAL
HMA SURFACE REMOVAL
PAVEMENT RENOVAL

CLEARING AND GRUBBING

AN

/A

CURB AND GUTTER, REM

. SION, REM

® SALVAGE

® BULKHEAD

® ABANDON

© CLEARNG

® e P

cwewcsouE P10 et

@D RELOCATE ) — >

() RECONSTRUCT

EL B/O) RELOCATE BY OTHERS
PRELIMINARY - NOT
@ B/O ADJUST BY OTHERS FOR CONSTRUCTION

Know what's below.
Call before you dig. ™" # 14-13-300-008

A D
OHM

OHN-ADVISORS. COM

ARCAITECTS ENGINEERS PLANNERS

PLAYGROUND DEMOLITION AND REMOVAL PLAN

COPYRIGHT 2025 OHM. ALL DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIALS APPEARING HEREIN CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL AND UNPUBLISHED WORK OF OHIM AND THE SAME MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED, DISTRIBUTED, OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF ORI

=z
]
E
<
=
[}
N0
a2
Im
Z D
@ W
2
a3
D o
< =
[T
o O
> >
EE
o O

3350 E SEYBURN DR, AUBURN HILLS, MI 48326




rgS2-CADDISShesSITEAO410_STE v Septenber 5, 2005- 837 A

s Pl Drai

iy_Camps

DRAMWING PATH: PA010L CLZSU12024041_Ci

LS Comn conen

TRAVERSE PO F102
N 2041743
E 1343007581 ELEV 94365

TRAVERSE POINT 105
N 42z
E 1543048657 eLev 53174

TRAVERSE POINT 108
a0

EXISTNG STORM STRUCTURES
808 SO GATCH BASIN T/GAST 53021
267 ROP 1E IV 91372
30° RCP W INV 92110

#9393 STORM MANHOLE T/CAST 93
3" RCP NE WY oo
" RCP W NV 920,77

#1258 ROUID CULVERT
12" U N NV 91775

#1276 ROUND CULVERT
PG E NV 81901

#6313 STORM, umNaLE T/GAST 92073
RCP'S NV 917,85
12 e e W 178

HI0137 S0 CATCH BISH T/CaST 04163
12" RGP N INV 83631

#10147 SO CATCH BASIN T/CAST 941.30
12 RP'S N 83831

EXSTNG SINTARY STRUCTURES
#1190 SANTARY WANHOLE T/CAST 52175
& RO E T/PPE 91452
& IRON W T/PPE 91492

#1194 SANTARY MANHOLE T/CAST 921,75
127 CLAY NE IV 90803

12" CIAY SE NV 90675

8 RON £ T/PPE 1441

EXSTNG WATER WAN STRUCTLRES
#1076 GATE WELL T/CAST 921,61

NO
PARKING) e senccronze

70" NOUNTING. HEIGHT
FIRE (R8-31)

LANE

(: ) NO PARKING SIGN DETAIL

U o

HEAVY WO0DS

#0137

- S
s

14-13-300-006
WESCAST NIUSTRES, G

3300 N

INERSTY OF
UBLRN HILS, Wi 48326

@Go@ S

$¥ § S, FD
AUBURN HILS, i 48326

CITY OF AUBURN HILLS GENERAL NOTES:

1. AL LIGHTING SHALL BE SHIELDED AND DIRECTED DOWNNARD AND AMAY FAOM ABUACENT FROPERTES. LIGHTING SHALL MEET
THE REQUREMENTS OF ZONING ORDINANCE NO.

2 GG SHAL WEET e REGUIRRVENTS. OF Z0UING ORONANCE No. 572
5. NO OUTSDE STORAGE WILL BE ALLOED. WHICH INCLUDES PALLET STORAGE, OVERNIGHT VEHICLES, OR TRALER STORAGE.
F 4 GROUND-MOUNTED TRANSFORMERS AND ROOF-MOUNTED MECHANICAL EQUIFMENT SHALL BE SCREENED PER ZONNG ORDINANCE
2 5. PARKING SPACES SHALL BE DOUBLE STRPED PER ZONNG ORDINANCE NO. 372
6 AN ENVIRONUENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT IS NOT RECUIRED FOR THIS STE.
—— 7. A LAND DVISION OR COMBINATION 1S NOT REQURED FOR THIS SITE.
p——— | B, A SPECIAL LAND USE PERNIT APPLICATON IS NOT REQUIRED FOR THS SITE
9. NO ALTERATIONS, ANENDMENTS, WODIFICATIONS, OR REVISIONS SHALL BE MADE TO THE APPROVED STE PLAN DURNG
SN BLOCK, TP ENGINEERING AND BULDING FLAN SUBNITTAL AND REVIEW OR DURNC CONSRUCTION WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL FROM
. \ Q COMNUNTY DEVELOPVENT.
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

AUBURN HILLS CITY CENTER

T3N, R1OE, SEC 13 OAKAND TECHNOLOGY PARK EAST LOTS 11 & 12, ALSO PART OF W 1/2 OF SEC BEG AT PT DIST N

01-47-15 W 577.40 FT FROM S 1/4 COR, TH S BB-10-25 W 35B.08 FT, TH N 89-03-40 W 139.73 FT, TH N 37-52-15 W

105.90 FT, TH N 75-04-30 W 105,73 FT, TH N 07-31-30 W 230.78 FT, TH N 355-23-20 W 189.48 FT, TH N 30-09-15 W
TH N 89-19-10 E

28751 FT, TH N 14-18- zsw 486,91 FT, TH N 16-16-35 E 672.46 FT. TH N 05-41-15 W 970.80 FT,
TH .73 FT, ™
2510 £ 28058 B &N 7136t & SBSRE M & N BeL31-40 £ S4300 T FROM

16-28-27 € 5423 FT, TH N 05-31-20 W 3551i FTTO BEG, ALSO THAT PART OG NN 1/4 LYING SLY OF MT CLEMENS RD &
ELY OF LINE DESC AS BEG AT PT DIST N 01-47-15 W 2466.72 FT & S 87-10-30 W 760.73 FT FROM S 1/4 COR, TH N
05-41-15 W 372.70 FT T0 PT OF ENDNG 10-15-07 FR 003, 007, 178-001 & 376-002 & 003.

EXISTING PROPOSED

EX ASPHALT CURB AND GUTTER, SPILLOUT

EX CONCRETE PAVEMENT T CURB AND GUTTER. ST

Bz =
EX CONCRETE SIDEWALK ASPHALT
4
BNF 204
|:| EX GRAVEL CONCRETE
o 'SQUARE INLET/CATCH BASIN
@ £X RPRAP = . /oAt
4 ) STORM MANHOLE:
o Wk 2] CONIFEROUS TREE™ cL 1 1 T0 5
Q2T P SANITARY NANHOLE
L T o o R
GO Lnosceeng, DECIDUQUS TREE / CL 4 35" WO LP
11078 7
e ‘ O SITE DATA TABLE
~Y £+ CONIFEROUS SHRUB MUNICIPALITY: CITY OF AUBURN HILLS
I TN PARCEL NUMBER: 14-13-300-008
Vil ® DECDUOUS SHRUB T ONE T
SHRUB LINE ZONING DISTRICT: RESIDENTIAL
oowseouT, SN TOTAL LOT AREA: 60.11 AC
349 ST CONCRETE UTILITY SYMBOLS TOTL DISTURBED AREk_ [1AC |
Ost STORM MANHOLE FRONT YARD SETBACK: REQ: 25 PROV. 237
= SOUARE. CATCH BASIN SIDE YARD SETBACK: REQ: 25 | PROV: 168'
] CULVERT W/0 END SECTION BUILDING FOOTPRINT AREA: TOTAL: 100 SFT
[CAUTION = CRITICAL Os SANTARY MANHOLE USABLE: 71.5 SFT
[UNDERGROUND UTILITY ® CLEAN OUT IMPERVIOUS PAVED AREA: 23,463 SFT
a CATE VALVE & BOX
o FIRE HYDRANT
o, @ IRRIGATION VALVE
Qv GATE VALVE & WELL
@ SPRINKLER HEAD N
¥ LUGHT/DECOR LAMP POLE
GAS METER
oo scae Rt 30 lew
I @
PRELIMINARY - NOT
FOR CONSTRUCTION
i
Know what's below.
c " i LOCATION MAP SIDWELL # 14-13-300-008
all before you dig. Not to Scde

OHIADVISORS COM

N
OHM N

ARCHITECTS ENGINEERS PLANNERS

OF OFM

PRIOR

PROJECT NUMBER

0120240410

CITY OF AUBURN HILLS

O

[REN
w
o

CITY CAMPUS FUELING STATION
3350 E SEYBURN DR, AUBURN HILLS, M 48326

DIMENSIONAL SITE PLAN
COPVRIGHT 2025 GFi. ALL DRAWINGS

THE ORIGINAL AND UNPUBLISHED WORK OF OFIVI AND THE SAWE MAY NOT BE DUPLICATEL

WRIT




UTLduy Seperiers 2025843 .

s Draings2-CADDIS Shees SITERA0

s el

. Cano

DRAWING PATH: PA0101 0125012024041 Ciy

108 BENCHNGRK 201
Ao o1 e DR W TiE
R OF AJBURN HILS
CONMONTY CEATER PLAGRODD,

B 52410

cor
LS Co cones

e e
A P 102

N 428417

£ iSioren_ a s

TRAERSE POINT 104
N 42835,
E 1343081555 eLev 02520
TRAERSE POINT 105

N 42825871

E 1340048657 ey 53174
TRAVERSE POINT 106,

N 428421 24

E s eey sss7e

EXSTING STORM STRUCTURES

#08 sa UTCH BASW T/CAST 93021
NE W 9172
3 o oW W o710

#339 STORM MANHOLE T/CAST 831,31
30" RCP NE IV 52082
30" REP W NV 82077

#1258 ROUND cULvERT
2" NP N 91775

#1276 ROUND CULVERT
P E INV 81901

#6313 STORM, WNNO\E T/OST 92073
W 91785
12 R e W 91785

10157 S0 CATGH BASIN T/CAST 94163
2 RGP N IV 93531

41014750 CATCH BASIN T/CAST 941,30
12" RGPS INV 83531

EXSTNG SANTARY STRUCTURES
#1190 SHNTARY WANHOLE T/CAST 92175

IRON E T/PPE 91492
8 IRON W T/PPE 51492

#1194 SANTARY MANHOLE T/CAST 921,75
127 CLAY NE IV 90803
12" CLAY SE INV 90675
8" RON £ T/PPE 1441

EXSTNG WATER WAN STRUCTURES
#1076 GATE WELL T/CAST 92161

NOTE: COVER OVER EXISTING AND PROPOSED
SANITARY SEWER MUST BE A NINMUM OF 4’
NOTE: COVER OVER EXISTING AND PROPOSED
STORM SEWER MUST BE A MINMUM OF 2.5'
NOTE: COVER OVER EXISTING AND PROPOSED
WATER MAN MUST BE A MINIMUM OF 5.5

ULTINATE STORM SEWER OUTLET:
GALLOWAY CREEK

FULL FLOW CAPACITY OF

EXISTNG 12 INCH OUTLET — 143 CFS

Y por
\

CITY OF AUBURN HILLS STANDARD NOTES:

coNsTRucﬂoN SHALL CONFORM TO CURRENT CITY OF AUBURN HILLS' STANDARDS
PERFORNED WITHOLT INSPECTION

A PERNIT FROM THE DPW IS REQURED FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION WITHIN CITY ROW. NO EQUIPNENT OR MATERIAL STORAGE WIL
BE PERMITTED IN THE ROM.
ALL CITY STREETS MUST BE MAINTANED DURNG CONSTRUCTION. STREETS SHALL BE KEPT FREE OF MUD, DRT, CONSTRUCTION
DEBRIS, DUST AND THE LKE. IF CLEAN-UP IS NOT PERFORMED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF NOTFICATION, THE CITY RESERVES THE
RIGHT 70 PERFORM THE WORK AND CHARGE THE DEVELOPER ACCORDINGLY.
WORKING HOURS (INCLUDING RUNNING OF ANY NACHINERY) SHALL BE RESTRICTED TO NONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY, 7:00 AM TO
7:00PM; SUNUP TQ SUNDOWN; WHICHEVER IS LESS. CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS BEYOND THE PERIODS NENTIONED ABOVE SHALL.
BE PERMITTED ONLY AFTER WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE CITY MANAGER OR HIS DESIGNEE.
ALL MATERALS AND MANUFACTURERS SHALL CONFORM TO THE STANDARD DETALS.
UTLITY STRUCTURES SHALL NOT BE LOCATED IN DRWEWAYS, AND WHERE POSSIBLE, SHALL NOT BE LOCATED IN PAVED AREAS.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACT 53 OF PA. OF 1974 AND ALSO CONTACT
OAKLAND_ COUNTY UTILITY AND PROTECTION SERVICE (MSS DIG 1-800-482-7171) THREE (3) WORKING DAYS BEFORE THE
START OF ANY CONSTRUCTION.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE NECESSARY SIGNS, BARRICADES AND LIGHTS TO PROTECT TRAFFIC AND THE WORK 4S
DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. SUCH DEVICES SHALL BE PLACED PRIOR TO STARTING WORK IN AFFECTED AREAS,
AL SOL_EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS SHALL BE N ACCORDANCE WITH THE DAKLAND COUNTY STANDARDS AND
DETALLS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FOLLOW LOCAL RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR SOIL EROSION AND SEDINENTATION CONTROL
FOR ALL MATERIALS THAT ARE DISPOSED OF OFF OF THE PROJECT SITE.
L SO0 EROSON MEASLRLS WUST 8 PROPERLY | PLACED PRIOR 1O GRADING OR OTHER CONSTRUCTION ACTWTIES.
. FIELD CHANGES TO THE APPROVED PLAN SHALL BE BROUGHT 10 THE ATTENTION OF THE INSPECTOR ON SITE, WHO WIL
DETERMINE WHETHER THE CHANGE IS CONSIDERED *SIGNFICANT". "SIGNFICANT" FIELD CHANGES SHALL BE SUBMITED T0 THE
CITY BY THE DESIGN ENGINEER. THE CITY SHALL NOT BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR DELAYS IN APPROVAL OF CHANGES TO THE
APPROVED SITE INPROVEMENT (ENGINEERING) PLAN.
WHERE POSSIBLE, PUBLIC UTILIES SHALL NOT BE PLACED UNDER PAVEMENT. THE CITY OF AUBURN HLLS SHALL NOT BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR PAVEMENT, CURB, OR OTHER RESTORATION OF PERWANENT FACILMES LOCATED WITHN THE MUNICIPAL
EASEMENT.
3 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO STARTNG CONSTRUCTION, CONTACT THE CONSTRUCTION DEPARTMENT OF ORCHARD, HILTZ &
McCLINENT, INC. AT (734) 466-4533 T0 SCHEDULE INSPECTION. OHN SHALL INSPECT ALL SITE MPROVEMENTS INCLUDING
UNDERGROUND UTILTY INSTLLATION, EARTHWORK OPERATIONS, RETAINING WALLS, PAVENENT N CITY ROM., AL SIDEWALKS OR
SAFETY PATHS IN ANY PUBLIC RO, AND ANY ADDITIONAL ITEMS NOTED DURING REVIEW OR AT THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION
MEETING. FINAL oocuPAch MAY BE AFFECTED IF PROCEDURES ARE NOT FOLLOWED FOR PROPER INSPECTION.
PERUANENT STRUCTLRES F AVY TYPE, CLLONG BUT NOT LMTED T, TREES, LGHT DRANAGE STRUCTURES, SANITARY

URES, BENCH[S TRASH RECEPTACLES, ETC., WLL NOT BE ALLOVED WTHN THE NFLUENCE QF THE PUBLIC WATER MAN
SR SINTARY SEVER BASTUENTS

FIRE DEPARTMENT NOTES

1. THE FOUR (4) INCH sTwER CAPS ON ALL HYDRANTS SHALL BE PAINTED ACCORDING TO THE FOLLOWING:
. WHTE ON 47
RED ON 6" MA\NS
ORANGE ON 8" MANS
GREEN ON 12" MANS
5. BLUE ON 16" MAINS OR LARGER

NO PARKING SHALL BE PERMITTED AND/OR NO OBSTRUCTIONS SHALL BE PLACED OR CONSTRUCTED WITHN FIFTEEN (15) FEET

At

B

2
OF ANY HYDRANT OR FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION, PUBLIC OR PRIVATE.
3. THE FRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION MUST BE LOCATED WITHIN ONE HUNDRED (100) FEET OF A FIRE HYDRANT AND WITHIN FIFTY
(50) FEET OF A MINMUM TWENTY (20) FOOT WIDE PAVED DRIVEWAY OR STREET.
4. GAS METERS, PROPANE TANKS, OVERHEAD ELECTRICAL SERVICE, AND TRANSFORMERS NUST NOT BE LOCATED ON THE SAME SIDE
OF THE BUILDING OR STRUCTURE AS THE FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION UNLESS A CLEAR DISTANCE OF ONE HUNDRED FIFTY
(150) FEET CAN BE WAINTANED BETWEEN UTILTIES AND THE FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION.
5. AL DRVE AREAS NUST BE POSTED AS FIRE LANES WITH UNIFORM SIGNS IN KEEPING WITH THE STANDARD ESTABLISHED N THE
MGHGHK VANIA. OF (NFOR TRATIC CETROL OBVCES, SKS WIST 3 FRECTED 0N BT SIOES OF THE FRE LINES WITH
SPACING BETWEEN SIGNS NOT EXCEEDING ONE HUNDRED (100) FEE
6. DESINATED T DOORS ONTo' DRVES' GR PARKING REAS MUST 62 PROTECTED WTH GUIRD POSTS OR PARKIG BLOCKS
7. AWHITE HGH VISIBILTY STRIPE SHALL BE PAINTED ON THE UPPER FLANGE OF AL FIRE HYDRANTS
EX ASPHALT CURB AND GUTTER, SPILLOUT
EX CONCRETE PAVEMENT CURB AND GUTTER, STD
EX CONCRETE SIDEWALK ASPHALT
l:l EX GRAVEL CONCRETE
SQUARE INLET/CATCH BASIN
@ £X RIPRAP
s e UT\UTY SYMBOLS
] CONIFEROUS TREE™ ¢ 1 1710 5 Ost STORM. MANHOLE
o2 5w
Q FAn =] SQUARE CATCH BASIN
DECIDUOUS TREE 43 0 P 0 CULVERT W/0 END SECTION
Os SANITARY MANHOLE
» CONIFEROUS SHRUB CLEAN OUT
a GATE VALVE & BOX
a DECIDUOUS SHRUB o FIRE_ HYDRANT
(@) RRIGATION VALVE
q SN Qv GATE VAVE & WELL
® SPRINKLER HEAD
®: UGHT/DECOR LAMP POLE
GAS METER N
oo scae P30 lom
™ 108/
i ] %
PRELIMINARY - NOT
FOR CONSTRUCTION
Know what's below.
Call . LOCATION MAP SIDWELL # 14-13-300-008
all before you dig. Not to Scde

N

oHM

ARCHITECTS ENGINEERS PLANNERS

OHILADVISORS COM

. DISTRIBUTED, OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF OHI

gl B
HH H
H
i H
g ]
g
e H
3|5 S
g3 =
5|4 H
& 5
=3 S
g3 <
3 H
B2 2
H
H
H
H
H
B
5
&
[
s
3

z

]
= E
< [
= =
" g :
0n o 2 i
Jzz: |
) o
I o3z 2
zZ >z =z 8
ELE )
Eﬂagg‘l%
oD a < Q2
< =
Szl = |z
gL < 2| w2
HE IS T
I
SElG = 8| Z I8
71O O 8| W g

@)
H
o
o




WHO 40 INISNOD NILLRM ¥ORid LNOHLIM G3SOTOSIT ¥O ‘TILNEINLSIA ‘GILVOIANG 38 LON AVIN SNVS SHL ONY WHO 40 YROM GIHSITENANN ONY TYNIDIHO FHL JLNLIISNOD NIZHIH ONIMVIY STYIMALVIN NILLRM ONY SONIMVAQ TV "WHO G207 LHORIAOD

Nv1d ONIAVHO

92687 IW'STIIH NHNENY 40 NHNEA3S 3 0EE
NOILYLS ONIN3Nd SNdAVD ALID
ST1IH NYNgNV 40 ALID

NOLJN3530__ NOSIaY v 0020210
TNOHIdY W14 35 503 GaNSSI ] FIBAON 10308

-170

C

A D
oHM

ARCAITECTS ENGINEERS PLANNERS
OHN-ADVISORS.COM

3

20 tear
2 jont

[ ——

GRAPHIC SCALE: FULL
£

PRELIMINARY - NOT
FOR CONSTRUCTION
SIDWELL # 14-13-300-008

2

K

g

38

g H 28

i 2 s 8 23

. c 8 g g s £ =

2 E 3 g s 2 _ um = & 2 2 <z
555 o 5. B of 3 &5 53 2 B g F B
§EESEsE & o |
g o o = % e |
g N = |
I SN M» X !
o 2\ - : 3
$sweoady &N 5 ../ :

SHRUB LIE

DoANSPOLT, TIP

ELEY 84365

CHSLED 'SQUARE' ON SOUTH WESTERLY
CORNER_ OF CONCRETE PAD IN THE
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE AUBLRN

103 BENCHIVERK 208
103 BENCHVRRK 207
HLLS COMMUNTY CENTER.
TRAVERSE PONT 102

B 707 S AUAeS B O RIS 6000 TS EIORA  SI0UR3 15 GTrOr0TI0RZIG 0T Ve SN



no10 s 1voran0 8 o sy anvs 3 o e oy vono 34 L v som T o522 s
“ g STIV.130 QHVANYLS ¥3M3S WHOLS STIIH N¥NENY 40 ALID
2 =
M w m - 92€8Y I 'STIIH NINENY "4a NYNEA3S 3 0SEE m
‘ ¢ g - NOILYLS ONITING SNdAVO ALID | | LO
I - @]
ol° STIH NYNENY 40 ALID
L — T C B—Fee o
=Z
P e 00 g
53
¥z -
<E T
- Zo =
N
gy 3
RO @
3 a g

T R — =

55+ 202 1 RAeS 0 LS, OIPRZ LSS 000 ZSONEIGPIRI P ST00%0 10 UTROrOTIOSZI0 00N v SN



WHO 40

HORid LNOHLIM

131V0I1dNG 38 1ON AV 3WYS 3HL GNY.

I8NGNN Y TYNIDINO 3L

Lm

SONIMYNG TIV WHO 202 LHOMAC0D

N
oHM

ARCHITECTS ENGINEERS PLANNERS

OHILADVISORS COM

30
VOR0SZ0Z

NOILd0530__ NOSIHaE
TPAOHIdY N 1d SIS 503 G3NSSI

S1IV13d QYVYANYLS ¥3IM3S WHOLS STTIH NJNENY 40 ALID

9288Y IN'STIIH NMNENY 40 NANBAZS 3 0568
NOILVLS ONIN3Nd SNdAVD ALID
ST1IH NYNgNY 40 ALID

&

0020210

]

WEBNON 103080

—
—

C

o

S A o B s g § e Ty 8

H“

-

_

H..n

X
_ i
i i
*: Ir
i 1
*_. i
b il
HAT
i L
M
lji _“
__E _

PRELIMINARY - NOT
FOR CONSTRUCTION

SIDWELL § 14-13-300-008

nT.— -h.—“
A
_: 145
.._H_.—.
el
fi3)
IR
"w__:r“:
1_ ” : "_m_

___._*H

L
i

i

H
H
H
i
Fi
i
i
R
i ____E Em il
it ___* il
___— m m
il -
m_u_ ____“_ :
_:_ dih 1
m n-_:mw _w
il i
__ _-.__. -_-.T m_..
il
i

T 1w e e

56 202+ RS 0 LS 11077 3SR 5000 ZENIORUR B S008I0 GTrOROTIORZIG 0T Ve SN




WHO 40

HORd

J31Y0I1dNQ 38 1ON AV SWYS SHL ONY WHO 40 YHOM

18NINN ONY TYNIDIHO 3HL Lm

SONIMVN TIV WHO 202 LHORAC0D

STIV130 QYVANYLS NIV ¥3LYM STTIH NdNany 40 ALID

M M m - 9ZE8Y I 'STIIH NYNBNY "4 NYNBAIS 3 0SEE u
‘ Tl - NOILVLS SNITIN3 SNWYD ALD || LO
o) iz - STIH NdNany 40 ALD || O
g E e e —T
e — E—e T
A
44 237
£t
“1 Z Evia v e || R 222
MW i i e r———— - STHH NHIANY 40 411D 30 d
3 T g — S — T —) St &8
LA L 1 gre
._mm—__ ﬂ“_q:u—.“u
L, g, X iR D
e el .__ﬂ i Em_ 1
L7/ o\, | TR AR S
- ; ik

s de =m =

=
g

nm.m L Jeells i
i i w___m._._ﬁ___mw“h_w___m

Il b ity
mﬁﬂ?.?ﬁﬁﬁ%_
sl m_m____.“_“ _m_
m“*“m_n_ i ‘_‘.:.___.:.

fil: | .
w .h*m"m“. u_n— :n

:_.- _:u

#r @ -

(2

|
i

t

56 202+ AR 0 LS 11077 3LSAS 000 ZSNEIORUR B S008I0 CTrOROTIORZIO 0T Ve SN



WHO 40

HORid 1NOH

31Y0I1dNQ 38 1ON AV SWYS 3HL ONY AHO 40 YHOM

118NNN ONY TYNIDHO 3HL L4 GNY SONIMYAO TIY WHO S202 LHORIAJOD

N
oHM

ARCHITECTS ENGINEERS PLANNERS
OHILADVISORS COM

STIV.L30 QYVANYLS NIV Y3LYM STIIH NJNaNY 40 ALID
9288Y IN'STIIH NMNENY 40 NANBAZS 3 0568 B

NOILVLS ONI13Nd SNdAVD ALID

R ——— i — -
- —— — 4

bt sy
il

Hn
il
il

T
w_:__

15
i

2 1elp ] b

il
N

|

o B

W""H" te

2

o i —

=T

LH]

rer:

il
Hok

il
!

EEEES

&

- STIH Nanany 40 AL || O
B e RIETS & iz
i T W T S o
=Z
- — — p— 00 g
<53
>> 8
xx o
4
= s o e SINLID CHvOMVLS N LY, (| T 22
S0 3
Wy 2
RW &
D._._.

i

.__——_. ¥

A

u___. 1

H%___m_.__“_____.__.___“

mm _H_"“,,n___
I

j A
I __wm_.“.m-__.

5 202+ GRS 0 OIS G087 LSS 000 ZRIORRT B S0083 13 GTrOROTIORZIG a0 v SN



WHO 40

ORI LNOHLIM 31Y0I1dNQ 38 1ON AV SWYS 3HL GNY.

MENANN ONY TYNIDINO 3HL L4 GNY SONIMVAO TIV WHO S207 LHORIAJOD

N
oHM

ARCHITECTS ENGINEERS PLANNERS
OHILADVISORS COM

STIV.L30 QYVANYLS NIV Y3LYM STIIH NJNGNY 40 ALID
9288Y IN'STIIH NMNENY 40 NANBAZS 3 0568
NOILVLS ONIN3Nd SNdAVD ALID

<
—

- STIH Nanany 40 AL || O
N —Te Ty T
e — —
=z
S S v o 00 g
%5 8
>> 3
xE &
AN 1
10130 ORIV LS M MLV g23
STIH NENAM S0 403 mcm_
= = 5 - = = —-- xX 3
= 22

LA L]

._ -_.
_“w ﬁm.

___. : _.___H
_m_m _—.._—L_

-_— “m.._

EE__ i
__.“__ mﬂ i

.“_"
m___
) —_

H]
._ ___:.m.____ __,

[

Y56 202 1 RAeS 0 LS, CTPrZ LIS E00v ZSONBIGPURI P SI00%3 10 UTROrOTIOSZI0 0TI v SN



“ £ o T . Sivi3a Dm<DZ<._.mOZ_>_““m._w_””gﬂ_mh_rﬂﬂ.“ho_””_muﬁ
M W W w 9Z€8Y N "STIIH N¥NENY YA NYNEGAIS 3 0SEE B
‘ T i - NOILVLS ONIM3N SNdINYO ALID || LO
o) i - STIH NdNany 40 ALD || O
- i —_— s 58 .
I n—m 20
_ | L ST MANEMY 30 ALD 0 w
n. m = = mm 2
i f m__. i T “
grgg Lkl /
F i,
| s et 8 1
i T Ll
Hpt by *__m P e W —— b i
; IER E iy 2
o MR | . y 2
il E 2 L i G
i *. i ____ I
i __....__m“ |
i
HiTHE __.__r:_,. _
ﬂn_. ._.mm—_“ “_._— m
13051
* Ak __m_ bl il __."
dif ol ¢ i & B Bt -
gl g il [ 5
_H mw I ] mu _” ﬂ.m “ ] M.-.-m — ﬂ—?—m-
il G 2 Lkt ifidy
ih :_ H i 1l HH i _m__.u
aflzs _. m ..:.. n n—m m_—_-“ 1 i P | 'H
__.__. ___._: i i W ._m i
u“ _._-.__. i _qm:n _q“mu ._.T_.-“m ] “ i Flﬁ. “.ﬂum H
il _ : “_._m il b |yt 2
.._- E_;E_“ . _: R mlwm._ ____wm m
S R iy __
“ : il
I
i : z i [._ E_“
1 ¥ -
mm n.._l =
: |
] - ||
X | -
_ s H G
[
LK i b
et b
: i
: I m mm -
! ika [ /_
i 1 _
f il ke
m
!

e
)

5 202+ GRS 0 OIS G087 LSS 000 ZRIORRT B S0083 13 GTrOROTIORZIG a0 v SN



Lm

SONIMYN TIV WHO 202 LHOMAC0D

N

_—

T
Wiy
o
2ol |
__ |
® ||
b
i

WHO 40 LIYM HOIMd 131¥0I1dNA 38 LON AV 3NVS 3HL ANV WHO 30 XHOM I18NANN NV TYNIDRIO 3HL
‘ g STIVL30 QYVANYLS ONIAV STIIH NYNENY 40 ALID
M M m w 9Z€8Y N "STIIH N¥NENY YA NYNEGAIS 3 0SEE m
T . NOILVLS ONIT3Nd SNdAVD ALID || LO
M - 1
o) iz - STIH NdNany 40 ALD || O
R AT WS T Y
58
Pe=TY =2 8
ZE 8
Al 298
xoe -
“
= _ EWVII0 CRVINYLS e || €3 mmu
m I b STUH NUNGTY 30 AL 20¢
e e — — " — s | =
Fi
\ﬂ
il
i i . 2
i i . | H
B it
] i ] [ _
eH) [ — -"
__ @
T 77 N
-_n._ -._ T m_ it 5 o
T

Y

&7
'1".

W

)‘

T TR R e S i e R e e TR

56 202+ RS 0 LS 11077 3SR 5000 ZENIORUR B S008I0 GTrOROTIORZIG 0T Ve SN



WHO 40 L HORYS 131¥011dNQ 38 1ON AVIN JVS SHL GNY BNANN ONY TYNIOINO FHL Li¥# ONY SONIMYAO TIV WHO 5202 1HOAJOD

N
OHM

ARCAITECTS ENGINEERS PLANNERS
OHI-ADVISORS COM

STIV130 QYYANYLS 33IMIS AYVLINYS STIIH NJNGNY 40 ALID
9288Y IN'STIIH NMNENY 40 NANBAZS 3 0568 ﬂ
NOILVLS ONIN3Nd SNdAVD ALID

STIH Nanany 40 AL || O
N —Tey T
[ voBOgzz  19AOHddv Nvid 35 804 aanssl | [ H3EWNN 1030084
=Z
00 =
= Zem mwe —_— oo N. U H
>35 5
_ EE 2
£ i i
| 2=
I 38 4
1 Zoé
N P 3
aO
w

J“ RHIEH]

HH

i
nlif i

i

._ .__ — —“.._u. oy

T_m.u#nw_.

L LR ] i L |
Ml el

mme
—

e
-

ily 3 fied e
_____.. T _L K m
kgt il i
pefeitet .mm_n____ .__nm__ﬁ :u.“_.____ et giliigden]

L bt T
Elotiltini: w_m:m.__“__:

_...m"m_mmm_“—“u__._— “—mn

—.._- “.“__w-.
P: Al

4
il

til

=T = e

955 202+ s G OIS 0 ng s

IO i S



WHO 40 INISNOD NILLRM ¥OR4d LNOHLIM GISOTOSIT ¥O ‘TLNEINLSI ‘GILVOIANG 38 LON AVIN IWVS IHL ONY WHO 40 YRIOM GIHSITENNN ONY TYNIDIHO FHL JLNLIISNOD NIZHIH ONIMVIY STYIMALVIN NILLRM ONY SONIMYSQ TV "WHO G207 LHORIAOD

N
oHM

ARCAITECTS ENGINEERS PLANNERS
OHI-ADVISORS COM

STIV130 QYYANYLS 33IMIS AYVLINYS STIIH NJNGNY 40 ALID
9288Y IN'STIIH NMNENY 40 NANBAZS 3 0568

NOILVLS ONIN3Nd SNdAVD ALID

ST1IH NYNgNY 40 ALID

O

=Z
= ——— = T p—— Q0 g
%51
‘ >3 5
xE b
5§ 551
130 CRVONYLS H3WIS vlaes || T sz -
m : e ETRERRIN 40 Lip I ¢
- m m @

[T E T . n
i i _m______*"m___ _"m i

= LR = — F-

55+ 202 1 RAeS 0 LS, OTRZLISS E00v0 ZSONEIOPIRI P13 ST00%3 10 UTROROTIOSEI0 00 1Y SN



‘o - N
oHM

ARCAITECTS ENGINEERS PLANNERS

OHN-ADVISORS.COM

— s — = — ST FENCE

@ INLET FILTER

ITTEN CONSENT OF OFM

SOIL EROSION AND  SEDIMENTATION
CONTROL SEQUENCE

IN_ACCORDANCE WITH RULE 1709 PROMULGATED UNDER THE AUTHORTY
OF PART 91, SOIL EROSION AND SEDINENTATION CONTROL, OF THE
NATURAL RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT, 1334 PA
451, AS AMENDED, AND IN ADDITION TO THE INFORMATION IN THE
PROJECT AND  SPECFICATIONS, THE FOLLOWING ~GENERAL
CONDITIONS APPLY TO THE EARTH CHANGE AUTHORZED BY THIS
DOCUMENT:

1. DESGN, CONSTRUCT, AND COMPLETE THE EARTH CHANGE N A
WANNER THAT UMTS THE EXPOSED AREA OF DISTURBED LAND FOR THE
SHORTEST PERIOD OF TINE.

DISTRIBUTED,

WITHOUT PRIOR

. REMOVE SEDIMENT CAUSED BY ACCELERATED SOL EROSION FROM
RUNOFF WATER BEFORE T LEAVES THE SITE OF THE EARTH CHANGE.

3. TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT CONTROL NEASURES SHALL BE DESIGNED
AND_INSTALLED TO CONVEY WATER AROUND, THROUGH OR FROM THE
EARTH CHANGE AT A NON-EROSIVE VELQCITY.

4. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINNG LANDSCAPING
DURING THE WARRANTY PERIOD. AFTER THE WARRANTY HAS EXPIRED, THE
PERMANENT SESC MEASURES WILL BE MAINTANED BY THE OWNER'S
REPRESENTATVE AS APPROPRIATE.

[ UsGs soIL ABBREVIATION | SOIL DESCRIPTION |
C VERLETTE SANDY LOAI
610 12 PERGENT S OPES

TWORK OF O AND THE SAME MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED,

SOIL_EROSION AND CONTROL OPERATION TIME SCHEDULE |

CoNsTRUCTON seaence [ res [ | pen var [ | oo [ A | s [ oo wov [ oee
TEMPORARY EROSION GONTROL MEASURES | I |
Lo & T FOUL

STRP & STOCKPLE TOPSOIL / GRADNG
STE_UTUTY CONSTRUCTION

ACCRECATE BASE, CURS & PAVEVENT
PERWANENT FROSION CONTROL NEASURES
FINSH GRADING, LANDSCAPING & RESTORATON
SOL STABLIZATON AND CLEAN UP

THE ORIGINAL AND UNPUBL

m%%
-

SOL_EROSION AND_SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MAINTENANCE SCHEDULE

1ngS2.CADDISShacSITELZA010_ SEC dwy Setamber 5, 2025 644 AV

s Pl Drai

iy Comps ¢

DRAMING PATH._PA0L0L 012512024041_Ci

=
<
3
a
pr
o
=
sk TREWENGY [Tk VaT] SuT FERcE | vecemon | e Ams | oemvon =
NSPECT FOR SEDNENT ACCUMULATON weoay x x x > S
RO ACCMLED SNDIT 5 DD x X x N 5 o
NSPECT FOR FLOATBLES A1 OFERS [ X x = z
REVOVE FLOKIBIES D DEIS s DD v i g S
INSPECT FOR PERMIT CONFORMANCE AFTER RAN X X X = 2
RESTOrE 0 peRuT conromuaice 5 veme x x X »n | &
INSPECT FOR SOL EROSION AFTER RAN x [2BN0) 8 E
RESTOrE 0 prEVENT Erosn 5 DD x 39 | LE
souee e o our 2232
SEEP STREET/ORVES weBdY I gzl
I o
Z2z: ol
T ITE Qo
H: 3 8 2| X
S 2 = B
s P a 5| O =
[T T2 2E
[ a— g o (L < fé o B
2210 O & ¢ [§
Al > > 2] 4z
B -
g5 E E 2| 58
PRELIMINARY-NOT 85| G G &| @ [F
FOR CONSTRUCTION 8
Know what's below.
all before you dig. SIDNELL § 14-13-300-008 C-701




DRAWING PATH._PAD10L 0125112024041 Ciy. Cagus, el HndDiaings2.CADDS ShetsSTEZ4DI0_STD.dvg._Seplmber 20251035 AV

e o e

RV = W i B r. R
e .
(- (AT - TEN

; T
=T EE

J,,.E.Jr :%’.

L PR = & = e a
el emelorveeieisbbebrvbini

E T R
e

g T
7 ummosenem
5 e, A-HEI'I'I. ]
- |
——  — -
3 e e

S mer| U

-
= T |

FRLATATIVE RS BeaE  oer-

e i

— !

| B

T —

e

—

T

R, — 4 s L S .

o MR Sy pera

B

— s
T BeR L

| N IR TETY
Pal oo SRrRTT

ETTR IBLET FEIEE ALTEEEATITE CHC oSN
——

e 5

oy

bl TRRECACTEE A iaF -8

Wy T

-’_ - ——
N Rl
WA L bk EEC)

3: 1

ELE FVRTE SRR FILTEE e

mEmE

= e o ——

- Eeamsmzsnmn

B e I e

PRELIMINARY - NOT
FOR CONSTRUCTION

SIDWELL § 14-13-300-008

A D
oHM

ARCHITECTS ENGINEERS PLANNERS

OHIADVISORS COM

OF Ol

PRIOR WRIT

:
E
:

5
8
8
E

0120240410

P
CITY OF AUBURN HILLS

CITY CAMPUS FUELING STATION

PROJECT NUMBER
3350 E SEYBURN DR, AUBURN HILLS, MI 48326

1
~
[ERN
o

SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL DETAILS

COPYRIGHT 2025 OFM. ALL DRAWINGS

THE ORIGINAL AND UNPUBLISHED WORK OF OFII AND THE SAME MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED, DISTRIBUTED,

WRIT




LANDSCAPE CODE COMPLIANCE ‘
CITY OF AUBURN HLLS : ZONING DISTRICT R—1: RESIDENTIAL O H M o

TOTAL SITE AREA = 49.176 SF (1.13 ACRES)

SECTION [ REQURENENT REQUIRED PROVIDED ARCHITECTS ENGINEERS PLANIERS
34-310 o(3)| IREE_DVERSITY REQUIRENENTS (MAX. PERCENTAGES) |56 PROPOSED TREES ONPLES. OHN-ADVISORS. COM
170 10 TREES: NO DVERSITY REQUIRED REFER TO PLANT SCHEDULE

1170 50 TREES: 25% SPECIES & 50% GENUS |DIVERSITY REQUREMENT=
50 TO 100 TREES: 20% SPECIES & 40% GENUS  |20% SPECIES & 40% GENUS
101+ TREES: 10% SPECIES & 20% GENUS

1808 1A |BUFFER AREA AND SCREENING BUFFER (EAST SIDE) = EXSTING TREES TO REMAN
+ MNIMUM 15 FOOT WIDE BUFFER 342 LF (WITHIN 15' BUFFER ZONE)
+ ONE TREE (A MXTURE OF DECIDUOUS OR = 6 EXISTING TREES

EVERGREEN) FOR EVERY TWENTY (20) LNEAR [ TREES REQUIRED =
FEET OF BUFFER ZONE LENGTH, ROUNDED 17 TREES REQURED PROPOSED TREES = 11

THE BUFFER STRIP SHALL ALSO CONTAIN A

FVE (5) FOOT HIGH CONTINUOUS OBSCURING TOTAL BUFFER TREES
SCREEN CONSISTING OF A MASONRY WALL, {COUNTED ToWARDS
- - 3 FENCE, PLANT MATERIAL, BERM, OR ANY
~— Sl mg’ﬁ*ﬂé’“ﬁn’éﬁz / COMBINATION OF THESE ELEMENTS. REPLACEMENT TREES)
T — - -
EXISTING TREE TO_ REWAN. (TYP) < ™ o 1808 2A | SIE_AREA LANDSCAPING PERCENTAGE APPROKIMATE SITE AREA= SITE AREA LANDSCAPE =
REFER T0 TREE PROTECTION PLAN ) NW> AT LEAST TWENTY-FIVE (25%) PERCENT OF THE NET (49,176 SF (1.13 ACRES) 21,218 SF (049 ACRES)
- SHEET L-1417 AREA OF THE SITE (EXCLUSIVE OF RIGHT-OF—WAY) LANDSCAPE. AREA (43%)
- SHALL BE LANDSCAPED N THE B—1 DISTRKCT. IN |20% OF STE =

ALL OTHER APPLICABLE DISTRICTS AT LEAST TWENTY 9,835 SF (0.22 ACRES)
(20%) PERCENT OF THE NET AREA OF THE SITE
SHALL BE LANDSCAPED.

/@{} o

1808 2c | SITE AREA TREE PLANTNG REQUIRED LANDSCAPE AREA =
A MIXTURE OF EVERGREEN AND DECIDUOUS TREES 9,835 SF
SHALL BE PLANTED AT A RATE OF ONE (1) TREE

 DISTRIBUTED, OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF OHI

7/ FOR EACH ONE THOUSAND (1,000) SQUARE FEET  [REQUIRED TREES = SITE_AREA TREES = 10
(1) T-CO - OF REQURED LANDSCAPE AREA, ROUNDED UPWARD, |10 REQUIRED TREES (COUNTED TOWARDS:
, FOR_NONRESIDENTIAL AND MULTIPLE-FAMLY REPLACEMENT TREES)
() PSME DEVELOPMENTS
‘f’ " (3 AB-CO REPLACEMENT TREES SEE TREE REPLACENENT TABLE | REPLAGEMENT TREES = 56
eI BELO TREES (NCLUDING SITE AREA
PR, 7 " TOTAL = 56 TREES 4 BUFFER TREES)
'j? =K TOTAL ANDSCAPE TREES E 1 7 ]
3 5
B =
F TREE REPLACEMENT TABLI TANDSCAPE KEY &3] Bl
1)?’ _ DESCRIPTION SURVEYED TREES | REPLACEMENT TREES S - STE AREA TREE H
s — T T —— 5 TR e e
[RENOVED — LANDWARK TREES (232 8 23 %
1 = 5 o g H
i = (L HA N ¢ ToTALS| 08 5 gl4| @
2 2|2 K
A :
Z 1 il 2
x il Wevy S s LT N :
) = = > - & 5
AN A PLANT SCHEDULE e mrmLEae o 5. ¢
I @ Co-RAt SRy o | ‘ ‘ T weramee | |53 <
| @ hcol > CODE |QTY |BOTANICAL NAVE COMMON NAME SIZE CONTAINER |REMARKS [seeces]cenus| 3| | 5
ALY 82 i 2
T\ dycoka. - DECIDUOUS TREES
| ___WE™= 0SS o LIQUIDAMBAR STYRACIFLUA 'SLENDER SILHOUETTE | SLENDER SILHOUETTE SWEET GUM [ 25" CAL.__|B&B 4% | 1 B
- PAAC |4 PLATANUS X ACERIFOLIA LONDON PLANE TREE 257CAL__|B&B 5% | o H
SAAL |4 ALBIDUM 2CAL_[eaB 6% | o z
/AR TILIA CORDATA UITTLELEAF LINDEN 257CAL_[BaB a% | @ H
7727 B B
ABBA__[6 ABIES BALSANEA BALSAM FIR 5HT ) % &
ABCO_[3 ABIES CONCOLOR WHITE FIR BHT ) | %% H
PIAB |7 [PICEAABIES NORWAY SPRUCE T [oee FI) i
PIPU_[7 PICEA PUNGENS GLAUCA COLORADO BLUE SPRUCE BT, 828 FIo z
PIRE |3 PINUS RESINOSA RED PINE 5T, BaB % | a% u
e PSVE [0 PSEUDOTSUGA MENZIEST DOUGLAS FIR 5HT, BEB 3% | 13% 2
Ny / TscA |3 TSUGA CANADENSIS EASTERN HEMLOCK 5T B&B W% | 4% 3
H 2 0 3
g i Za ORNAMENTAL TREES S
& - AM-CA__ |2 [AMELANCHIER G T [2°CAL__[6&B TMULTISTEM | 3% | 3% H
g S 4‘ FATN [0 |[FAVAVELISX "ARNOLD PROMISE ARNOLD PROMISE WITCH FAZEL _[2°CAL___[BéB [MULTFSTEM [ 13% | 13% 2
H e @u-ss ToTAL |72 x
H S o]
5 0 H
H H
7 @ PaAC - K
B &
= PLANT SCHEDULE N o) =z |2
g () HAIN E S |3
H cope_Jorv_|soTanicaLnave __|commonnave |size [contamer < o |z
i (1) PA-AC DECIDUOUS SHRUBS [ - 4
H CO-RA_[10 [CORNUS RACEMOSA __ |GRAY DOGWOOD T3GAL__JCONT w gl Q|
1 RFAR |32 |RHUS AROVATICA |FRAGRANT SUMAC __ [3GAL__[CONT. 0w o g gk
H (5) PS-ME VIAC |37 |VIBURNUM ACERIFOLIUM |MAPLELEAF VIBURNUM |3 GAL. | CONT. J 5 | 2 &
2 TOTAL |79 = S 4| o
H (19) RH-AR T 27, Z
I\ zZ >zl w3
H . YR o g 2
. - WAL e 222 GITY OF AUBURN LANDSCAPE/TREE REPLACEMENT NOTES % L= g =
H V(M RHAR 04 s ) v 2l @ (g 2 = 5
Fl \ / ' e + Al installed trees are to have o straight trunk. S = = |2
£ \ (@ Pr-AB — LD aywac % N Al installed trees ore to be northern grown. e e [ T
) N i 9955 ‘ Al installed trees are to be Stote Deportment of Agriculture Nursery Grade No. 1 or better. CRAPHCSCALE FULL___ 20 est < s z| &k
g \ A f 7 @ (1) PI-RE J @) vi-ac Al replacement trees are considered protected regardiess of size. : Fa— o Bl L <€ S| < [
E v \ | @Tico \ @ P10 Al trees shall be quaranteed for o minmum of two years. g:l0 O g Q |2
g \ \ \ | (1) sa-aL " Al londscoped oreas sholl be irrigated with an underground sprinkler system. EH b| N
g @j& L Q \ - S « If evergreen trees ore in mulched beds, provide seporate zone from lown, avoid overhead sproy. 513 t i a g -
v \ [ gelE E g g
L ) O \ PRELIMINARY-NOT  [¢5|G G 8| S [f
g S | - P RN FOR CONSTRUCTION 8
\
H Know what's below.
H Call . SIWELL # 14-13-300-008
¢ all before you dig. -




TREE PROTECTION LEGEND
TREE PROTECTION FENONG — SEE DETAL THIS SHEET O H M ‘

o GRADING LIMITS

ARCHITECTS ENGINEERS PLANNERS

REFER TO SHEET C-111 - TREE SURVEY OHI-ADVISORS.COM

O SURVEYED TREE TO REMAIN

® TREE TO BE REMOVED

CITY OF AUBURN HILLS TREE PROTECTION NOTES

IDENTIFY ON SITE ALL TREES OR AREAS OF TREES WHICH ARE BENG PROPOSED TO BE PRESERVED WITH
FLUORESCENT ORANGE SPRAY PAINT (CHALK BASE) OR BY RED FLAGGING TAPE.

ERECT BARRIERS OF FOUR (4) FOOT HGH FENCING STAKED WTH NETAL "T-POSTS® FIVE (5) FEET ON CENTER
OF ALL SUCH TREES OR GROUPS OF TREES PROPOSED T0 REMAN.

PROTECTVE BARRIERS ARE T BE ERECTED PRIOR TO ANY CLEARING OR GRUBBING ON THE SITE AND BARRIERS
ARE TO REMAIN IN TACT UNTIL APFROVED BY THE CITY TO BE RENOVED, OR WHEN A CERTFICATE OF
OCCUPANCY HAS BEEN ISSUED.

KEEP CLEAR ALL DEBRIS OR FILL, EQUIPNENT, AND WATERIAL FROM WITHIN THE REQUIRED PROTECTIVE BARRIER

ITTEN CONSENT OF OFM

DURING CONSTRUCTION, THE OWNER, DEVELOPER, OR AGENT SHALL NOT CAUSE OR PERNIT ANY ACTMTY WITHIN
THE FENCE LINE OF ANY PROTECTED TREE OR GROUP OF TREES INCLUDNG, BUT NOT LIMITED T0, THE
STORAGE OF EQUIPMENT, DUMPSTERS, BOULDERS, DIRT, AND EXCAVATED MATERWL, BUILDING OR WASTE
MATERIAL, OR ANY OTHER MATERIAL HARMFUL TO THE LIFE OF A TREE.

NO_DAMAGING ATTACHMENT, WIRES (OTHER THAN CABLE WIRES FOR TREES), SIGNS, OR PERNITS NAY BE
FASTENED TO ANY TREE PROTECTED BY THIS ORDINANCE.

ROOT ZONES OF PARTICULARLY HIGH VALUE LANDMARK TREES NOTED WITH ASTERISKS ()
ON THE PLAN ARE NOT TO BE DISTURBED.

T, TREE PROTECTION FENCING, TYP,

JTHOUT PRIOR

WWHERE PROPOSED WALKS OR
PAVEMENT ENCROACH IN THE DF

UINES OF TREES, INSTALL FENGING
BACK OF ENGROACHMENT (OTHERWISE,
ENGIRCLE ENTIRE DRI LINE)

202570804

TREE PROTECTION
FENCING TOBE
LOCATED OUTSIDE OF
TREE DRI LNE

EXSTING TREE, TYP,

SAFETY FENGING (ORANGE SNOW
FENCE, CHAIN LINK, OR WOOD)

1SSUED FOR: SITE PLAN APPROVAL

METAL STAKING, TYP.
@HT.50C)

.

Sy
£
il ELEVATION Lzl
NOTES: .
T e TS Wi TREE

PROTEGTION FEN

ENGING.
oGy SCRETION OF THE LANDSCAPE MANTAN PROTECTION FENGING FOR THE DURATION
oF i

ARCHITEC

MINIMAL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY SHALL TAKE

PLACE WITHI THE DRIP LINE OF ANY TREE TO
DIGGING, MATERIAL STORAGE.

CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT EXISTING TREES
IDENTIFIED TO REMAIN AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR

ETC).
ANY REQUIRED SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL.

(EASURES SHALL BE LOCATED OUTSIDE THE TREE
PROTECTION FENCING.

7. DAVAGE TO EXISTING TREES TO REMAN SHALL BE
REPORTED T0 THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
IMMEDIATELY.

3

TREE PROTECTION

NOT 10 SGALE

e Lo N

0125012024060, Ciy_Canpus_ Fus_ladDranings2 CADDS ShetsPLACERAOHD_TRP.uy Sepebr &, 2025 956 AN

PROJECT NUMBER
0120240810

PRELIMINARY - NOT
FOR CONSTRUCTION

Know what's below.
Call vefore you dig. LOCATION MAP SIDWELL # 14-13-300-008

CITY CAMPUS FUELING STATION

929 %
! = s =z
} IgZ 3
it | = | a
L, | W j Z £ =
[ \ =) g| Q
2l m 2| =
2T gl
< z| 5
cmcone B 81 -]
[ £ S il o
@ w
£F = d
O 8| ~

1
H
N
[HEN

H
H

‘CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL AND UNPUBLISHED WORK OF OFIV AND THE SAME MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED, DISTRIBUTED, OR DISCL

IRITTEN MATERIALS

COPYRIGHT 2025 OFM. ALL DRAWINGS




) LOET dug Sepenar 4, 2005 956 A

hees PLACERA0410_LOE

DRAMWING PATH:_PAD10L_01Z51012024041_Ciy, Cogus, el HondDinings2 CADD:

TOPSOIL STOCKPILED AND PLACED

1. STRIP TOPSOIL FROM EXISTING LAWN AREAS WITHN PROJECT WORK LMTS EXCEPT IN TREE PROTECTION ZONES. REMOVE ALL
HEAVY GRASS, WEEDS, OR VEGETATION QVER THE AREA BEFORE STRIPPING.

2. ASSUNED EXISTING TOPSOIL AVERAGE DEFTH IS § INCHES.

3. DO NOT SPREAD TOPSOL IF SOIL OR SUBGRADE IS FR!)ZEN MUDDY OR EXCESSIVELY WET. TILL SUBGRADE TO A MINIMUM DEPTH
OF 2 INCHES. REMOVE STONES LARGER THAN 1-1/2 INCHES IN ANY DIMENSION AND STICKS, ROOTS, RUBBISH, AND OTHER

EXTRANEOUS MATERIAL AND LEGALLY DISPOSE OF THEM OFF THE PROJECT SIE. PLACE TOPSOL TO A DEPTH OF 6" AFTER

COMPACTION AND GRADE TOPSOIL TO A SMOOTH. UNIFORN SURFACE PLANE WITH LOOSE, UNIFORMLY FINE TEXTURE. ROLL AND

RAKE, REMOVE RIDGES, AND FILL DEPRESSIONS TO MEET FINISH GRADES.

EXCESS TOPSOIL TO BE LEGALLY REMOVED FROM SITE.

COST FOR ALL WORK, LABOR, EQUIPMENT, AND MATERIAL SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT PRICE FOR THIS ITEM.

GROWING MEDIUM / PLANTING SOIL

WORK SHALL INCLUDE FURNSHING AND PLACING PLANTING SOIL N PROPOSED PLANTING BEDS PER PLANTING DETALS.

EYS

FURNISHED PLANTING SOIL SHALL MEET THE FOLLOWING REQUIREMENTS. PROVIDE TEST REPORT.

2.ALOOSE, FRIABLE, NATURAL, FERTILE SO, FREE OF STONES, CLAY LUMPS, ROOTS, AND FOREIGN OR TOXIC MATTER. MIX SHALL
BE CLASSIFIED IN THE “SANDY LOAM" PORTION OF THE USDA SOIL TEXTURAL TRIANGLE. THE FRACTION PASSING THE #10 SIEVE
SHALL MEET THE FOLLOWNG NECHANICAL ANALYSIS:

10% TO 20% CLAY.
60% TO 75% SAND.
20% TO 30% SILT.
2.B.CONTAN 5-15% ORGANIC WATTER AS DETERMINED BY LOSS OF IGNMON OF SAMPLES OVEN DRIED TO CONSTANT WEIGHT AT 212
DEG F.

2.CHAVE A PH LEVEL BETEEN 6.3 AND 7.5.
2.D.BE SCREENED THROUGH A 1-1/4" SCREEN.

“

PLACNG PLANTING SOIL OVER EXPOSED SUBGRADE: APPLY MANUFACTURED SOIL ON-SITE N ITS FINAL BLENDED CONDIION. DO
NOT APPLY MATERIALS OR TILL IF EXISTING SOL OR SUBGRADE IS FROZEN, MUDDY, OR EXCESSNELY WET. TLL SUBGRADE TO A
VINMUM DEPTH OF 4 INCHES. REMOVE STONES LARGER THAN 1-1/2 INCHES N ANY DIMENSION AND STICKS, ROOTS, RUBBISH,
AND OTHER EXTRANEOUS MATERIAL AND LEGALLY DISPOSE OF THEM OFF PROJECT SITE. WHERE PROPOSED TOPSOIL DEPTHS ARE
GREATER THAN 6 INCHES, APPLY PLANTING SOL IN LIFTS NOT EXCEEDING 8 INCHES IN LOOSE DEPTH. SPREAD TOPSOIL T0 DEPTH
1-2 INCHES ABOVE FINISHED GRADE TO ALLOW FOR NATURAL SETTLEMENT. DO NOT SPREAD IF SOIL OR SUBGRADE IS FROZEN,
MUDDY, OR EXCESSVELY WET. GRADE PLANTNG SOIL TO A SMOOTH, UNIFORM SURFACE PLANE WITH LOOSE, UNFORMLY FINE
TEXTURE. ROLL AND RAKE, REMOVE RIDGES, AND FILL DEPRESSIONS TO MEET FINISH GRADES.

IS

PROTECTION: PROTECT AREAS OF IN-PLACE SOIL FROM ADDITIONAL COMPACTION, DISTURBANCE, AND CONTAMINATION. IF TOPSOLL OR
‘SUBGRADE IS OVER CONPACTED, DISTURBED, OR CONTAMNATED BY FOREIGN OR DELETERIOUS NATERIALS OR LIQUIDS, RENOVE THE
TOPSOIL AND CONTAMINATION; RESTORE THE SUBGRADE, AND REPLACE CONTAMINATED SOIL WITH NEW PLANTING SOIL.

1. EXCEPT AS MODFIED HEREIN. WORK SHALL INCLUDE SEEDING AND WULCHING PROPOSED LAWN AND DISTURBED LAWN AREAS.

2. PROVIDE SEED OF GRASS SPECIES AS LISTED BELOW, WITH NOT LESS THAN 85% GERMINATION, NOT LESS THAN 95% PURE SEED,
AND NOT NORE THAN 0.5% WEED SEED. PROPORTIONED MIX BY WEIGHT AS FOLLOWS:
SEED MiX
70-80% TURF TYPE TALL FESCUE (MINMUM OF 4 CULTIVARS)
20-30% KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS (PAO PRATENSIS)
3. SEED SOWING RATE: 5-8 LB/1,000 SF.
4. SEEDING: SOW SEED WITH SPREADER OR SEEDING MACHINE. EVENLY DISTRBUTE SEED BY SOWING EQUAL QUANTIIES N TWO

DIRECTIONS AT RGHT ANGLES TO EACHOTHER. DO NOT USE WET SEED OR SEED THAT IS MOLDY OR DAVAGED. RAKE SEED LIGHTLY
INTO TOP 1/8" OF SOLS, ROLL LIGHTLY, AND WATER WITH FINE SPRAY.

5. SEED PROTECTION: PROTECT SEEDED AREA BY SPREADING STRAW MULCH. SPREAD UNIFORMLY TO FORM A CONTINUOUS 1-1/2"
BLANKET IN LOOSE THICKNESS. ANCHOR STRAW BY CRIMPING INTO SOIL OR BOND WITH ASPHALT EMULSION

6. AT TME OF SEEDING, PROVIDE LANN STARTER FERTILIZER CONTANING 18% NITROGEN, 31% PHOSPHORIC ACID, AND 6% POTASH BY
WEIGHT (18-24-6), OR SIMLAR APPROVED COMPOSITION. APPLY AT MANUFACTURER'S RECOMNENDED RATE.

7. MANTENANCE: MANTAIN AND ESTABLISH SEEDED LAWN BY WATERING, FERTILIZING, WEEDING, MOWING, TRMMING, REPLANTING, AND
PERFORMING OTHER OPERATIONS AS REQURED TO ESTABUSH HEALTHY VIABLE LAWN. PROVIDE TEMPORARY WATERING TO KEEP SEED
BED UNIFORNLY MOIST TO A DEPTH OF 4 INCHES. WATER WITH FINE SPRAY AT A MINMUM RATE OF 1 INCH PER WEEK UNLESS
RANFALL PRECIPTATION IS ADEQUATE. MOW TURF AS SOON AS TOP GROWTH IS TALL ENOUGH TO CUT. REPEAT MOWING TO
WANTAN SPECFIED HEIGHT WITHOUT CUTTING MORE THAN ONE~THIRD OF GRASS HEIGHT. DO NOT DELAY MOWING UNTIL GRASS
BLADES BEND OVER AND BECOME MATTED. DO NOT MOW WHEN GRASS IS WET. SCHEDULE INTIAL AND SUBSEQUENT NOWINGS TO
WANTAN A GRASS HEGHT OF 2 TO 3 INCHES.

8 30 DAYS AFTER SEEDING PROVIDE A POST 30 DAY FERTILIZER CONTANING 31% NTROGEN, 3% PHosPHomc Amn AND 10%

POTASH BY WEIGHT (31-3-10), OR SIMILAR APPROVED CONPOSITION. APPLY AT MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDED

SATISFACTORY SEEDED LAWN: AT TEND OF MAINTENANCE PERIOD, A HEALTHY, UNFORM, CLOSE STAND OF ERASS HAS BEEN

ESTABLISHED, FREE OF WEEDS AND SURFACE IRREGULARITIES, WITH COVERAGE EXCEEDING 90 PERCENT OVER ANY 10 SO. FT. AND

BARE SPOTS NOT EXCEEDING 5 BY 5 INCHES. USE SPECFIED MATERALS TO REESTABLISH LAWN THAT DOES NOT COMPLY WITH

REQUIRENENTS, AND CONTINUE MANTENANCE UNTIL TURF IS SATISFACTORY.

COST FOR ALL WORK, LABOR, EQUIPMENT, AND NATERIAL SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT PRICE FOR THIS ITEM.

MULCH
1. PROVIDE ORGANIC MULCH FREE FROM DELETERIUS MATERIALS CONSISTING OF:
100% DOUBLE SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK MULCH WITH ND FILLERS OR COMPOST.
3 INCHES MAXMUM, 1/2" NINMUM SIZE RANGE.
NATURAL COLOR (NO DYES).
2. COST FOR ALL WORK, LABOR, EQUIPMENT, AND MATERIAL SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT PRICE FOR THIS ITEM.

CITY OF AUBURN HILLS LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE NOTES

THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL MAINTENANCE OF SITE LANDSCAPING AS FOLLOWS:

1

LINDSCAPING SHALL BE KEET I A NEAT, ORDERLY, AND HENLTHY GROWNG CONDTIONS FREE FAOM DEERES AND REFUSE
FRUNNG SHAL GF MNWAL AT THE THE OF NSTALLATON, CHLY T0 SE REVNED DEAD OR DISFAS
SUBSEQUENT PRUNING SHALL ASSURE PROF
AL DEAD, DAMAGED, OR DISEASED PLANT IMTER\AL SHA\L BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY AND REPLACED WITHN SIX () MONTHS
AFTER IT DIES OR IN THE NEXT PLANTING SEASON, WHICHEVER OCCURS FIRST. FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS SECTION
(138-12.109). THE PLANTING SEASON FOR DECIDUOUS PLANTS SHALL BE BETWEEN MARCH 1 AND JUNE 1 AND FROM
OCTOBER 1 UNTIL THE PREPARED SOIL BECONES FROZEN. THE PLANTING SEASON FOR EVERGREEN PLANTS SHALL BE
BETWEEN MARCH 1 AND JUNE 1. PLANT MATERIAL INSTALLED TO REPLACE DEAD OR DISEASED MATERIAL SHALL BE AS CLOSE
AS PRACTICAL T0 THE SIZE OF THE MATER\AL !T 1S INTENDED TO REPLACE. THE CITY MAY NOTIFY PROPERTY OWNERS OF THE
NEED T0 RERACE 0EAD. DAY

OAOVED LINDSEAPE. P SHiL B CONSDERED. A PERMANENT RECORD AND INTEGRAL AT CF THE SITE PLAN
APPROVAL UNLESS SERWE APPROVED N ACCOROM (CE WITH THE AFORENENTIONED PROCEDURES, ANY REVISIONS T0 OR
RENOVAL OF PLAN WATERIALS, OR NON-COMPLIANCE WITH THE MANTENANCE REQUREMENTS or ws SECTION 138-12.109
WILL PLACE THE PARCEL IN NON CONFORMIT WITH THE APPROVED LANDSCAPE PLAN AND BE A VIOLATION OF THIS ORDINANCE.
IF_PROTECTED TREES ARE DAMAGED, A FINE SHALL BE ISSUED ON AN INCH-BY-INCH BASIS AT A MONETARY RATE AS
DEFINED BY THE FORESTRY DEPARTMENT.

EES

o

FLEXBLE OR BIO-DEGRAL
@

DONOT TRI LEADER

48" RIGID PLASTIC MESH TREE GUARD, COLOR
BLACK.(OMITTED ON EVERGREEN TREES).

DABLE TIES

& HARDINOOD OR
CRESSURE TREATED
SOUTHERN YELLOW PINE. o o
ROOT FLARE T0BE 12 ROOT FLARE IS EXPOSED.
ABOVE FINSH GRADE . e
REMOVE ANY ROOT BALL SOL B SRNG
'ABOVE ROOT FLARE o
RAKE SOILEVENLY NOT T0 TOUGH TRURK

CUT OFF AND REMOVE BURLAP,

FINSH GRADE ROPE. AND WIRE BASKET FROM
LAWNOR OTHER TOP 23 OF ROOT BALL
PLANTING NIENDEXISTING
SOL W 25% B
VOLUME, ORGAN
MATTER BACKFILL
seespec
omHER
RENoweNTs.
SLOPE & SCARIFY.
HOLE EDGES
SUBGRADE
NOTES:
T THOROUGHLY TILL AREA EQUAL TO 3 TINES THE 4. BACKFILL AROUND TREE WITH TILLED SOILAND
DIAMETER OF THE ROOT BALL AND TO THE DEPTH OF WATER IN" BACKFILL IN6" LTS TO SETTLE IN
THE ROOT BALL PRIOR T0 TILLING, REMOVE ANY BACKFILL INSTALL BACKFILL 1" HIGHER THAN
o
2 ALPUNTUATERALS STALLSE NACGORONGE 5. PRUNNG SHALL B UMITED TODEADDISEASED,OF
Wit
STOCK ACCORDANGE W i SpeCF

HANDLE

1250, o
THE TREE BY ROOT BALL LY. DONOTLIFT 6 REVOVE swssmnmoxnssmzxumm

OR LEVERAGE TREE BY TREE TRUNK, UNLESS DIRECTED OTHERWIS

®

DOWN SLOPE

ROOT FLARE TO BE 1" ABOVE FINISH GRADE. SCRAPE TOP
OF ROOTBALL TO EXPOSE ROOT FLARE, REMOVE ALL SO
FROM TOP OF ROOTBALL SO ROOT FLARE IS EXPOSED.

AMEND EXISTING SOIL W/

ILL SEE SPEC FOR OTHER SOIL AVENDMENTS.
KE SOIL EVENLY OVER ENTIRE AREA

EXISTING LAYN OR OTHER PLANTING

DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING
NOT 10 SCALE

MULCH I TOPSOIL BACKFILL
I ROOTBALL AND TRUNK.

(3 TREE STAKES AND.
FLEXILE OR

DONOT TRIM LEADER.

48" RIGID PLASTIC MESH TREE GUARD, COLOR BLACK.
(OMITTED ON EVERGREEN TREES).

BI0.DEGRADABLE TEES
9 FLEXIBLE OR BIO-DEGRADABLE TIES

SET TOP OF ROOTBALL FLUSH TO GRADE OR 12
HIGHER IN SLOWLY DRAINNG SOLLS,

TREE. MULCH NOT TO TOUCH TRUNK,

25% BY VOLUME, ORGANIC MATTER CORNER OF ROOT SYSTEM TO BE AT LINE
RADE.

OF ORIGIVAL GF

FROM TOP 273 OF ROOT BALL
FINSH GRADE
4" HIGH EARTH SAUCER BEYOND EDGE OF ROOTBALL

(8)2X2'X8 HARDWOOD OR PRESSURE
TREATED SOUTHERN YELLOW PINE STAKES

‘SLOPE & SCARIFY HOLE EDGES

TAWP SOIL AROUND ROOTBALL FIRMLY WITH FOOT
PRESSURE SO ROOTBALL DOES NOT SHIF.

NoTES

THOROUGHLY TILL AREA EQUALTO 25 TIVE 4 BACKFIL AROUND TREE WITHTLLED SOL AN WATER N
DWMETER OF THE ROOT BAL it AND T0 THE DEPTH OF BACKFILL IN 6" LIFTS TO SETTLE IN BACKFILL. INSTALL
THEROOT BLL FROR TOTILLNG, RENOVE ANY EXSTING BACKFILL 1" HIGHER THAN SURROUNDING GRADE TO
LAWN OR VEGETATI ALLOW FOR SETTLEMENT.
AL LA RATERUALS SHALLBEIN ACCORDANCE WITH PRUNE DEAD, DISEASED, OR BROKEN LIMBS ONLY IN
TOCK (ANSI

0.1). 6. REMOVE STAKES AND FLEXIBLE TIES AFTER ONE YEAR,

HANDLE THE TREE BY ROOTBALL ONLY. DO NOT LIET OR UNLESS DIRECTED OTHERWISE.

LEVERAGE TREE BY TREE TRUNK

DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING ON SLOPE
N

07 T0 SCALE

3 SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK MULCH. 66 RING AROUND

(CUT OFF AND REMOVE BURLAP, ROPE, AND WIRE BASKET

@
S €

STAKING PLAN

FLEXISLE OR BIO-DEGRADABLE TIES

RESSURE TREATED N

SOIL ABOVE ROOT FLARE
SOL EVENLY

OVER ENTIRE AREA
FINSH GRADE

NOTES:
1. CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSURE PERCOLATION OF AL PLANTING PITS 6.
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.
MARK THE NORTH SIDE OF THE TREE IN THE NURSERY AND ROTATE 7.
TREE TO FACE NORTH AT THE SITE WHENEVER POSSIBLE
FINAL TREE STAKING PLACEMENT TO BE APPROVED BY LANDSCAPE.
B

DO NOT TRIM LEADER

PROVIDE PROPER PROTECTION AT
TREE (RUBBER HOSE, TYP.)

REMOVE ALL SOIL FROM TOP OF ROOT
BALL SOROOT FLARE IS EXPOSED.

3 SHREDDED HARDINOOD BARK MULCH
0 RING AROUND TREE INLLAWN AREAS.

MULGH NOT TO TOUGH TREE TRUNK

CUT OFF AND REMOVE BURLAP, ROPE, AND

WIRE BASKET FROM TOP 113 OF ROOT BALL

AVEND EXISTING SOIL W/ 25% BY VOLUME

GANIC VATTER BACKFILL SEE SPEC
FOR OTHER SOIL AMENDMENTS.

oHM

N

ARCHITECTS ENGINEERS PLANNERS

OHIADVISORS COM

SLOPE & SCARIFY.

SUBGRADE

HANDLE THE TREE BY ROOT BALL ONLY. DO NOT LIFT OR LEVERAGE

BAGKFILL AROUND TREE WITH TILLED SOIL AND "WATER IN' BACKFILL
ING*LIFTS TO SETTLE IN BACKFILL INSTALL BACKFILL " HIGHER
THAN SURROUNDING GRADE T0 ALLOW FOR SETTLEMENT.

PRUNNG SHALL BE LIMITED T0 DEAD, DISEASED, OR BROKEN LIVES

ARCHITECT.
4. THOROUGHLY TILL AREA EQUAL O3 TIKES H
ROOT BALL AND TO THE DE HE ROOT BALL PRIORTO.

oF T
TLLING, RENOVE Y EXSTHG LAY OF EGETATION

ND SHALL
DO NOT REMOVE THE TERMINAL BUDS OF BRANCHES THAT EXTEND.
O THE EDGE OF THE CROWN.
REMOVE TIES AFTER ONE YEAR, UNLESS

REMOVE PLANT AND
ROOTBALL FROM
CONTAINER PRIOR TO
NTING

RAKE SOL

EVENLY OVER
ENTIRE AREA +1*

T PRIOR REMOVE Y EHSTHG

EVERGREEN TREE PLANTING
NOT 10 SCAE

5 LAYER SHREDDED.

D BARK MULCH
INSTALL OVER ENTIRE
PLANTING BED

FINISH GRADE OF NEW.
LN OR PYAT.

12 PLANTING SO

LAWN OR OTHER VEGETATI
2 EXCAVATE & REMOE 12 IV EXSTING SOILTO

s

BACKFILL LANTING SOIL
WD ATERIN SAOKFL NLAYERS TO SeTTLE
BACKLL WSTALL BACKELL I HHER T

L

3. SET SHRUB SO T BEARS THE SAME RELATIONTO
THE FINSH GRADE AS T DIDTO THE NATURAL
(GRADE AT THE NURSERY.

SETTLENENT.

SHRUB_PLANTING
NOT T0 SGALE

. DISTRIBUTED, OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF ORI

202505104

DATE

1SSUED FOR. SITE PLAN APPROVAL

REVISION

DESCRIPTION

TWORK OF O AND THE SAME MAY NOT BE DUPLICATE!

PROJECT NUMBER

0120240410

CITY OF AUBURN HILLS

CITY CAMPUS FUELING STATION

3350 E SEYBURN DR, AUBURN HILLS, M 48326

LANDSCAPE DETAILS

OPYRIGHT 2025 OHM. ALL DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIALS

‘CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL AND UNPUBLISH

—

a1
o
—




IS Dravigs2 CADDYS SheetARCHULZ0240410 A1chConcetdwg Seperbar , 2025956 A

iy Canous Fue

Iy

C)CONCEPTUAL FLOOR PLAN - CONTROL ROOM @
1/

PEAK HEIGHT
=110 S 2

BULDING HEIGHT e

EL= 104"

TRUSS BEARING _| .
EL= 1081 118

ASPHALT SHINGLES

PEAK HEIGHT
E S 2
6

BULDING HEIGHT
EL= 1104

TRUSS BEARING _|
EL= 1081 18

GENERAL_PROJECT INFORMATION:
USE: U (SNGLE USE)

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: VB

CONTROL BUILDING:

GROSS FLOOR AREA: 100 SF.
USABLE FLOOR AREA: 715 SF.
NON-SPRINKLERED

PEAK HEIGHT: 12'-4"
BUILDING HEICHT: 10'-8"

BUILDING HEIGHT: 22'-3"

COLOR) MUST BE RESUBNITTED TO THE Cl

FUELNG CANOPY: SIDING AND COLOR
A AREA UNDER ROOF: 900 SF. (GROSS)
w | ROOI — SUPPRESSED PER FUELING STATION REQUIREMENTS

PEAK:26'-0"

ANY MODIFICATIONS T THE FACADE PLAN (INCLUDING

MY OF AUBURN
HILLS FOR REVISED APPROVAL. THE USE OF .
FLAGS, OR ANY OTHER TYPE OF UNAPPROVED SIGNAGE
SHALL BE PROHIBITED PER SITE PLAN REVIEW.

NEON,

MATCH EXISTING ASPHALT
SHINGLES AND COLOR

MATCH EXISTING LAP

WATCH EXISTING BRICK
VENEER STYLE AND

ASPHALT SHINCLES ASPHALT SHINGLES

BUILDING HEIGHT
EL= 1104
TRUSS BEARING . — e
EL= 1081 18

e EXISTING COMMUNITY CENTER
NONE

PEAK HEIGHT
it

BUILDING HEIGHT
EL= 1104

TRUSS BEAS
EL= 1081 18

ASPHALT SHINGLES

OHIADVISORS COM

A A
oHM L

ARCHITECTS ENGINEERS PLANNERS

ITTEN CONSENT OF OHM

/ITHOUT PRIOR

DISTRIBUTED,

o
COMPOSITE SIDING COMPOSITE SIDING COMPOSITE SIDING COMPOSITE. SIDING B
TDo0R 2 2
BL= 1070 S
g B
— S 3
BRICK VENEER BRCK VENEER BRCK VENEER BRICK VENEER 5
N H
FINISH FLOOR FINISHFLOOR. FNSHFLOOR _ FINSHFLOOR _ u
EL=1000° EL=1000" EL= 1000 EL=1000" H
K
5
2
SOUTH ELEVATION NORTH ELEVATION EAST ELEVATION E
/4 = 1-0" /4 =1 /4 = 1 £
5
5
<
i
&
=
CANOPY OVERHANG G
il
ol w0 é peahECHT b3 ¢ peahEGHT » £
- EL= 1260 o =126 H
= S H
J H
1 — 2
K
BULDING HEIGHT _ BULDING HEIGHT _ H
EL= 1225 =127 2
5
AT y
== ™ ASPHALT SHINGLES ™ ASPHALT SHINGLES
I T e 1l i TS ST LT IR I T I, 1 I IS ST T TN
I 1
T 5 T T T
I , t CONPOSITE SIDNG I t CONPOSITE SIDNG
I | I |
e ——— T —————— — e ———— ———
5 D | ® 15'-0" a 150" 300" ||
b | 7 so-0' || | | || F
o
126" 50" 12-6" n CONPOSTE | | CONPOSTE =
o TR coLbun 150 =g TR COLOUN '<_(
o 20-0" Y| n g
s ||| i 1 ) 0w o g - B
== ' I ' JzZ: &L
B % a 2 = 4| W
3 9| o
I oz 2z =
. BRICK VENEER BRICK VENEER Z D z| 9§
1 7 ¥ @ | O 2
— . o ) S e
7 g e 82 2P
[y ™ & PIPE_BOLLARD PIPE_BOLLARD, TYP.| 2 a5 SR
N 3 RAISED CONCRETE RAISED CONCRETE < s z| |z
w & SUAND P ISLAND e 2 El 05
] 8. 2| W
3 B O Gl ER
ElH 5
SE[Z > 2 F |5
sl E 2] Q|2
B 5 5 8| =
§710 O 8| < |5
8

DRAMIG PATH: PADLOL_D1ZSULZ0240410 O

(:) CONCEPTUAL FLOOR PLAN - CANOPY
1/4 o

>
[N
o
H

@ NORTH & SOUTH ELEVATION . EAST & WEST ELEVATION
/4 = 70" 1/




CITY OF AUBURN HILLS
PLANNING COMMISSION AGEND A

AUBURN HILLS

MEETING DATE: SEPTEMBER 10, 2025 AGENDA ITEM NO 5b.
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
To: Chairperson Greg Ouellette and the Planning Commission
From: Steven J. Cohen, AICP, Director of Community Development
Submitted: September 4, 2025
Subject: Text Amendment to the Zoning Ordinance

Public Hearing / Motion - Recommendation to City Council for approval of a text
amendment to amend Article IX. B-2, General Business Districts of the Zoning Ordinance

INTRODUCTION AND HISTORY

The attached revision to the Zoning Ordinance has been drafted to permit the outdoor storage of ice chests and
propane tanks at gasoline service stations, provided they are screened from view with a masonry enclosure.
Although the outdoor storage and sale of merchandise and materials are prohibited at gasoline service stations, the
issue has become an ordinance enforcement challenge for the City, as these bulky items are often pushed outside
by proprietors over time to create more space inside the convenience store for selling food, beverages, and
merchandise. Conditions evolve, and these items are often placed on the sidewalk in front of the convenience
store, which the Zoning Ordinance prohibits.

i

ILYQUUOR ™ i

This text amendment has been proposed to proactively address the condition shown in the photos above, where
site conditions evolve over time and equipment is placed outside on the sidewalk of the convenience store.

In 2019, Speedway proposed the enclosure solution outlined in this ordinance amendment to the Zoning Board of
Appeals for its University Drive store, which was well-received. The City Council approved the project a few months
later, but, unfortunately, that rebuild project was a casualty of the COVID-19 pandemic and did not move forward.
The same solution was proposed via the Planned Unit Development Option for a new Speedway (2019), later
changed to Mobil (2024), on the west side of Joslyn near I-75. That project is preparing to begin construction.

Proposed Amendment:

All storage of material, merchandise, and equipment shall be within the building, with the exception that a screened
outdoor sales enclosure area may be provided for patrons to access immediately adjacent to the convenience store.
The walls of the enclosure shall be designed with masonry material to match the retail store building facade and
shall be at least one (1) foot taller than the items stored. Items stored within the screened outdoor sales enclosure
area shall be limited to ice chests and propane tanks. All propane storage and handling shall comply with applicable
state and local fire and building codes.




Page 2

INTRODUCTION AND HISTORY (cont.)

OUTDOOR SALES R2"
SCREENED AREA Fm———— 1 o I
N ——l_=|
' BUILDING C4600-R V2.0 5
N 96'-0" x 480" (e 9

N\ 7/

< T @ VAN &'
R5' ; £
R0 \ e, ol el Re

Example design of a screened outdoor sales enclosure area

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval. City Attorney Brittney Ellis has reviewed and found the proposed text amendment
acceptable from a legal standpoint. Staff believes this amendment is a good solution for these businesses, whether
new or retrofitted, to address ice and propane tank sales in a clean and orderly way.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Move to recommend to the City Council approval of the enclosed Text Amendment to Article IX. B-2, General
Business Districts of the Zoning Ordinance.




Planning Commission
Public Notice

AUBURN HILLS

Meeting Date, Time, and Location: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 at 7:00 p.m.
City of Auburn Hills - City Council Chambers
1827 N. Squirrel Road, Auburn Hills, Ml 48326

Applicant: City of Auburn Hills

Nature of the Request: Recommendation to City Council for approval of a text amendment to
amend Article IX. B-2, General Business Districts of the Zoning
Ordinance.

City Staff Contact: Steven J. Cohen, AICP

Director of Community Development - 248-364-6941

The proposed amendments can be inspected during regular City business hours before the meeting at the

Community Development Department, located on the municipal campus at 1827 N. Squirrel Road, Auburn
Hills, MI 48326.

Persons wishing to express their views may do so in person at the meeting or in writing addressed to the
Planning Commission c/o Steve Cohen, Director of Community Development, at the above address.

Anyone planning to attend the meeting who has need of special assistance under the Americans with
Disabilities Act (ADA) is asked to contact the City Clerk's Office at 248-370-9402 or the City Manager's
Office at 248-370-9440 - 48 hours before the meeting. Staff will be pleased to make the necessary
arrangements.




CITY OF AUBURN HILLS
COUNTY OF OAKLAND
STATE OF MICHIGAN
ORDINANCE NO. 25-947

TEXT AMENDMENT TO ZONING ORDINANCE

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND ARTICLE IX. B-2, GENERAL
BUSINESS DISTRICTS OF THE AUBURN HILLS ZONING
ORDINANCE NO. 372 ADDRESSING THE STANDARDS FOR
GASOLINE SERVICE STATIONS

THE CITY OF AUBURN HILLS ORDAINS

Section 1.

Section 902. Special Land Uses Permitted of Article IX. B-2, General Business
Districts, of Auburn Hills Zoning Ordinance No. 372, as amended, is hereby amended to
revise Subsection 19 to read as follows:

19.  Gasoline service stations, subject to the following provisions:

A. The minimum road frontage shall be one hundred and fifty (150) feet and the
minimum lot area shall be one (1) net acre. The site shall be so arranged that
ample space is available for vehicles which are required to wait.

B. Canopy structures and gasoline pumps shall be set back not less than forty
(40) feet from all street right-of-way lines to allow adequate access around the
pumps. Air and water hose stands and other appurtenances shall be set back
not less than twenty (20) feet from all street right-of-way lines, where
appropriate.

C. Canopy structures shall be designed and constructed in a manner which is
architecturally compatible with the principal building. The canopy structure
shall be attached to and made an integral part of the principal building,
wherever possible.

D. Accessory auto related facilities located on the premises such as wash
facilities and vehicle repair are permitted on gas service station sites, however
each use must obtain a separate special land use permit as provided for in
this Article and shall only be permitted on gas service station sites containing
one and one-half (17%) net acres.

1) Major engine and body repair, steam cleaning, and undercoating are
expressly prohibited except within a completely enclosed building.



F.

G.

2) The storage of damaged or wrecked vehicles, or those waiting for minor
repair or service, shall be obscured from public view in an area provided
for such purpose on the site, and no vehicle of any kind shall be stored in
the open for a period exceeding one (1) week. In no instance shall more
than five (5) vehicles be allowed to accumulate on the site at any one (1)
time, and the storage area shall be kept free of trash and debris in
designed in accordance with Section 1807, Item 3, Open Storage.

All storage of material, merchandise, and equipment shall be within the

building, with the exception that a screened outdoor sales enclosure area may

be provided for patrons to access immediately adjacent to the convenience
store. The walls of the enclosure shall be designed with masonry material to
match the retail store building fagade and shall be at least one (1) foot taller
than the items stored. ltems stored within the screened outdoor sales
enclosure area shall be limited to ice chests and propane tanks. All propane
storage and handling shall comply with applicable state and local fire and
building codes.

OUTDOOR SALES
SCREENED AREA N

- u]m

VAN

9 '

Example design of a screened outdoor sales enclosure area

The sale or rental of new or used cars, trucks, trailers, and any other vehicles
on the premises shall be prohibited.

Fueling operations designed to accommodate tractor trailer trucks shall be
prohibited.

Section 2. Repealer.

All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed only
to the extent necessary to give this Ordinance full force and effect.

Section 3. Severability.

If any section, clause, or provision of this Ordinance shall be declared to be
unconstitutional, void, illegal, or ineffective by any Court of competent jurisdiction, such
section, clause, or provision declared to be unconstitutional, void, or illegal shall thereby
cease to be a part of this Ordinance, but the remainder of this Ordinance shall stand and
be in full force and effect.



Section 4. Savings.

The proceedings pending and all rights and liabilities existing, acquired, or incurred
at the time this Ordinance takes effect are saved and may be consummated according
to the law when they were commenced.

Section 5. Effective Date.
The provisions of this Ordinance are hereby ordered to take effect upon publication
in the manner prescribed by the Charter of the City of Auburn Hills.

Section 6. Adoption.

This Ordinance is hereby declared to have been adopted by the City Council of the
City of Auburn Hills at a meeting thereof duly called and held on the 22"? day of
September and ordered to be given publication in a manner prescribed by the Charter of
the City of Auburn Hills.

AYES:
NAYES:
ABSTENTIONS:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) Ss.
COUNTY OF OAKLAND )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified Clerk of the City of Auburn Hills, Oakland
County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of
Ordinance No. 25-947 adopted by the Auburn Hills City Council on the 22" day of
September the original of which is in my office.

LAURA PIERCE, City Clerk



City of Auburn Hills Zoning Ordinance

DRAFT

MARKED UP COPY 9-04-25
Removed
Added

ARTICLE IX
B-2, GENERAL BUSINESS DISTRICTS

PREAMBLE

The B-2 General Business Districts are intended to serve the overall shopping needs of residents both
within and beyond the City including convenience, comparison and highway needs.

SECTION 900. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED:

In the B-2 General Business Districts no building or land shall be used and no building shall be erected
except for one (1) or more of the following specified uses, unless otherwise provided for in this Ordinance:
Any Principal Uses Permitted in the O Office Districts or B-1 Limited Business Districts.

Any generally recognized retail business which supplies commodities on the premises, such as,
but not limited to, groceries, meats, dairy products, baked goods or other foods, drugs, dry goods,
notions or hardware, and household goods or products such as furniture, carpeting and lighting

2

fixtures.

Any personal service establishment which performs services on the premises, such as, but not
limited to, shoe repair shops, tailor shops, beauty parlors, or barber shops.

Professional offices of doctors, lawyers, dentists, chiropractors, osteopaths and similar or allied
professions.

Banks with drive-in facilities may be permitted when said drive-in facilities are incidental to the
principal function, and subject to the following conditions:

A

Drive-up windows shall provide at least ten (10) queuing spaces eighteen (18) feet long
by ten (10) feet wide for each station. The lane containing the queuing spaces shall be
separate and distinct from other access drives and maneuvering lanes for parking
spaces. The queuing space lane shall have a clear width of ten (10) feet and be
physically separated from access drives, maneuvering lanes and parking spaces with a
landscaped area five (5) feet wide with raised curbs on all sides.

Drive-up stations shall provide at least five (5) queuing spaces eighteen (18) feet long by
ten (10) feet wide for each station. The lane containing the queuing spaces shall be
separate and distinct from other access drives and maneuvering lanes for parking
spaces. The queuing space lane shall have a clear width of ten (10) feet and be
physically separated from access drives, maneuvering lanes and parking spaces with a
landscaped area five (5) feet wide with raised curbs on all sides.

Any retail business, service establishments or processing uses such as the following:

A

B.

Any retail business whose principal activity is the sale of new merchandise in any
enclosed building.

Any service establishment of an office-showroom or workshop nature of an electrician,
decorator, dressmaker, tailor, shoemaker, baker, printer, upholsterer, or an establishment
doing radio, television or home appliance repair, photographic reproduction, and similar
establishments that require a retail adjunct.

Restaurants, or other places serving food or beverage (without drive-through or drive-in facilities),
when located within a planned shopping center.

Accessory buildings and accessory uses customarily incidental to any of the above principal uses
permitted.

Uses determined to be similar to the above principal permitted uses in accordance with the
criteria set forth in Section 1827 and which are not listed below as special land uses.

Article IX. B-2, General Business Districts 9-1



City of Auburn Hills Zoning Ordinance

(Amended: 11-11-02 per Ordinance No. 710)
(Amended: 5-15-06 per Ordinance No. 779)

SECTION 901. REQUIREMENTS FOR ALL PRINCIPAL USES:

1. All business establishments, including contractors or builders, shall be retail or service
establishments dealing directly with consumers, and without wholesale outdoor storage activities
on site. All goods produced on the premises shall be sold at retail on the premises where
produced. Uses with incidental wholesale activities shall be considered to be Special Land Uses
and shall meet the requirements of Section 1818.

2. All business, except for off-street parking and loading, shall be conducted within a completely
enclosed building. No outdoor storage shall be allowed.

3. All business uses adjacent to freeway feeder roads shall meet the following additional
requirements:
A. Barriers: All development shall be physically separated from the feeder road by a

curb, planting strip or other suitable barrier. Such barrier shall effectively
eliminate unchanneled vehicle ingress or egress except for authorized
accessways.

B. Accessways: Each separate use, grouping of buildings, or grouping of uses as a part
of a single planned development shall not have more than two (2)
accessways from a feeder road. Such accessways shall not be located
closer than three hundred (300) feet to the point of an intersection of an
entrance or exit ramp baseline and the feeder road centerline. In cases
where the ramp baseline and the feeder road centerline do not intersect,
no accessway shall be located closer than three hundred (300) feet from
point of tangency of the ramp baseline and the feeder road pavement. In
those instances where properties fronting on a feeder road are of such
width or are in multiple ownership, and accessways to the property
cannot be provided in accordance with the minimum three hundred (300)
foot distance from the intersection of feeder road and entrance or exit
ramps, a marginal access road shall be provided to service such
properties.

4. Cross-Access Interior Drives: Cross-access interior drives, or drives that will allow vehicles to
move from one site to another without entering the frontage street, are strongly encouraged and
may be required at the discretion of the City Council.

(Amended: 11-11-02 per Ordinance No. 710)

SECTION 902. SPECIAL LAND USES PERMITTED:

The following uses may be permitted under the purview of Section 1818 by the City Council, after site
plan review and Public Hearing by the Planning Commission, and subject further to such other
reasonable conditions which, in the opinion of the City Council, are necessary to provide adequate
protection to the health, safety, general welfare, morals and comfort of the abutting property,
neighborhood and City of Auburn Hills:

1. Any Principal Uses Permitted which require outdoor storage of materials or equipment. Such
uses shall meet the requirements of Section 1807.

2. Funeral homes subject to the following requirements:
A. The site shall be so arranged that adequate assembly area is provided off-street for

vehicles to be used in a funeral procession. This assembly shall be provided in addition
to any required off-street parking area.

B. The site shall be located so as to have at least one (1) property line abutting a major
thoroughfare having an existing or proposed right-of-way of at least one hundred and
twenty (120) feet, and all ingress and egress for the site shall be directly onto said major
thoroughfare, or an adjacent marginal access service drive.

C. Points of ingress and egress for the site shall be so laid out as to minimize possible
conflicts between traffic on adjacent thoroughfares and funeral processions, or visitors
entering or leaving the site.

Article IX. B-2, General Business Districts 9-2



City of Auburn Hills Zoning Ordinance

ok

10.

1.

D. No building shall be located closer than fifty (50) feet to the outer perimeter (property line)
of the District when said property line abuts any residential district.

E. A caretaker's residence may be provided within the main building of the mortuary
establishment.

F. Loading and unloading area used by ambulance, hearse, or other such service vehicles

shall be obscured from all residential view with a solid masonry wall, fence or greenbelt in
accordance with Section 1808.

Commercially used outdoor recreational space for adult or children's amusement parks, carnivals,
rebound tumbling facilities, miniature golf course, and golf driving ranges, subject to the following:

A. Children's amusement parks must be screened on all sides with a minimum four foot six
inch (4'6") wall or other screening in accordance with Section 1808.
B. Rebound tumbling facilities must be fenced on all sides used for trampoline activity. Said

fence shall be no less than six (6) feet high and shall have a capping which provides
safety. Pits shall not exceed four (4) feet in depth, shall be drained at all times and filled
with earth to grade when the use is discontinued. All manufacturer's specifications for
spacing, safety and construction shall be complied with.
C. No loudspeaker or public address system shall be used except with City Council approval
wherein it is deemed that no public nuisance or disturbance will be established.
Indoor Family Theaters.
Open air business uses when developed in a planned relationship with the B-2 General Business
District such as retail sales of plant material not grown on the site, and sales of lawn furniture,
playground equipment, and other garden supplies.
Bowling alleys, and other indoor recreation uses such as billiard parlors, pinball arcades, video
arcades and similar electronic amusement devices, and racquetball courts. Such use shall be
located at least one hundred (100) feet from any front, rear or side yard of any residential lot or
parcel in an adjacent residential district.
New motels, hotels, and conference centers, or the expansion of existing motels, hotels, and
conference centers, shall only be permitted in the B-2, General Business Districts via Section
1830. Planned Unit Development Option. The decision to approve a Planned Unit Development
allowing a motel, hotel, and/or conference center, or the expansion of an existing motel, hotel,
and/or conference center, in the B-2, General Business Districts shall be at the sole discretion of
the City Council, after recommendation from the Planning Commission. An applicant shall not
have the right to seek relief from this section to the Zoning Board of Appeals. Motels, hotels, and
conference centers approved by the City Council in the B-2, General Business Districts before
February 17, 2020 shall be considered legally conforming and subject to the Zoning Ordinance
standards and conditions in effect at the time of the City approval.
Veterinary hospitals or clinics, provided all activities are conducted within a totally enclosed
building, and provided further that no abutting property shall be zoned R, RM, MHP, or residential
uses in the SP Special Purpose District.
Utility and public service facilities and uses (without storage yard) such as gas regulator stations
and electrical substations only when operating requirements necessitate the locating of such
facilities within the District in order to serve the immediate vicinity.
Sport stadiums or arenas, provided the following conditions are met:

A. All planned stadium sites shall be located on parcels capable of providing paved parking
for a minimum of two thousand five hundred (2,500) spectator vehicles.

B. All sites shall have direct access to major thoroughfares of at least one hundred and
twenty feet (120') in existing or proposed right-of-way.

C. All sports stadiums or arenas shall be an integral part of a planned complex or integrated
site plan which shall contain ancillary activities such as restaurants, hotels, motels, or
offices.

Residential uses as part of a building in a business zone shall be allowed upon issuance of a
Certificate of Occupancy from the Community Development Department, and provided that the
minimum floor areas of the RM Districts shall be met.

Article IX. B-2, General Business Districts 9-3



City of Auburn Hills Zoning Ordinance

12.

13.

14.
15.

16.
17.

18.

19.

Bus passenger stations and parking garages provided that parking garages are located at least
two hundred (200) feet from any R, RM, MHP or residential uses in the SP Special Purpose
District, and seventy-five (75) feet from the intersection of any two (2) street right-of-way lines.
Overnight camping facilities for tents, campers, and travel trailers shall be allowed provided the
following conditions are met:

A. There shall be no permanent storage of tents, campers, and travel trailers; and mobile
home units will not be allowed in the development.

B. Sanitary facilities must meet the minimum requirements of the Oakland County Health
Department and any other responsible health agency.

C. Any commercial facility in the development must meet the requirements of Area and Bulk.

Trailer or automobile rental facilities.

Automobile laundries provided such uses shall be at least seventy-five (75) feet from the

intersection of any two (2) street right-of-way lines, and two hundred (200) feet from any adjacent

R, RM, or MHP District, or residential uses in the SP Special Purpose District.

New automobile dealerships.

Outdoor sales space for the exclusive sale of secondhand automobiles, travel trailers or mobile

homes, subject to the following:

A. No major refinishing shall be done on the lot.

Automotive service centers, only when planned as an integral part of a larger planned shopping

center.

Gasoline service stations, subject to the following provisions:

A. The minimum road frontage shall be one hundred and fifty (150) feet and the minimum lot
area shall be one (1) net acre. The site shall be so arranged that ample space is
available for vehicles which are required to wait.

B. Canopy structures and gasoline pumps shall be set back not less than forty (40) feet from
all street right-of-way lines to allow adequate access around the pumps. Air and water
hose stands and other appurtenances shall be set back not less than twenty (20) feet
from all street right-of-way lines, where appropriate.

C. Canopy structures shall be designed and constructed in a manner which is architecturally
compatible with the principal building. The canopy structure shall be attached to and
made an integral part of the principal building, wherever possible.

D. Accessory auto related facilities located on the premises such as wash facilities and
vehicle repair are permitted on gas service station sites, however each use must obtain a
separate special land use permit as provided for in this Article and shall only be permitted
on gas service station sites containing one and one-half (1'%) net acres.

(1) Major engine and body repair, steam cleaning, and undercoating are expressly
prohibited except within a completely enclosed building.
(2) The storage of damaged or wrecked vehicles, or those waiting for minor repair or

service, shall be obscured from public view in an area provided for such purpose
on the site, and no vehicle of any kind shall be stored in the open for a period
exceeding one (1) week. In no instance shall more than five (5) vehicles be
allowed to accumulate on the site at any one (1) time, and the storage area shall
be kept free of trash and debris in designed in accordance with Section 1807,
Item 3, Open Storage.

E. All storage of material, merchandise, and equipment shall be within the building, with the
exception that a screened outdoor sales enclosure area may be provided for
patrons to access immediately adjacent to the convenience store. The walls of the
enclosure shall be designed with masonry material to match the retail store
building facade and shall be at least one (1) foot taller than the items stored. Items
stored within the screened outdoor sales enclosure area shall be limited to ice
chests and propane tanks. All propane storage and handling shall comply with
applicable state and local fire and building codes.

See next page for graphic >

Article IX. B-2, General Business Districts 9-4



City of Auburn Hills Zoning Ordinance
New . OUTDOOR SALES R2 ~J
graphic to SCREENED AREA ]
be included N L cacm v 1 / %

€ Incluae ' « | BUILDING C4600RV20 | s
— ﬁ|__ o4 —] N 96'0" x 48-0 , I _—1—=IL_
-
A
— 24'
o4
\ R5
R10'
Example design of a screened outdoor sales enclosure area
F. The sale or rental of new or used cars, trucks, trailers, and any other vehicles on the

G.

20. Nursery
A.
B.

C.

premises shall be prohibited.

Fueling operations designed to accommodate tractor trailer trucks shall be prohibited.
schools, day nurseries and child care centers, provided the following conditions are met:
Such facilities shall be located on major thoroughfares with an existing or proposed right-
of-way of one hundred and twenty (120) feet.

Any area not used for parking in the front yard shall be kept in lawn and landscaped in
accordance with Section 1808.

Outdoor play areas shall be in the side or rear yard in the amount of one hundred (100)
square feet for each child cared for, but at least a minimum of one thousand two hundred
(1,200) square feet.

Whenever the school or center abuts a residential district, parking, drop off, and play
areas shall be screened with an obscuring six (6) foot fence or wall, four foot six inch
(4'6") high berm with landscaping twenty (20') foot wide greenbelt landscaped in
accordance with Section 1808, or a combination of the above, whichever in the opinion of
the Planning Commission and City Council achieves the objective of screening and
controlling noise levels.

Any other conditions which the Planning Commission and City Council deem necessary
to assure that the character of the area shall be maintained.

21. Planned shopping centers over six hundred thousand (600,000) square feet in area, subject to
the following:

A.

Parking space depth and maneuvering lane width may vary from the dimensional

standards of Section 1805 as follows:

1) In the case of ninety (90°) degree parking layouts, the depth of a parking space
may be reduced from twenty (20) feet to eighteen (18) feet provided that the
maneuvering lane shall be a minimum of twenty-four (24) feet in width, or the
depth of a parking space may be reduced from twenty (20) feet to nineteen (19)
feet provided that the maneuvering lane shall be a minimum of twenty-two (22)
feet in width.

Buildings and freestanding light poles may exceed the maximum height of the B-2 District

of two (2) stories or thirty (30) feet, provided that freestanding light poles shall not exceed

a height of sixty (60) feet.

Trash receptacles and compactors may be allowed in a front yard provided that such

receptacles and compactors shall be, as nearly as is possible, totally screened from view

with a wall or architectural feature the height of the container, and shall be aesthetically
pleasing, and matching the architectural facade treatment of the main building(s), or the
receptacles and compactors shall be screened with a berm or landscaping.

Loading and unloading areas may be allowed in a front yard provided that such loading

and unloading areas shall be screened with a wall, architectural features, or plant

Article IX. B-2,

General Business Districts 9-5



City of Auburn Hills Zoning Ordinance

material, and shall be architecturally pleasing, and matching the architectural or
landscape design and facade treatment of the main building(s). The location and area in
square footage of such loading and unloading berths shall not be less than one (1%)
percent of the Gross Leasable Area (GLA) of the main building(s).

E. At least twenty (20) percent of the net site area (total area minus exterior right-of-way)
shall be landscaped in accordance with Section 1808, except that there may be
variations to the location and area of landscape islands and interior landscaping provided
for in Section 1808, with the intent and purpose of allowing some degree of flexibility to
the design and layout of parking spaces, maneuvering lanes and drives because of the
large amount of parking area and number of spaces required for a regional shopping
center.

F. Non-freestanding mural signs may be allowed when considered as a separate special
land use under the purview of Section 1818. Such signage will not be included in total
site signage allocations.

G. One (1) non-accessory (off-premise) identification pylon sign may be permitted, when
considered as a separate special land use under the purview of Section 1818, provided
the following conditions are met:

1) The sign shall be limited to the name, logo, and description of the planned
shopping center.

2) The sign shall be located on a site zoned B-2 District or an “I” District.

3) The setback of the sign shall be a minimum of ten (10) feet from adjacent

property lines.
4) The height of the sign shall not exceed one-hundred and five (105) feet.
5

) The area of the sign shall not exceed one-thousand five-hundred (1,500) square
feet.
6) In addition to the permitted signage, an LED digital display (automatic
changeable copy sign) may be utilized on the pylon sign provided:
a. The display sign area shall not exceed one-thousand six-hundred (1,600)

square feet; which would be permitted in addition to the sign area
allowed under subsection G(5).

b. The display shall have a pixel pitch of twenty-five (25) mm or less.

C. The display will not use animation, flashing, scrolling, or blinking and will
display only static messages.

d. The rate of change between static messages will not exceed more than
one (1) change per eight (8) seconds.

e. The display shall be equipped with photosensitive equipment which

automatically adjusts the brightness and contrast of the sign in direct
relation to the ambient outdoor illumination. If complaints arise in regard
to display brightness, the property owner of the planned shopping center
shall work in good faith with the City to address the concerns in a timely
fashion.

f. The property owner of the planned shopping center shall coordinate with
the City of Auburn Hills Police Department and/or other local authorities
to display, when appropriate, emergency information important to the
traveling public including, but not limited to Amber Alerts or alerts
concerning terrorist attacks or natural disasters. Emergency information
messages shall remain in the advertising rotation according to the
protocols of the governmental agency that issues the information.

g. The property owner of the planned shopping center shall provide to the
City of Auburn Hills Police Department and Community Development
Department contact information for person(s) who will be available to be
contacted at any time and who are able to turn off the electronic sign
promptly if a malfunction occurs.

h. Twenty-four (24) hour operation of the display shall be permitted.

i. The sign shall be limited to the advertising of tenants and available
goods and services within the planned shopping center, planned

Article IX. B-2, General Business Districts 9-6



City of Auburn Hills Zoning Ordinance

shopping center events and promotions, and other messages specifically
authorized by the City of Auburn Hills.

j. The sign will not be permitted to advertise for high-proof liquor, any
sexually oriented business, or other objectionable uses set forth in the
development agreement approved pursuant to subsection G(6)k.

k. Approval of the display shall be subject to submittal, and acceptance by
the City Council, of a development agreement detailing the conditions
relating to the use restrictions of the sign.

H. Freestanding tenant identification signs may be permitted, when considered as a
separate special land use under the purview of Section 1818, provided the following
conditions are met:

1) The planned shopping center shall be limited to eight (8) total freestanding tenant
identification signs.

2) The signs shall only be permitted along interstate freeway frontage.

3) The setback of the sign shall be a minimum of twenty (20) feet from adjacent

property lines.
4) The height of the sign shall not exceed fifty (50) feet.
5

) The area of each sign shall not exceed one hundred and seventy-five (175)
square feet.
6) Each sign shall be limited to the name of a single tenant selected at the

discretion of the property owner of the planned shopping center, which may
change from time to time, upon administrative sign permit approval from the
Community Development Department.

7) A surveyed plan shall be provided showing the location of the signs.

8) Uplighting may be used to illuminate the signs provided the lighting does not
cause glare onto adjoining properties or onto public or private roads, or otherwise
create a nuisance or a safety hazard.

l. A tenant wall mounted sign on the planned shopping center may exceed the size
requirements of Section 1811, provided no single wall sign exceeds five hundred (500)
square feet in size. When considered as a separate special land use under the purview
of Section 1818, the City Council may allow an increase in sign area larger than five
hundred (500) square feet in size after a detailed review and evaluation. Whenever the
City Council modifies this requirement, it shall find that the following standards have been

met:

1) The signage is for a tenant of a size equal or greater than twenty thousand
(20,000) square feet. The tenant space shall abut a perimeter wall of the
planned shopping center and have an exterior exit designed for general public
use.

2) The signage is compatible with and sensitive to the immediate environment of
the site relative to architectural design, scale, bulk, building height, disposition
and orientation of buildings.

3) The allotted sign area for the planned shopping center, as a whole, is not
exceeded.

J. The total sign area for the planned shopping center shall not exceed one hundred (100)
square feet per net acre.
K. Outdoor seating or outdoor facilities for the serving and/or consumption of food or

beverages for restaurants and other similar uses where food and/or beverages are
served and/or consumed may be permitted when considered as a separate special land
use under the purview of Section 1818, subject to the criteria outlined in Section 902(23).

22. Private paramedical emergency facilities subject to the following conditions:
A. Such facilities shall be located only on collector thoroughfares or major thoroughfares as
indicated on the adopted Major Thoroughfare Plan of the City of Auburn Hills.
B. All ingress and egress on the site shall be located at least fifty (50) feet from any adjacent
property line or right-of-way line.
C. If not in existence, a passing lane shall be provided opposite the ingress/egress route

used for paramedical and such other emergency vehicles in addition to the required

Article IX. B-2, General Business Districts 9-7



City of Auburn Hills Zoning Ordinance

acceleration and deceleration lanes. The passing lane is required to insure that the
purpose and intent of this Zoning Ordinance is met and is deemed necessary to prevent
traffic congestion in order to assure proper egress for fast moving and accelerating
emergency vehicles in order to protect the health and safety of the citizens of Auburn
Hills and abutting areas.

D. All such facilities shall be developed on sites of at least one (1) acre in area.

23. Outdoor seating or outdoor facilities for the serving and/or consumption of food or beverages for
restaurants and other similar uses where food and/or beverages are served and/or consumed,
subject to the following criteria:

A. Outdoor seating areas or outdoor facilities shall be attached structurally to and/or located
directly adjacent to, or upon, the principal building to which they are accessory.
B. Outdoor seating areas or outdoor facilities shall be completely enclosed by masonry walls

and/or decorative fencing a minimum of three (3) feet in height, unless a taller height is
required per the Building Code for safety purposes (e.g., decks, elevated areas, etc.).
The enclosure shall be extended from the principal building and shall be capable of entry
only from the interior of the principal building unless determined otherwise by the City
Council. The enclosure shall be fixed in place and designed in a manner that maintains a
minimum pathway width of five (5) feet (e.g., clear of structures such as light poles, trees,
hydrants, etc.) along the sidewalk so as not to interfere with pedestrian traffic.

C. All lighting shall be shielded downward and away from adjacent properties and rights-of-
way in accordance with Section 1810.
D. Parking spaces shall be provided for the proposed outdoor seating area or outdoor facility

in addition to that required for the principal building or use and shall be calculated as

required for the principal building or use.

E. Music, loudspeakers, public address systems and other types of outdoor entertainment
uses and/or activities may be permitted subject to the following criteria:

1. Any/all proposed sound system or other entertainment use/activity area(s) shall
be clearly detailed on a site plan.

2. The outdoor seating area shall be designed so as to minimize the level of noise
generated from the uses/activities conducted in the outdoor seating or outdoor
facility area. Such design alternatives include, but are not limited to, sound
deadening construction materials, volume limitations on sound systems,
directional/locational limitations on speaker/public address system locations, and
landscaping.

3. The City may review the Special Land Use in one (1) year to determine if there
are any noise-related problems regarding the outdoor seating area or outdoor
facility. In reviewing the Special Land Use, the Community Development
Department may consult with other applicable City departments or agencies.
Reports from these departments or agencies, along with any public comment,
shall be the basis for any subsequent decision(s) by the Community
Development Department.

4. The Community Development Department may require that additional measures
be taken by the owner to reduce and/or eliminate any noise-related problem in
accordance with Item E.2 above.

F. Adequate facilities shall be provided for the convenient and sanitary disposal of refuse
within and around the outdoor seating area or outdoor facility.
G. The fire marshal shall review the proposed outdoor seating area or facility and shall

provide a written report to the Community Development Department as to the
conformance of any proposed plans with applicable fire safety codes.

H. The Police Department shall review the proposed outdoor seating area and shall provide
a written report to the Community Development Department regarding public health,
safety and welfare concerns.

l. The Planning Commission may recommend and the City Council may require other
conditions to ensure that the outdoor seating area or outdoor facility is designed and
operated to have the minimum impact on adjacent properties visually as well as with
regard to noise. The City Council may consider all applicable factors such as, but not

Article IX. B-2, General Business Districts 9-8



City of Auburn Hills Zoning Ordinance

24.

25.

26.

27.
28.
20.

30.

limited to, visual relationships, natural and/or manmade transition zones, limitations on

types of activities permitted, hours of operation, parking and circulation needs and

proposed method of winterization (if applicable).

Multi-use automobile service facilities such as the installation of vehicular phones, auto glass, and

tire, battery and accessory facilities.

Wireless communication facilities in accordance with the standards and requirements listed in

Section 1832. Wireless Communication Facilities, except for co-location applications which are

subject to the administrative review provisions listed in Section 1832, Item K.

Restaurants, including drive-in and drive-through restaurants, or other places serving food or

beverage subject to the following provisions:

A. Restaurants with drive-in or drive-through facilities shall only be permitted on sites
containing one and one-half (1%2) net acres, and having one hundred and fifty (150) feet
of road frontage width. The Site Plan shall clearly reflect that the queuing lane and
parking maneuvering lane are not in conflict, and will not inhibit safe ingress and egress
from/to the main access thoroughfare.

(1) Gas service stations and restaurants with drive-in or drive-through facilities,
proposed jointly on the same site, shall only be permitted on sites containing a
minimum of two and one-half (2%%) net acres, and having two hundred (200) feet
of road frontage width. The Site Plan shall clearly reflect that the queuing lane,
parking maneuvering lane, and gas pumps areas are not in conflict, and will not
inhibit safe ingress and egress from/to the main access thoroughfare.

(2) Restaurants with drive-through facilities shall provide at least ten (10) vehicle
queuing spaces eighteen (18) feet long by ten (10) feet wide from the order
station. The lane containing the queuing spaces shall be separate and distinct
from other access drives and maneuvering lanes for parking spaces. The
queuing space lane shall have a clear width of ten (10) feet and be physically
separated from access drives, maneuvering lanes and parking spaces with a
landscaped area five (5) feet wide with raised curbs on all sides.

Private clubs, fraternal organizations and lodge halls.

Churches and places of worship.

Accessory buildings and accessory uses customarily incidental to any of the above special land

uses permitted.

Special land uses determined to be similar to the above special land uses in accordance with the
criteria set forth in Section 1828.
(Amended: 11-11-02 per Ordinance No. 710)
(Amended: 9-19-05 per Ordinance No. 759)
(Amended: 5-15-06 per Ordinance No. 779)
(Amended: 8-17-09 per Ordinance No. 820)
(Amended: 11-23-09 per Ordinance No. 823)
(Amended: 4-19-10 per Ordinance No. 829)
(Amended: 10-04-10 per Ordinance No. 830)
(Amended: 2-17-20 per Ordinance No. 913)

SECTION 903. REQUIREMENTS FOR ALL SPECIAL LAND USES:

1.

All business establishments shall be retail or service establishments dealing directly with
consumers (who may be contractors or builders). All goods produced on the premises shall be
sold at retail on the premises where produced.

There shall be provided on those sites abutting or adjacent to a residential district or use a

greenbelt, wall, berm or landscaping in accordance with Section 1808.

All business uses adjacent to freeway feeder roads shall meet the following additional

requirements:

A. Barriers: All development shall be physically separated from the feeder road by a
curb and planting strip or other suitable barrier. Such barrier shall
effectively eliminate unchanneled vehicle ingress or egress except for
authorized accessway.

Article IX. B-2, General Business Districts 9-9



City of Auburn Hills Zoning Ordinance

B. Accessways: Each separate use, grouping of buildings, or grouping of uses as a part
of a single planned development, shall not have more than two (2)
accessways from a feeder road. Such accessways shall not be located
closer than three hundred (300) feet to the point of intersection of an
entrance or exit ramp baseline and the feeder road centerline. In cases
where the ramp baseline and the feeder road centerline do not intersect,
no accessway shall be located closer than three hundred (300) feet from
point of tangency of the ramp baseline and the feeder road pavement. In
those instances where properties fronting on a feeder road are of such
width or are in multiple ownership, and accessways to the property
cannot be provided in accordance with the minimum three hundred (300)
foot distance from the intersection of feeder road and entrance or exit
ramps, a marginal access road shall be provided to service such
properties.

4. Cross-Access Interior Drives: Cross-access interior drives, or drives that will allow vehicles to
move from one site to another without entering the frontage street, are strongly encouraged and
may be required at the discretion of the City Council.

(Amended: 11-11-02 per Ordinance No. 710)

SECTION 904. AREA AND BULK REQUIREMENTS:
See Article XVII, Schedule of Regulations, Limiting the height and bulk of buildings.
(Amended 1-24-05 per Ordinance No. 745)

SECTION 905. OTHER USES PERMITTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL ON CERTAIN PROPERTIES:
Adult use marihuana establishments, which term includes marihuana retail establishments, located in the
City of Auburn Hills shall be limited to a total of four (4) adult use marihuana establishments. Three (3) of
the four (4) locations shall be permitted on property in the B-2, General Business Districts as set forth in
this Section, as approved by the City Council, and said locations must be in compliance with the
November 8, 2022 voter-approved Initiated Ordinance.

Three (3) of the four (4) permitted adult use marihuana establishments within the City of Auburn Hills shall
be located on the following three (3) parcels of property, with one (1) adult use marihuana establishment
to be located on each parcel of property, as approved by and subject to the conditions imposed by the
City Council: Parcel 1 - tax identification number 14-02-100-019; Parcel 2 - tax identification numbers 14-
11-352-013, 014, 015, and 016, and Parcel 3 - tax identification number 14-11-353-003.

This Section, Section 804 of the Zoning Ordinance, and the Initiated Ordinance shall establish the
locations for the adult use marihuana establishments in the City of Auburn Hills for the purposes of
Ordinance No. 22-934.

(Amended: 11-11-24 per Ordinance No. 943)

Article IX. B-2, General Business Districts 9-10



	AGENDA
	4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	August 6, 2025 Planning Commission Minutes

	5. PETITIONERS
	5a. Municipal Campus Fuel Island
	MOTION
	Development Application
	Public Notice
	OHM Engineering Review Letter
	Police Review Letter
	Fire Review Letter
	Woodlands Review Letter
	Citizen Participation Response
	Citizen Participation Letter
	Illustrated Site Plan
	SITE PLAN (26 SHEETS)
	Cover Sheet
	Civil Notes (2 sheets)
	Legend
	Existing Conditions
	Tree Survey
	Demolition and Removal Plan
	Playground Demolition and Removal Plan
	Dimensional Site Plan
	Engineering Site Plan
	Grading Plan
	City Standard Details (9 sheets)
	Soil Erosion and Sedimentation Control (2 sheets)
	Landscape and Restoration Plan
	Tree Protection Plan
	Landscape Details
	Architectural Concept Drawings


	5b. Text Amendment to the Zoning Ordinance (B-2 District)
	MOTION
	Public Notice
	Ordinance No. 25-947 (Draft)
	Marked-Up Version of Ordinance





